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<t DEFPART.IENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON

In reply refer to
FA-102,3/1102

August 16, 1935

The Secretary of State present. his compliments to
The Honorable the Attorney General and refers further
to the latter's comnunication of Kay 27, 1935, concerning
the desire of the Sureau of Investigation of the Depart=-
ment of Justice to obtain from Germany inf§rmation in
regard to an automatic pistol that has been recovered
from a person talzen into custody in connection with a
kidnaping case.

The Secretary of State now transaits herewith in
the above comnection a copy of a desptach received from
the American Consul Jeneral at Zerlin, Germany, con-l

taining pertinent information in the matter,

Enclosure:

From Consulate General, Berlin, : -
.- Nos 487, August 3, 1935, : AVY <4 (20D

SEP 3?“_19:-_;;.’;‘ ¢ )

®FIES DrsROYR,
945 hian 22 1965
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No. 487 AERTCAN CONSUIATE GENERAL,

Berlin, Germany, August 3, 1935.

SUBJECT: Efforts to Trace an Automatie Pistol Manufactured
by Deutsche Werke A.G., Erfurt, Recovered from a
Person Arrested in connection with a Kidnaping
Case in the United States.

The Honorable
The Secretary of State,
Vashingtone.
SIR:

I have the honor to refer to the Department's in-
struction of June 5, 1935 to the American Consulate at
Leipzig (File No. 102,.3/1074), and to the Leipzig Consu-
late's despatch o, 400 of July 8, 1935 in reply thereto.
The Department's instruction related to the desire of
the Bureau of Investigation of the Department of Justice

to obtain information concerning an automatic™Mistol of

et B £ i G T4 VT PO

6435 millineter calibre, bearing serial number 140007

and showing the manufacturer's name to be the Deutsche
Werke, A.Ge, Erfurt, Germanye. It will be noted in

the last paragraph of the Leipzig Consulate's despatch
under reference that the Consul at Léipzig stated he
‘vwas referring the matter to this Consulate General for

its further investigation.

COPIES DESTROYED
348 MAR 22 1965




A representative of this Consulate General called
on the director of the Indistrieanlagen G. mebeH., Berlin,
and was informed that, at the time the pistol in‘ques’cion
was sold thg Deutsche Werke‘ A.G., whi;:ﬁ manﬁfactured it,
was in process of liquidation and that the Sales Department
of the factory in the haste and difficulties incidental to
the liquidation took no note of the firm to which the pistol
in question was sold. The representative of the Consulate
General was informed that the pistol in question left the
factory together with a large number of other pisﬁols under
date of February 23, 1923,}and not on Augusf 8, 1922, which
latter dé.te was erroﬁ'eousvly given in the letter addressed
by Industrieanlagen G. m.bsHe to the Consulate at Leipzig
on July 6, 1935. The Consulate” Generﬁl's representative
was further informed that, while the Industrieanlagen .
Ge me be He had no reoofd of t};e purchasing firm, it was
possible that it might have been shipped to the American
firm llaxwell Browm, which firm gave several orders to
the Deutsche Werke A.G. sometime before its closure.
Respectfully yours,
Douglas Jenkins,

Consul Generale

81048
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Epecial Azent ia Charge,
Sew Orleans, Louisianae

REs u.mouapxs with a)’.sep =
IOGITIVE, I. leJ.B, et alp
EDBARD GRORG R - Victing

Kidaaning

Dear E£4rs

Reference is sade to your lettier of May 15, 1935 ia wvhich
you adviged that you were forwarding to the Bureau an asutomatie
pietol mede in Gerzany, bearing Serial Bos 143007 and in which letier
you suzgested that the Bureau aiht desire to trace the origin of
this zune

This will advise you that efforts were msde to trace this

gun in Gercany through the Azmerlcen Consulate at Lelpsig, Gerzany, *
It was learned that this gun wes manufactured by the Doutsche Ferie,
Ae Gey Erfurt, Gerasnyj that at the tize this jun was sold the sbove
seutioned cozpany was in tke process of liquidation sad the Sales
JLepertaeat of that.factory jook no notd-of the firm to vhich the
#istol {n question wes sold, It bz ‘learned, however, that
this plrtol left the fectory, togetBfifwith s large number of otker

elole, on Februsry 23, 1923 and nod ou August 8, 1922, ss was pre-
viouely but erroneocusly reported, u,resentativon of this compeny
}in Cercany a2lso advised that there $g’pape possivility this jun say
Flave beea ehijped to the Americea ff Eaxwell Brown,

ko further information i{s ocutstanding with regzrd to this

plstol,

. l"‘-"""’ . eoInT ‘_ ' ',
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Federal Burean of Investination

¥, S, Brpartment of Justice

318 Security Building,
Phoenix, Arizona

August 30, 1935

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation i
U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C.

(o)

Re: ALVIN KARPIS th aliases, FUGITIVE, 1.0.1218
DR. JOSEPH P.~MORAN with aliases, I.0.1232;
HARR AMPEEIL, with aliases, I.0.1236;
WILLIAM WEAVER with aliases, I.0.1238;

MYRTLE EATON wyith aliases, I.,0.1241; et al;
BDWARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM

Kidnaping; Harboring & Obstruction of Justice;
National Firearms Act,

"h 7&

1‘*‘;§‘«’§$§ Dear Sir:

Please be advised that in connection with the invest-
igation of the above entitled case it has become necessary
to issue a circular letter to all banks in the territory
covered by this office, esking that they be on the lookout
for £1000.00 notes issued by the Federal Reserve Bank of
Atlanta, Georgia, beginning with serial number F-00022451A
and ending with F-00022500A.

Two copies of fhe circuiar letter above mentioned
are furnished for the information of the Buresau.

Very truly yours,

MON FLETCHER,
Special Agent in Chargg_,

T — “"---\.._
| | 7-S ¢ =
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H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
318 Security Building
Phoenix, Arizona

August 19, 1935

In connection with a very importent investigation now being conducted
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, it is requested that you make a
check of all $1000 bills now in your possession for the purpose of learn-
ing whether you have on hand $1000 bills issued by the Atlanta Federal

- Reserve Bank, beginning with F-00022451A and ending with F-00022500A.

If any of the sbove bills are now in your possession it is requested
that you communicate with this office immediately by collect telegram or
by calling collect telephone 3-4870.

If you are unable to locate any of these bills, it is requested that
you post conspicuously in your bank the numbers above referred to where
they will be aveilable at all times to the employees handling currency,
to the end that this office may be promptly advised as to the receipt of
any of the bills mentioned. It is also desirable to determine the descrip-
tion and identity, if possible, of the person or persons from whom any of
these bills are received in order that this office may initiate an immedi-
ate investigation, and it is important that we receive information as to
the presence of any of this currency in the state of Arizona at the very
earliest possible moment.,

Your cooperation in connection wifh.the above matter will be great-
ly appreciated. .

Very truly yours,

Chapmon Fletcher
Special Agent in Charge

CgPIES DESTROYED
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Post Office Box 1276
Oklehoms City, Oklahoma
August 50, 1985

JBL:VC
7-56

Director,

Federal Buresu of Investigation,

U. S. Depertment of Justice,
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Streei}, N. W.,
Washington, D. C.

()
RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.O.
#1218, et al: EDWARD GEORGE BREMER, Victim,
KIDNAPING.

Dear Sir:

Referring to my letter dated August 21, 1935 end the letter
addressed to the Cincinnati Office dated August 26, 1935, relative to con-
tact esteblishgd by Speciel Agent Frank S. Smith of the Oklahoma City Of-
fice with JackiGlynn, former Chief of Police at Leavenworth, Kanses, in an
effort to obtein information reletive to the locetion of the outstending
fugitives in this case, please be advised that acting in accordance wiE?
instructions received at Washington, D. C., Agent Smith contacted Elmer’ In-
man, who is now confined in the County Jail at Cleremore, Okleshoma on Stete
charges. It is kncwn that Inman was closely assocleted with Freddie®Barker
at one time. When interviewed by Agent Smith on August 21, 1935, Inman
very frenkly admitted a personal acqueintence with Doc and Freddie Berker,
and to have operated with Freddie Barker at one time in & series of safe
robberies, He steted, however, that he had never come into contect with
either Alvin Karpis or Harry‘Campbell, The only suggestion he had to offer
was that Chicsgo would be the logical place where Kerpis would hide out and
receive protection. He had no information or knowledge upon which he based
this opinion, however.

Agent Smith also contected Jesg{g:;n at the Oklahoma State
Penitentiary at McAlester, Oklahoms. Mr, Dunn has held the position of As-
sistant Warden for several years end Agent Smith is very well acquainted
with him and considers him both capable and reliable. Mr. Dunn steted that
from his experience in dealing with prisoners, he found out that they gener-
ally respect or despise the officials at the institution; that he gained the
confidence of Volney Davis while Davis was confined at McAlester and frankly
felt that if he could telk with Davls personally, Davis would impart informa-
tion he possessed relating to the present location of Kerpis and Campbell.,
Mr. Dunn, in fact, readily agreed to accompany Agent Smith to Leavenworth
with the view to making this connection, in the event the Bureau would author-

ize this trevel. RECORDED & INDEXED 7 S 7 Q - // 7
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This information was submitted to Mr. Tamm of the Bureau
telephonically on August 22, 1935 and on August 24, 1935 telephonic ad-
vice was received from Mr, Temm that this procedure was not considered
advisable by the Bureau.

Mr. Dunn further stated that an exceptionsl grepevine system
of outside communication exists at the Oklehoma Stste Penitentiery and
that he will endeavor to ascertein, through certein confidential contacts
that he meintains, whether Karpis or Campbell have established any com-
munication in the prison. Any informstion obteined in this respect will
be promptly furnished to the Oklahoma City Offi- . by Mr. Dunn.

Very truly

DWIGHT ,
Special Agent in Cherge.

cc St. Paul
Cincinnati
Chicago

e e R A B I T et A PRl AT T P I A o




Bisision of grﬁwiigﬁm

2 8. Bepurimend of Justier
Post Office Box 2118

Detroit

Director
Federal Bureau of

Michigan
August 30, 1935

Investigation

U, S, Department of Justice
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.

Washington, D, C.

Re: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases -

et al;

EDWARD GEORGE

CBREVER - Vietim.
Kidnaping.

Dear Sir:

In accordance with Bureau letter dated July
27, 1935, there are transmitted to the Bureau and to the
offices listed below copies of a letter received at the
United States Detention Farm, Milan, Michigen,
addressed to Miss Dolores“Delaney, the  Letter, itselr,
being forwarded by her brother, Robert

- Kimbark Avenue, Chicago, Illinoiss™

DLN:AM
}_Enclosures N
cc - St. Peul -\’
Chicago
Cincinnati
COP1ES DESTROYEpOIIehome City

040 and 33 1909

(

7

Very truly yours

*Delaney, 6045

. 4
/

D, L. Nicholson
Special Agent in Charge
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Dnr Dolorn'

Ion nooky ha arc yon gotting along m. _.

S SQy hd I zey be up to see you one of thoso dayn -oon. '.lho} '
. are moving the factary and when they move my department I 1111 bo n
- off a few weeks and I protty -nro I nn coxe thn. T g

Boy 1t sure would seem ﬁu to see you. 1 bet you sure are

getting chubdby or should I say fat. No “ley are both ':ang ‘I mean

' Pleasingly plump, AP A
- | Did you say helle to your friends thoir for me. '!ou Just

wait ¢il1l1 you cous to Ghieago I'm going to take you and nttlo Roy

all onr. , AR -

N '(4

!oll kid p ¢ guau I ha'un't any more girl tri.nd I gueu she ™ :.¢
through ms over or something like that bnt I gueu I 1111 have to
got over it and go look anothor ou. R

" I am going %o have soms small picturel taken pretty soon 80
you can see how I look with my mustaseh I dm't guess thats how to
spell it dbut you will get what I man. ‘rhat other picture I 3ent )

~don't look much 1ike me, 4 o T e _"’“""

Jean & Babe are 'both tina. ‘ I just camo from Han'y Nelsons.
Art and their ell ﬁne and said to say hello. ) L _

I'm going over and 8see little Roy 1n a rew daya and vill
let you know how he is getting along. . .

Well Dolores I ean't think of'any more to say but that were
0.K. and hope you will be here with us soon.

So be a good girl and I will be seeing you soon.

. ¥rite anl tell me what the visiting days are,

" Your Brother -

AN

K : N - c- e ER '." , P . - Bud. R -

Return addrus on onvolopo.
Robert Delaney

6045 Kimbark Avenus
Chicago, Illinoil

"oop1es pEsTROTED | Y .
848 MmaAR 22 1665 7 2 7é 7/ 73
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, _kz u.m s with auuu N
St e lerd Goarg r - _uem;
e LT i - - {;"‘

Desr su e Nl “}" e

&fﬁnnco u udg to the mrt ot &mcm Agent J. A

| Ja:nc, dated at Chicago, Illinols, #q 13, 1935, on page two

which 1t s observed thit on farck 20, 1934, Pilliss Il T
in the néce of G, € nze deliverad to the Ford Eotor Bxlbs . ‘ ':.,,‘.;_; '

Cozpany, 2223 Bouth Hickiges Avenue, Chicigo, nunou, a L!.r.oeln .

S autozotile, as & result of shich treusanction, he ertatligked g s - .~ 7.
£1,000,00 credit balance. On the sz3e doy he purchased & 1934 -5

Ford Deluxe Eedan, Dotor Mo, €7375), exuin;ed with a *Xard tuon

truck, and sfter thie jurchese ho had z credit belazee st saild

Ford Cosyuy $,n the asount of $234.75%.

T It !.5 xy npec s.l ‘desire that thre C:ieago Office exery -
avery crforf. looxifzg tct.drﬁl the 1ocst.ien ol‘ 'ﬂ}liaz t’ur Kaaiu.

Lty

: It 15 moted tram t!ze rep.rt ot }.g, Jo1~s Lhat a crenuy

ke fact thut Beude bad & e edlt tulance, &g abos'e ztaw:!, at tbo o
"gaid Ford sgeincy, west unuoliced Ly the G‘iicogo Oifices In view . .
of the fuct ibat Heade kas bees 3wll koddm ta/Solrszan L, K. B'f.tt.

of the atove msationed motor cf-fmzylwfm‘cgle@wt tisor sevea

yeurs azd in vies of the fm: hegorect’ ;t}g% ;\z‘.- }’mu Deluxe Sednn,”

vestioned Lerein, weg €onfifcrnc6d bz {ba b;i.hégm,:ﬁcscamuu ttn
_Follice Degertnent and luter &.Jf@d 933:, i postal putioritias
‘ty M Fobige densytaent, {1 1€ telis mri m«.ﬂu. Vst Eesde ,‘e.y
retu 'b"rﬂénﬁ LoLhe Sales r&n&" ETS ¢ Leigo and Jurchate aa .
mt:robuo fred v4ig eoansqy, u: ng the rou;:fzer of Lis eredit -
hln hee in tuch 'y ps.rc‘zate A " L o

RS 8¢ forr i ~“’=,
’ f N

) ' f’_’..}:& _,‘.. vy %”“RECO DED
SR IR o L
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) HSOLN"‘"}“(“! ; E'




Itrla, tbmfon, re:;mw! uuxt m mko m«ncui '
errangexents through the proper persona at the absve mentionsd
Ford Notor Cozpsny so that your office will te advised pro=;tly -

shether efforts are being made by Nsade to purchase & ear by _ ~_~~7

usinx the rezainder ot u- credit talsace at said coxpany.

. fue Burewu wishes %o be advi ed as to shetber Mr. L, Ko
Bart, of the Yord Botor Sales Corpany, and other officials of
u:u eoapany uu eoopanu tlth the Buresu to this ond.

' Icry tl'"-ll ml :
yu- t.h. Dinc&or. f

Sarold B;t.hn, -
Aeelptant Ds.mtoro

- fle Faul -
o Gincimatd
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3 8. Bepurimerd of Justice
Post Office Box 812

Chicago,Illinois

August Zlst, 1935

Directar

Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Department of Justice
Pennsylvanie Ave. at 9th St., N, W,
VWashington, D. C. b

Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN KARPIS with alia§gs FUGITIVE,
I1.0.1218; DR. JOSEPH P. CyORAN with
aliases,I.0.1232; HARRY CAMPBELL with
aliases,I 0. 1?~6, WILLIAM' WEAVER with
aliases,1.0.1238; WILLIAM J{ HARRISON
with aliases 1.0.1239; MYRTLE EATON
with aliases,I.O.124l; et al; EDWARD
) GEORGE BREWER - VICTIM; KIDNAPING;
- HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.

Reference is made to teletype from Mr. Connelley deted August
Z0th, 1925, in connection with the above entitled case.

I am transmitting herewith two copies of tné:é%p£6graph of
thélbody which was found in the burned barn afy'Ontarioville,
1111n01s, on January 6th, 193§,

am elso transmitting he with two photostatic copies of an
article which was run ip” jewelers' megazines concerning the

" /Elgin wristwatch found in this same building.

\ -

Very truly yours, - v

e@n«e@

DML: IJM D. M. LADD
7-82 crp 6 102% Special Agent in Charge

‘mb‘ nzcoanim‘rl g7(9 7/7/




Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 91330 inngt:l, i Dh‘O. a
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
E WHICH MADE
Jacksonville, Fla. 8/30/35 8/26/%

FUGITIVE, et el
EDIARD GEORGEPSRTMER -

Vietim

s Ay yTfKARPIS, with eliases I. O, #1218 -

KIDRAPIIIG: HARBORING OF FUGITIVL:S
OBSTRUCTICH OF JUSTICE;

RATIORAL FIREARMS ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Thousand doller bill, Number F-00022486-A
loceted 8=-22-35, Little River Sank & 1z
Cos, lMiami, Florida, the same having been
received fram First National Bank, Miami,
?7-2-35 by Louisa Bernardi, kiiemi, F.';a‘;vida.,
First National Bank unsble to trace tly.ll.

rrom 80UYCH,

53

‘(“ R

eFh "‘."

P

REFERTIICE: Letter from Cincinneti Office to Dlrector,

: R dated 6-21-35. - '
This 1nvestigation 1s predicated ‘upon a letter from
. James G, Garner, Fresident, Little River Bank & Trust A
Company, .nIiami, Florida, éated August 22, 1935, edvising the Jackson- -
ville Office that they were in possession of & one thousand dollar
bill, number F—00022486-A issued by the Atle.nte. Federal Reserve Bank.

AT I~IIA'£[ "LO Im. :

James G, Garner w2s interviewed et the Little River Bank
& Trust Co~nany, 79th Street and Second Avenue, who advised that on
the 22nd day of Angust, 1935, Clyde Lewis, a peying &nd receiving
teller had loceted & thoussnd dollar bill, number F-00022486-A4, which .
hed been deposited with them by Mrs. Je¢ L. Tichneor of Uleta, Florida.

.- L . - . N ..
H TooRaL L T NN
- AN e

ac

A,

N oRwARDED: A . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED: IN CHARGE

w 7... {7 é | — SEpﬁSSS—

' / ‘ /75
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1-24

_ Clyds Lewis, teller stated the same facts as Mr, Gerner, eand further .

- that the one thousand dollar bill deposited by Mrs,. Tichneor?the benk account
oY she end her husbend, had a bill strip, vwhereon was stemped the Postal Savings
System, Miami, Florida. Mrs Lewis further advised that he had noted the ,
seriel number of this pertjcular bill on a memorendum, and would be competent
to testify as to his possession end acguisition of it, He further sefd that
Mrs. Tichneor enjoyed e very good reputation, end did not think that she cowld
or would be in any way connected with anything unlewful, :

Earl Wilson, Foremsn,' Postal Savings, United States Post Office was inter-
vieved and stated that on the 22nd day of August, 1935, he hed personally paid
out to Mrs, J. Lo Tichneor of Uleta, Florida a one thousand dollar bill, but
was unable to recall the serial number of it, but tlet he did recall 1t hed hed
a Postal Savings wrapper on it. He advised the writer to contact Erma Lee

o

Korn, clerk of tue Postal Savin@o , Ig._, : - N

Ama Lée Korn was shov.n the Postal Savings wrapper, bearing tha folloring
in ink and stemp: "1000, Postal Sevings System, Aug. 22, 1235, Miemi. P. S,
© 105534, initieled in ink, *RKorn',"™ Miss Korn readily recognized this wrapper
end stated that she hed thet day accepted for deposit four thouszrnd dollers,
82500 in the neme of Louise Bernardi, 313 22nd Terrece, lMismi, cnd §1500
for deposit for Ler son, John Bernardi, seme eddress; further, tlizt as she
recelled there Led been no other thousand doller bills deposited thet day.

uisa Bernardi, 213 22nd Terrace was interviewed and stated that she hed

on Aucust 22, 1935, deposited money in the Postel Savings es described by lMiss
Xorn; that on July 2, 1935, intending to build e smell apertment Louse on a

vecant lot adjoining her home she had withdrawm four thousend dollars from her

account which she hed with the First National Bank of Miami, F‘lo;ida. Hovever,
she Led chenged her mind, end hed kept this money in her home, until it ves

deposited in the Fostel Savings. Shke further edvised thet she hed not chenged

any of the bills, and therefore, could heve only gotten the bill frem the First

iatioral Benk, . o b”t‘z

Fred T, Pickle, Head BooXkeeper, First National Bank, Flagler Street, lieri,
a. edvicsd the rriter efter checking the benk account of Zouisa fernardi,

W Tuis Azent guestioued Lr, Pickle as to their methed of keeplug cheex of
one thousand doller bills, end Pic&le advi sed that Vernon Lor,e, Gentral Head

Taller be contacted. X e -




bl

. RS SV SNt i :
Vernon Lowe advised that all currency passing to the tellers 1s first

checiied by him, snd further, thct he did not balieve that this particular

bill had come through his hands e&s he was ¢ _cking each one of them, - Mr.
Love contacted T. R, Earmon, Jr., teller of the window with the initiels,
"4,B8,C". T. R. Harmon, Jr, stated that on the second of July, as he recalls,
he gave Louise Bernardi some five hundred doller bills and one thousand dollar
one; however, he could not recall whether he had cashed a thousand doller
bill for a custoi:er that day or net, however, he and the writer, on checking
the records as maintained by Lowe, escertained that on July 2, 1935, Harmon
was cerzed with £4000.00 for his window, Ilowe further stated that 1t wes
possible that this particular note had been overlooked, as the records main-
tained by him showed that on thet dete he was in possession of seventeen -~
thousend doller bills, ‘

Fred i, Fickle was azzin contacted, end stated that there was ro wey .
in which the.records could be checked to ascertein whether the bill hed been’
handled by Harmon; further, that the cash balances as received from the .
tellers and noted on a memorandum, were destroyed after a week's time, end
it would be impossible to show that Hermon had been clerged with the perti-
cular bill, Fickle further stated that it was his belief that some customer -
hzd "broken" the dill at one of the windows, and that it had passed through
the hands of Lowe without being checked at the time Mrs, Bernardi hed reguested
94000,00 from her accounte - - .o Ta ot oL

Vernoﬁ ‘Lov:é wes ééain contacted and it was suégeéted to him thet he exer-
cise Giligence in checking all one thousend dollar bills, :

James G. Gerner was contacted telephonically, and asdvised the writer
thet he would secnd the instant bill to the Federal Reserve Brench in Jackson-
ville when requested by the Special Agent in Charge of the J’acksonville Bureau
Office, end further, that the writer should retain the Postal Savings Wrapper
previcusly mentioned, as it would in ell probability be lost, if end when tlhe
bill is sent to the Federal Reserve Bank, The Postal Savings Wrepper is |-
being retained in the files of the Jacksonville Office for safe keepings

»

AT ULETA, FLORIDA: | S

Mzble Tichneor, (Mrs. J. L. Tichneor) was interviewed end stated tizt on
the 22nd of Aucust, 1935, she hed withdrawn $1000 from her Postal Sevings
ecc-unt end hed irriediately taken the one one thousand dollsr bill to the
Little River Bank & Trust Compeny, Miemi, for deposit in the joint account
of she end her husband; that at no time wes the bill ever out of her possgssion
end further, that she hed only had the bill ebout thirty minutes,

-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 9
EATsELM . U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

coores

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

TRBIR 2, )
Transwit the following message to: TG » 1935,

ALl FIELD OFFICHS EICEPT JICKSONVILLE AND 87, PWL.  SU825

BRIXID SUBJECTE WILLIAN YEAVER AKD NYZTLE FATON IR BUREAD CUSTODY,

BOOVER

Vg 7179
RECORDED |- ——=—""—: [ £ € [~
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TELETYPE Mr. Harbo ..oo......
50833 ————

FBI CGO 451 8-30-35 12,15 AM DML
DIRECTOR

Te
b7 1d
pHONE BREKID INFORMANT CHICAGO ([N covracTeD BARRY

WOMAN ON TELEPHONE TONIGHT AND BARRY SAYS CANNOT NOW LOCATE |
- PARTIES BUT INDICATIONS ARE SHE WANTS To LEAVEJJRpuT oF |
. TRANSACTION.  INFORMANT UNDER PRETEXT WAS TO ATTEND REUNION OF .

Vo, \\—)"

(-

'. _\':';{IS FAMILY IN CLEVELAND AT A NEAR FUTURE DATE INDICATED HE MIGHT

STOP IN TOLEDO TO SEE BARRY. BARRY INDICATED GREAT INTEREST IN
“" THIS AND AN OPPORTUNITY TO SEE INFORMANT PERSONNALLY. INFORMANT
© WILL WRITE LETTER IN MORNING MAKING SUGGESTION HE CAN FIX SUCH

DATE FOR CLEVELAND.TRIP AS CONVIENIENT TO BARRY AND IS CERTAIN HE

'ECORDED COr'Y FILED IN

- CAN GET DETAILS IF KNOWN TO BARRY OF WHERE PARTIES ARE AND EXPECTS
FOSSIBLY TO BE APPROACHED TO DO JOB FOR THEM. EXPECTS THIS WILL BE
ABOUT LAST OF COKING WEEK AND IS CERTAIN DUE TO PAST INTIMACY WITH
BARRY TO GET ANYTHING SHE HAS. WE ARE FOLLOWING THIS THROUGH

AND INFORMANT VERY OPTIMISTIC.

IN VIEW PRESENT DEVELOPMENTS AM WIRING DETROIT AGENT MUZZEY AT
SAULT STE. MARIE MAY RETURN TO REGULAR ASSIGNMENT. R

71-510- 7/¢0

cww o

SEM3 1535 COMEMEYsp

AUL 30 193¢
INDEXED
END DML . Yw{ak «b‘&“'g . y
L . OKGS | S
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1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

August 81, 19385

%
Direotor Cra . : . E
Federal Bureau of Investigation N T e .?
U. S. Department of Justice : S S o .
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th 8t., M. '. . ' E
Washington, D, C. - L &
Dear #irs | ? |
Three letters from the Bureau, all dated August 26th, were
received, instructing the writer to direct the following Special
Agentss E, H, Williems, D, E, Wclls and R, T. Ross (L), to report &
to Inspector H, H. Clegg on September 9, 1935 for four weeks assign- C;
ment. ~
These Agents will be 1nstructed to report to Washington as ~
directed., : y - . "

With these Agents in Fashington trere will be only four
Agents, to wits Coulter, Hopton, Hirsh and Willard to handle the

work of this office.

Special Agents €, E, Smith and R, D. Brown are speciaJ_.;y
assigned to the Brekid caae. ‘

Every effort will be made to function with the four remain-
ing Agents. The work here is rather heavy of late so I thought I
would let you know about the gituetion and struggle along and do the
best possible with the limited personnel. Vhat the writer is some-
what concerned about is man 8ower to meet such emergency as might
erise in the Brekid case at oledo,

Very truly yours,

/8/ J. P. MacFarland

~ J. P. MAC FARLAND . o
Special Agent in Cha.rge. : ~‘ e

JPMacFs MG
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 -
THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT  Gineinnpati FILENO. gD Jeat
REPORT MADE AT - | DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY -
. WHICH MADE - - B
Fhiladelphia, P..' 8/30/ 55 B/ Waﬁ L uﬁl

TIMLE CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; HAREORING OF
FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF

154
ALVIN KARPIS, wit%anasea, 1. 00 1218 »
FUGITIVE; DR. JOSEFPH MORAN, with aliases, I, O,

1232; HARRY CAMPEELL, with aliases, I, 0, 1236;

JUSTICE; NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT,

3 CHARRISON, with aliases, I. O, 1239; MYRTIE

ot tlo

number 9382, owner:

WQMM with aliases, I, Oo 1241, ¢

'3
 SOURD GoRGESRR - Vigtime | ..
7’ -7 A
SYNOPSIS: R rban, owner of 1933 Rockne Bomter," :
motor £9382, bearing 1935 Michigan lichnse
plates Y54273, not {dentical with Subjéct. ’
Karpis, Orbean presently visiting his:> “;;’-" ;~
mother, Mrs, Dent, of Edgewood Fam, oy
proximately one mile from South Montrose, - == -
Pa, el
P e L
REFERENCES | Report of Special Agent 1. Schroeder, Phila-. .
: - delphia, Pa., dated Auguat 24, 1935.
| v C ‘L-" ) ,‘,,. o '
DETAILS: AT PHILADEIPHIA, PA,  © &7 %

troit Office teletype, dated August 24, 1935, advised that 1935 Michigan
license plates number Y34273 were issued for & 1932 Rockne roadster, motor

_ & former employee of the Ex-Cell-0 Airecraft and Tool Corporation, Detroit,
he.ving left their employ on July 24, 1935, and that he was now visiting with

S

-.."Z-

In response to an inquiry from thie orﬁce. the De=

Frenk Orben, 457 Emnerson Street, Detroit that he was - -

A
wh., 7 e 7 ' 6’92' 7/9 ll —
mrec:na"or'rms REPORT / T 7 Fo 5 - 1935 1
e Cincinnati corn t‘”L
2 « Puiladelphia o 5

U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRIKTING OFFICE

2
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his mother, Mrs. Dent, at 014 Forge, Pa,
AT OLD FORGE, FPA,

An interview was had with Superinﬁndent Philip
J. Lally, of the U, 8, Fost Office, who advised that he 4id
not recall personally any fanily by the name of Dent,

A search of the most recent city directory indi-
cated that one Arthur and Yannfe Dent (only persons by that
name) formerly resided at 626 Oak Street, 014 Forge, and sub-
sequently at 327 Sussex Street, 014 Forgs.

According to Mr, lally, thers was on record a ree
moval order indicating that eome time in July, 19035, Mr. and
Mrs. Dent had moved to R, F. D. #1, lontrose, Pa., care of
Edgewood Yam,

Interview was had also with the Chief of Folice
at 014 Forge, who advised that he recalled the Dent family,
and stated that, to the beat of his knowledge, they were of
good repute and law-abiding.

AT MONTROSE, PA,

dgent interviewed Agsistant Poastmaster Brncelott,
who advised that the name Dent was unfamilisr to him, and a
search of the records of the rural carrier failed to reveal
this neme, Mr, Brucelott sdvised that the rural carrier,
Mr, Ray Palmer, was presently on vacation,

Mr, Ray Palmor was located atteniing a baseball
game, and he advised that the name Dent was not familiar to
him; also, that the name Edgewood Farm is likewise unfamilier,
He promised, however, t0 make inquiries when he retnmed to
his route, and to advise this office,

Interview was also had with the au'ostltute mail
carrier (nams not secured), who advised that the name Dent
end also the name Edgewood Farm were both unfamiliar to him,

. Thereafter, inquiry was made along Rureal Route
#1, which is 26 miles long, and it was ascertained that the
Dent femily reside on a farm known as Edgewood Famm, approx-
imately one mile from South Montrose,




There an interview was had with Frank Orban,
owner of the pre¥iously described 1932 Rockne roadster, une
der pretext, the pretext used being that i1t had been report-
ed that his automobile had been in an accident in the very
recent past, Orbdan related that on Tuesday, August 20, _
1935, he had driven from 014 Forge, Pa., to Fhiladelphia, and
thence to Newtomn Square, Pa., in order to attend an auto-
mobile suction sale; further, that from the austion sale he
had gone to Philadelphia with two friends, and had visited a
taproom in the central section of the city (exact location un-
known), and that at approximately 4 or § A, M, on Wednesday,
August 21, 1935, after leaving the taproom, he inquired of
a boy he saw standing on the street corner the direction ¢o
the nearest Fostal Telegraph office, advising that he desired to
send a telegram to his mother, ,

At this point of the interview, it was determined
that Frank Orban is approximately 45 years old, eand his facial
characteristics in no way compared favorably with the photo-
graph of Subject Karpis, although generally his dbuild does,.

Accordingly, Agent's identity was revealed, and
Orban was requested to submit his fingerprints for comparison
purposes, Agent thereupon determined that the print of the
right ring finger of Frank Orban is ean ulner loop, possibly a
whorl, whereas the right ring finger of Subject Earpis is a
radial loope.

Since it definitely appeared that these individe
wals are not identical, no further mveat;gation was conducted,

The right ring finger impression of Frank Orban is
being retained in thp Philadelphia file, v

« PENDING -




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 ) ) .
THlSCASEORIGINATEDA.‘I' Cincimatij ,onio. ) . . » Jg; FILE NO. 7-24
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY . .

- v w'm‘cumnc ] ) . L -
Jacksonvi}de, Florida. |Aug. 30,1935, Aug. 29,1925.] 3. P, Lacour:

*"“AI.VII’ KARPIS, th alieses,FUGITIVE, I.0. 1218; | MA™*™F°F% ipmapING, - .
DR. JS‘JPH P, BAN, with aliases, 1.0, 1232; | BARBORING OF FUGITIVE; . " :. . |
HARR L

cg.zpa‘au. with aliases, I1.0. 1B36; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; ..,
! : | NATTONAL FIRFARMS ACT.. .
WILLIAM JU HARRISON, with aliases, 1.0, 1239; - Ly TR
S¥MNOPSIS OF-FacTss MYRTLE-ZATON, with aljases, I.0.1241;. SN T SO
et al. IDMARD GEORGE/BRAMAR = VICTDMs . . ¥ /" ¢

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . . s el o e o
: John 04 Yackson, Attorney, Jacksonville, . > .
Fla., reported to Jacksonville Office that .
on 8-29-35, while in St. Augustine, Fla,,
_he saw & suspicious looking party dert
into a house located directly across the -~
street from old Fort larion; that he was .
positive the person he saw was Karpis. In- =
vestigation disclosed party answering de- h

scription given by Jackson to be one Thomas . - - R
C. Justice, Credit }anager, Deshler-Wallace - - Con i
Hotel, Columbus, Ohio, who has the house in - % .., =~
: question rented and is occupying seme with ‘ SR e
'7:",' family and friends.,;i; Ll T T &
DETAILS: ) This investigation is predicated upon 1nrormation furnidh-

ed the Jacksonville Office by John 0. Jackson, of Jacksonville, Florids,
to the effect that he had noticed a party et St. Augustine, Florida,
vhom he believed to be subject Karpis.

o Hr. John 0. Jackson, Axtorney at Iaw, Bisbee Building, =
'Jacksonville Florida, called at the Jacksonville Office in the after-
- noon of.Angust_zs, 1935, end stated that that morning he had been in

N

‘i’?:&’fgéﬁ'? o -' ' "w‘:,m‘ - . . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
. R ] R R p— e?t&,
S ‘ " 576 7 “|sEP 8 1038
3 Bureau COPIES OF THIS REPORT L4 - . ‘
2 Cincinnati CEP 6 1835
2 St. Peul ' el M -
£ Chicago
2 Jacksonville QOPIES DESTROYED é\ P’y -
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St. Augustine, Florida, and while there had viewed the sights of old - =
Fort Marion and, while waiting for his bus at the walk-way leading to - *
Fort Marion, he noticed a man hurriedly go into & house directly across. ..
the street; that this party weighed about 120 pounds, 5* 7" to 5t g"
tall, had piercing black eyes, black hair - parted in the middle, amd.

e sun-burned complexion; that he had szen numerous pictures of subject
Karpis, and be felt sure the man he saw was Karpis,

The description amnd location of the house in question were fur-
nished by Mr. Jackson, and the writer procseded to St. Augustine, located
the house and made the necessary inquiries therein. The man undoubtedly
referred to by Mr. Jackson proved to be a Mr, Thomas C. Justice, Credit
Manager of the Deshler-Wallece Botel of COlumbns, Ohio, who bears the
following description- :

Height ‘ " 5! 63"

Weight 133 1lbs.

Hair Coal black, parted in middle,

combed very close to his head

Eyes Piercing black eyes

Complexion ‘ Normally fair, at present very
.- .- florid from sunburn., : -

Build o Stocky

.. No general facial characteristics sixrilar to
e those of subject Karpis..

Kre Justice produced a sterling silver engraved identification ‘
plate dated January, 1935, bearing an introductory statement and a fac-
simile of }Martin L. Davey, Governor of Ohio. lir. Justice had numerous
other cards and correspondence which shoved him to be connected with the
Deshler-Wallace Hotel, as before mentioned.

Mr, Justice states that he is in St. Augustine for a rest, having
almost suffered a nervous breskdown during the winter, end intends to
stay at that point for approximately six weeks longer. Occupying this
houss with Mr. Justice are his wife and child, and Mr. and }rs. Russell
Bee, friends, from Columbus, Ohio, and Frank Harp, a midget bell captain
of the Deshler-Wallece Hotel. None of these parties bear any resemblance
to Karpis, or any of the members of his gang, and none of them are in any
wise suspicious looking characters., They are well dressed, well mannered
and very cooperative people, teking no offense at questions relative to
their identity and purpose for being in St. Augustins.

The photograph of Karpis, without reflecting his identity, wes
exhibited to these people and inquiry made as to whether or not any one

8-




stayed at their place; or called at théif pldce, who bore 'any resem-
blance to the photograph. The answer was in the negative. .
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. 8. Bepartment of Justice o
Room 1,03

370 Lexington Avenue -
New York, N. Y.

LA G TR

!E‘x( .

RW:PS

August 2l;, 1935,

PE2SONAL AND
CONFIDJPIAL

ire. Jo Edgar Hoover, bofos
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Re: ALVIIv MPIS with a 5§/ FUGITIVE;
Ue Se Pepartment of Justice, I. 0. #1218, ET AL; -

Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th St., K. W., Edwerd George Bremer -V 1ct1m
Washington, De Co Kidnaping P
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated August 19, 1935, trans-
mitting copies of & personal and confidential letter dated August 9, 1935,
addressed to the Bureau by Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley, in which
he makes reference to my letters relative to the activities of one Ike"_IicAnally,
reporter for the New York Post. .

I have been closely ascsociated with lMcAnally since I have bteen in
Yew York and have found him to be entirely reliables I know that he has the
respect end confidence of numerous persons prominent in public affairs, end I
have never heard any suggestion of eny kind that he is not dependable. He
sonetimes lets his imagination and enthusiasm run away with him and I have
Imowvm him to get very much excited end concerned about vegue rumors which
oLviously were incorrect. He has, on many occasions, demorstrated his
friendship for the 3Bureau and for me personally, end I have found him to be a
good source of information and very helpful.e In addition to enjoying the
confidence of various public officials, McAnally is rather widely acquainted
with undervorld characters and racketeers. His contacts with these indi-
viduals, however, are merely of the type which any good newspaper reporter
has or tries to zet, and are not necessarily significant.

. Insofar as lcAnally is concerned, I am convinced from my
Imowledge of, and contacts with, him that he is entirely sincere in his

efiorts tc arrange a meeting between me and'gLucia.no after the latter had in- ¥
dicated a desire to become acquainted with mee. ucieno has been absent

from New York recently and kcAnally has been unable to see hime However,
McAnelly is still endeavoring to escertain the purpose behind Lucieno's ac-
tivities and even though nothing develops es & result of his efforts, I am

satisfied in my own mind that McAnally has no ult g TS5 o~
of what Luciano's purpose might bee. #
e e g}éwRDED & INUEXED 5 7&- "7 L'f*‘%

I will keep in touch with McAnally and adnEEFﬂi‘:q Buread ‘and
other offices of any developments which might be o] :mtere.,ts g 1935

- ;'ours,_ :

ccs Chicago -

831 Bnoltnass
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
t- DIRECTOR >

Feveral Bureau of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Jusntics

- Hashington, B. €.
August 24, 1935,

MEN.ORANDUM

Re: Charles Mecaino, aiias "Lueky".

The files of the Bureau do not contain any reference to Charles ‘
‘Mecaino, alies P"Lucky®™, but do contain reference to one Charles Ludnnia,
alias "Lucky", ! In a report dated November 8, 1934, submitted by Special
Agent William B. loran of the New York office, on the case entitled "Arthur
Flegenheimer, alias 'Dutch' Schultz", the following notation is contained
in a list of associates of Schultz:

“Charles Luciana, called "Lucky", N.Y. P.D. No. B 72321,
Is the leading racketeer along Italian lines. 1Is very
powerful and mede considerable money in liquor.®

Referring to the fingerprint record of Charles Lucania; #F.B.I.
62920, the following is an abstract of subject's record on file in the EBES
Identification Division of the Federal Bureau of Investigation:

/
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Memo, .
Charles Mecaino, .
August 24, 1935. -2 -

-The following notations appear on our records:

The following additional eliases appear in the Bureau's Records:

”Charlie\Lucania; Charles Lucians; Charley*Luckey, Charles
JReed; "Lucky"." )

The following information concerning this subject was received
on January 10, 1934: /

"Is a general gangster and racketeer - is a boss of a
lower East Side gang. Operates chiefly in beer and
v/ liquor. Has business connections with Lepke, Longie
and the other mobs. Is usually in the company of
Coppole, Deriso and Iandosco. Is apparently wealthy."

This subject is entered in the Single Fingerprint Section as
K#SZO LI °

\

i confidential circular from the Bureau of Nercotics dated karch
15, 1932, contains the following report concerning this subject:

"Associate of lute Jack)Diamqnd. Lucania accompanied Diamond
and Charles\Entratta to Europe in summer of 1930, when it
wes believed‘ that a conspiracy existed to smuggle narcotiecs
from Europe into the United States. Arrest in Germany of
Diemond and his deportation, and the consequent extreme
publicity, believed to have disrupted their immediate plans.
Other associates:=- Vicj:diller, Morris ‘Zeig, and Salvatore

- /'Arcidiaco." R




OrrFice oF Director
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

August 26, 1935.
Mr. Tamm:

Mr. Hoover wishes, please, a full and
complete memorandum of everything con- )
tained in the Bureau and Identification
files concerning Charles Mecaino, alias
"Lucky" and Charles Luciana, alias "Lucky",
This person also seems to be referred to
as Charles Lucania and Charles Luciano.

The attached memorandum was prepared
from materiael which was brought to this
office on Saturday afternoon in response
to a request for everything in the files
concerning this person, but the attached
letter from Mr. Whitley indicates that we
did not have everything.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

¥orm No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

CINCINNATI, OHIO

FILE NO. Tell m

REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE V'IEHRI::OHD:OA;E . REPORT MADE BY . "
‘ 7/27=29/35 .V
BUFFALO, NEW YORK - 8/20/35 ;5_9,14 2o/a5 Ge Vo DOEEBTI

TMLE ALVIN K.ABPIS, with eliases, I.0.1218,FUGITIVE;
DR, JOSEPH PP MORAN, with aliases, I.O0. 12323
HARRY CAMPBELL, with alisses, 1.0, 1236; WILLIAM
WEAVER with aliases I.0. 1238mWILLIAM 70 HARRISON

_| OBSTRUCTION .CF JUSTICE;
NATI ONAL FIREAR(S ACT.

CHARACTER OF CASE  ~ ~: . :

KIDNAPING; H.ARBORING OF FUGITIVE,

SYNOPSIS OF FA

REFERENCE:

DETAILS. "

L4

with aliases JI40e 1239; MYE
1.0, 12), et al; EDWARD GO

Ouio indicated that a cer bearing New York license tags 3E 8462 registered
under the name of Narman C. lﬂ.inck, 124 Rohr Avenue, Buffalo, N.Y. wes seen

- &

t.; - - TS

TON, with aliases o e A

Herpison end others unknmown' to -a,

Leg/Cronin, Manager Greyhound Dog

Trac k, Chwktowaga, N.Y. No ote

resembling 1s0n seen at said ;

track. Bill/Simms believed operating .,

track in A lantic City or Long Branch,

NeJe Williem E/ Meade, formerly attache =

ed to Reimon Laborataries, Buffalo, N.Y.

interviewsd and unquestionsbly not pere - N
son wanted in connection with instant °
case, Investigation at Nisgara-on-thee B
Leke, Cnt. unprofuctive of any infor- o
mation that Do¢/Moran or others seem im . ... ...
thet erea, Lerf Brock now residing . - ‘
Cooksville, Onte = =~ - IR A S

A
R

A Y o "P" T N T R, T
S s . L ea e e
: . ' - - " g Sl T

Report of Special Agent A. Hale Watkins, At].anta, Ga.
7/26/35. .
Report of F, W, Allen, Bosbon, Mass. '7/8/55.

Wire from Clevelesnd office 7/27/35. i
Report or Special Agent Ge v Doherty 7/22 /35, Buffalo,
NoYo )

Rererence wire from SAC J. P. McFarland Clevelend,

APPRO AND

. DONOTWRITE IN THESE SPACES . )
100 7— |f74—- 7/294_L§E"3..‘§:°
’3 Bureen COPIES OF SSEF 6 1q.
~Cincinnati  1-Clevelend SEP 3 AM.
2-Buf falo 1-Chicago N -
2~Trenton 1-Boston ‘"\\
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in Clevelend and he was deairous of ascertaining the identity of the s
owner and the whereabouts of the are il S ’

7 oo T T <

: - Priar to the receipt or the above wire there appearen
in the Buffaelo newspapers & statement tao the effect that Alvin Karpis
was believed to have beem seen in Cleveland in the aforementioned car:
end SAC Stapleton telephonicelly commnicated with SAC MacFerlsnd to
ascertain vhether or not the newspaper erticle was correcte SAC Mace
Ferland stated that same had not been brought to his attention mnd sube

- sequently the ai‘orementioned wire wes received at the Burfalo Bureau

office. A . . R

An immediet¢ check was made by the writer and it was
escertained that Norman C{ Klinck resided at 124 Rohr Avenue and was
smployed by the New York Central Reilroads The writer then, through
the New York Central Police, ascertained that Normen C. Klinck hed been
employed by their campany since 1916 end that he was a very reputabls
individual end had elwegys been very attentive to his duties, It was .
further ascertained that Norman C. Klinck worked the evening of July
26th, 1935 and was on duty until epproximately 8 A.M. the morning of -
July 27, 1935 in view of which it would be impossible for him to heve
been in possession of seid cer in Cleveland, Ohio.

In the vicinity of 124 Rohr ‘Avenue the writer ascertained
that while Klinck occasionally uses en Auburn Speecdster he regularly
drives & Ford Seden, Further discreet inquiry disclosed he hes en ex- -
-cellent renutation in that ereas L o _ .

Normen C. Klinck was not at home at the time of the writer's -
call and he was subsequently located end voluntarily accompenied the writer
to the Buffelo Bure=u office where he was further interrogated at vhich
time he advised that Den Montgomery, colored night club operator, wes in
possession of the Auburn Speedster which is registered in his (Klinck's)
neme under 1935 New York license 3E 8462 and that Den Montgomery had .
said cer in his possession on the previous evening end hed driven seme
to Ohio. At first Klinck was rather reticent to supply eny information
relative to his essociation with Den Montgomery, however, he stated he
has been in the eunploy of the New York Central Railroad for several -
years end thet many of the employees of the Reilroad would have their
checks cashed at Den Montgamery's place end that not being desirous of
heving the checks cleered through & night club operator's account errangeé~
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ments were made whereby he would cash the checks for Dan kontgomery;
that in this way he beceme very friendly with Dan Montgomery end that
due to the fact that Montgomery cennot secure eny insurence he per-
mits him to register the Auburn Speedster in his (Klinck's) neme; that
he occasionally uses the car but the cer 1s.in ract the ;croperty ot
Dan Montgamery.

Dan Hontgomery, 158 Exchange Street, Buffalo, N.Y. upon
being interviewed advised that on July 26, 1965 he wes visiting at the
home of his girl friend, Mildred Cooper, colored, Stop 110, Lorreine,
Ohio; thet he had with him at the time one George Foley, white, 325
Wyoriing Street Buffalo, New Yark who is a bartender in his night club

. end acted in the capacity of chauffeur during this trip; that he and

.Foley left Lorraine, Ohio about 10 P.M. on the evening of the 26th and

drove through Cleveland, Ohio to Buffalo, N.Y.j; that the Auburn Speedster.

. which is regidered in the name of Klinck ie in fact his sutomobile and

“~

is capable of travelling at the rate of epproximetely 120 miles en hour.
Due to the fect that they had left Lorraine, Ohio late in the evening
and being enxious to get to Buffelo as soon as possible it is possible
they were erceeding the speed limit while passing through Clevelend.

Montgomery stated he is a reguler visitor to Lorreine, . ..~

Ohio and he uses various cars during these trips the numbers of thich
were furnished to the writer and are being set forth herein.
. Cedillac COupe lB 5353 R
--° 1935 Ford Phaeton 5B 4240 -~ = .-
1234 Ford Phaeton 48 3516 = - .
Lincoln Sedan E 158 '
1924 Fard Sedan 8B 124

- George TFoley, 324 Wyoming Street, Buffelo, N.Y. was inter-
viewed and substentiated the stetements made by Montgomery end in view
of the fact that Foley is of the gengster type snd there is a slight re-
semblence to Karpis his photogreph was secured end same is now in the
Buffelo office file for future reference. The Clevelend office was fur-

: nisred the above 1nformation by telat,,me on .Tuly 27, 1%5. e

& -
: Discreet inquiry at the Boot Building 70-80 \". Chippewa
Street disclosed that the Reimon Laborastories d4id et one time occupy -
space in that building but that they ere out of existance and no for-
__ warding eddress wes on file and the Superintendants were unable to fur-
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nish eny mrormtion as to the present whereabcuts ot the Ra:lmon
Laboratories, Likewise they were unable to furnish eny 1nrormation N
thet there was a Meade connected with same, however, it was escertein-

" ed through contects with the elevator operators and others in the builde’

oD

ing thet the Reimon Leboratories were more ar less affilisted with the
Eleanor School of Besuty Culture which occupies a suite of rooms #306

in seid building and that there was a Mr. neade connected with said
orgenization,

Examination of the Buffelo City Directary disclosed
that a Williem E, Meade, various eddresses in Buffalo, was a resident
of the city for several yeers end was et one time connected with the
Raimon Laboratories end that his 1ast address was 554 Hewitt Parkway.

: Mr. William E, Meade, 554 Hewitt Parkway, Vice-President
of the Eleanor School of Beauty Culture , 306 Root Bullding was dis= -
creetly interviewed and edvised that for the pest six or seven yesars he
has been employed in the capacity of Vice-President and Manager of the
Eleanor School of Beauty Cultures Prior thereto far & period of approx-
imately 25 years he was employed &s a brokerage selesman selling job
lots r verious compenies to large depertment stores end general stores
similer to Sears Roebuck Corpanyj that for some time he was employed by °
Ferguson end bcKinney Agents, New York City; that he is married end his
wife's maiden name was kieble Lisle end she came from Muskegon County,
Ohio; thot he hes not lived with his wife for severel years; thet he

at the present time 1s living with his sister, Myrtle Meade, &t the
home of Mre and Mrs. L. Witt at the aforementioned address; that during
the winter he periodicelly mekes trips to the South end that during the
early pert of 1935 he, Mr. and Mrs. Witt end Iirs. Nesh, sister of lMrs.
Witt, end his deughter took a trip to St. Petersburg, Fla; that they
stopped at verious tourist ceamps during said trip and also while in

St. Petersburg; that he did no enterteining vhile in Floride this year
or other years due to the fact thet he is at the present time with com-
peratively little or no funds; that while in Florida he end the afore-
mentioned people who were in the perty remained by themselves and that

~ he met no one else by the neme of Meade while in Florida. The writer:

interrogated Mre Meade at length concerning himself end his previous
ectivities end he unquestionably is not the Yv‘illiam E. Meade wanted
for questioning 1n 1nstant case. Ll e o

Y




‘time xorking far him. - g

7-11

. From observation L. Meade 1s ‘appr'oxlmately 62 yeers
of age, 5' 10", weight 200 lbs., grey heir, dlue eyes, smooth com=
plexion, inelined to be corpulent. LT <

A :',:s( T ‘

Relative to the Raimon Laborataries it was ascertained
that Philip Reimon, e Frenchmen, came to Buffalo, N.Y. and attempted:
to make errangements for the packing and sale of French cosmetics; that
sai d individuel did not have the business ebility to put his merchendise
ecross end es a result the firm beceme defunct; that Raiman hed over-
steyed his visitors permit and while in New York City on e visit was teken
into custody by the Imigration Ofricers ani 1t is understood he was de-

"ported to Francee

-

~ " e, Leo P. Cronin, Menager of the Greyhound Dog Track,

' Cheektowage, New York was interviewed by the writer at which time he,

Cronin, stated his home was originslly Buffalo, N.Y.} thet he hes been.
Tollowing the dog trecks for several years and that he did at one time
operate a track in St. Louis. Iirs Cronin stated William J. Harrison
was unknomn to him and upon being shown the 1,0, of Harrison he stated
he felt positive he had never seen tkbis person st any time nor had he
ever emrloyed him. Pictures of the other subjects wented in instent
cese were also displayed to Mr. Cronin end he stated he could not re-
cell ever having seen eny of said persons sround the track; thet he -
is positive that none of them have ever been in his employ end he .
further stated he was positive that Harrison wes not at the present

. . . ‘;., N ‘~:' -
¥ i = v
5

Iur. Cronin pemitted the writer to exemine the payroll
of the verious employees but Herrison under his true name or alies
feiled to eppear therein. Considereble sudy was made of this peyroll,
however, there wes no h..ndvrriting which anywhere near resembled that’
of Herrison.

Mr, Cronin steted that the operation of the €og trecks
is a very unusuel business and that they make every effort to eliminete
2ll types of recketeers and gunmen; that the reason for this is that
.ordinerily they are not pemitted to operate end that if he sssocleted

S himself with the racketeers the track muld onlvbe pemltted to operate

o Ce -
P

o )tr. Crondn displayed the photograph of Harrison and others
to same of his confidentiel employees whose nemes the writer was unsble
to secure but they were likewise unsble to fumish eny information con-
cerning eny of the subjects in this case.

-5-
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together with AR ;
‘upon being interviewsd advised thet since last hav ng been seen by the

Mr. cronin stated that due to the peculiaritiea of dog
tracks that if Herrison hed ever been employed by him at eny time under
the neme of Harrison it would have been necessery for him to continue -
using that name beceuse as soon as he ascertains that someone is work~ -
ing for him under an alies szid person is immediately discharged end
the men engeged in this business follow the tracks continuously end
they recognize one enother and s eme would be reported to the Msnager
of the track.

Cronin apparently was willing to furnish any inrormation
which he had in his possession although he did state that if subject
Harrison ever epproached him to secure employment he would not employ
him but that due to his associations could not notify the Buffalo Bureau :
Office. s , < S . :" S s ,, S

' ,Relative to Sims, Mr. cfonin stated that there is & Bill
Simms who at the present time is operating & dog track in either Atlentiec
City or Long Branch, N.J.; that seid Simmd is not operasting anmy treck

in New York State to his knowledge.

Mre A. S. Loepere, Burns Detective Agency, who is on duty
at the race track wes contacted by the writer end photogrephs of subjects
in instent cese perticularly thatof Herrison displeyed, however, Mr.
Loepere was uneble to mele eny identification steting he is et the treck .
at 2ll times of the dey or night end felt certain anyone enswering Hc.rris—'
-ons description would heve come to his attention; that in the event he
sees anyone who enswers the description of subject Harrison or eny of
the other subjects in instant case the Buffalo Bureau orfice will ‘be -
1rmr.ediate]y notified, - <70 T A T sl

SAC T. N.Stapleton and the writer for severesl evenings ob-
served the esctivities of the various individuels at the track particulerly
those warking in the Mautuel Section both in the Grand Stand end the Clubd
House, however, no one enswering the description of Harrison.was observed,
Close ettention was paid at the time the bets were being made and slthough
several thousands of people were present no one vho in eny wey enswered

the descr:lption of subjects in instent cese were observeds . . - . | gy

Y

47

writer they have feiled to observe in Nisgara-on-the-Leke or vicinity
anyone who in eny way enswered the description of Doc Moren or eny of
the otler subjects in instent case; that epproximately one month ago,
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Len Brock left Niagara—on-the-Lake to Operate 2 garage 1n COOksville,
Ontario which is on the Dundas Highway #5 near Torontos All stated they
did.not observe any unusual ectivities at the hame of Len Brock's -
mother, however, all agreed that they were very much surprised when .
they escertained that len Brock was to manage a gerage at Cooksville;:
thet while Cooksville is only a ammall town nevertheless to be associated
in any way with a garege they believed would unquestionably necessitate
the expenditure of some money; thet while it wes stated by some people

in Nisgera-on-the~Leke that ILen Brock wes going to msnege the garage

it was elso stated he purchesed same; that to their knowledge Len Brock
never hed sufficient money with which he could purchase eny kind of e
garage and considerable doubt has arisen in the minds of many in Niegerae
~ on-the-Lake as to where he (Brock) was securing his moneys The efore-
‘mentioned people stated it is their personal belief thet scmeone in the
States hes furnished him the money Yor this ventures . . R b7¢J

mtated it was 1mpossib1e for him to 6
secure the licen n Brock?s Chevrolet Seden but that he,
Brock, had seid car in his possession at Cooksville, Ont, at the
present time.

‘ ~ The eforementioned persons agreed to cmtinue their ob-
servations in Niegare-on-the-Lake and in the event they observed enyone
who resembled subject Morem or the other subjects in instant case the
Buffelo Bureau ofrice would be L'mnediate]y notified. '

UNDEVELOPED IFADS . &

The TRENTCN CFFICE at ATLAN‘I‘IC CITY end LONG BRANCH, N.J.
will attempt to locate one Bill Simms who is believed to be operating a
dog treck in one of the aforementioned citiess He should be contected
end & photogreph of Harrlson displeyed to ascertain what, if any, contects
he has hed with Harrison recently. It is believed Harrison was employed
by Sirms at one time,

For the information of the Trenton office statements mede
by individuals vho ¥now Harrison indicete the photogreph of Harrison as -
shown in the I.0. is & poor one and thet he ordinarily weers glasses and
continusasly chews tobacco and plays considerable golf. He has been em-

ployed in dog trecks in the mutuel section, '

-70-
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‘ The BUFFALO OFFICE at COOKSVILIE, ONT. will make .. _ '
apmropriate inquiry concerning the ectivities of Len Brock and if -
deemed advisable Len Brock should be personally interviewed securing -
eny information he might possess that would be pertinent to instent
case. 2o e T
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

#
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - s

DJP:ECS
Laboratory Report

August 29, 1935,

0
Casge: LLVIN KARPIS, with llille'. FUCITIVE, 1, 0. Num‘ber . .
1218, ET AL. o . * 9-576-7081

EU.ARD GEORCL BADVER - Vietim .
Kidnaping; Harboring of Fugitives; Obatruotion ot RS
SpeczmgH?;1°°‘ Netional Firearns aets S

. —t

One 0011; nutoxnatio pintol. .45 oalibor. Io 159419

e .

¢
Examination requested by:  Xensas City Bureau otﬂu |
Date receivat_l:.h o . 8-23-38 - |
Exaiminatio_n requestedu:i : Balli-ltit;
Résult of exa.minatit.)n:f o - Ex.a'mj.na.t_,{(); by;‘ ’ Pﬁfso-ns '

- - « N
. v - -

Test cartridges were fired in the above esutonmstic pistol uxd the
bullet shells ecmparad with all specimens of that type contuined in the
Laboratory, tut no idsntifieation was effected, : A .

[ . The test spccinens from this gun are being retained in the
) Laboratory file for possidble future referencs. .

‘]313 atove Colt automatic pistol 1is leing returne:l to JO\II' office as

requested,

N , . fz ECORDED |

© 1l-Byreau . .°~ . & 7 7é 7/j

‘ 2K cit Im

s e 7‘ o T FEERAL BURFAU OF s
- | i-gﬁcimti : ; SEP.8 l935

~Oinoiun i 3.
A 1-lsboratory  oED -0 ‘935{ U.S. CESARTIENT OF 500 s

;ﬂﬁ,(m | Fuct
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Z'Dea.r' Sir: i

RUG 511035 :

FED(ML BUREAUL 0 INVESTIGAT ON,
U S DEPARTM; - T ut Just ce l

i et
R
R
5
;

L
tig .

~ August 30, 19&. ,

Special Agent in charp, A , BRI

Xansas City, ¥issouri.

v

Re: ALVIN KAR'IS, with aliases,
,UOITIVE. I. 0. 1218. n ug
TD~ARD CECRCTY BR VIR « Viotim
Xidnaping; Rart:ring of Pugitives;
Obetruction of Justice}

Pirearrs Act,

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory repox;t. }
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Bureau
ucust 23, 1935,
Very truly yours, N TP S
':,'—'.:; o C : ,‘ John Edgar Hoover, ;

Director. N

Enclosure. !877330
00 - Sto Feul

Cinoinmsﬂ.."‘x‘.i' SN S e
Chicago » e

MA'L:D

L A

x >x



DIVISION OF UNIVERSITY EXTENSION,

NAME oF COURSE
NAME OF STUDENT .. DATE

TIME SPENT ON THIS ENTIAR ASSIGNMENT SHOULD BR INDICATED NERR . e . MRS, (nasy rase DII-Y,.

N .” » ﬁ
N ssem—11-81. No. 8888 ( .

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.

ASSIGNMENTINO ... ... -

Sept.2,1935.

Er.J.Edgar Hoover,
Bureau of Investigation,
%ashington,D.C.

Dear Sir;

I wish to call to your attention some facts
which intersested me ana which might be of value to
you. They concern a rather tall,always well-dressed
man of about thirty-eight years who resemtles a news-

yaper photograpR of Alvin'Karpis,except for spectacles.

He has used a ~“hode Island registration on
his automobile which .sually carries kassachusetts
Regls.

The machine was not seen for about one week
Ja July, just after a successfull daylight hold 4P

and robbery 1in the center of New Bedford- and just
about the time,acoording to the papers,you received
a lutter from Ohio written by this Karpis. By the way,
that is ths only time this machine w=s away for any
lengthof time since iast wiritervhen first observed.

In the vicinity of this man's Boaraing
houszefrun by 2 woman whose son has rccently been
arrested in connection with safe-cracking jobs) an
auto bearing Florida registration-;72:2-0IC-cont-in-
ing a group of men only,wa-: seen on 2 o=t.nite only.

If you are intercsted you may invest:gate
the man using 1ssiiicensv ‘239679 and 1iv1ng at
I think,407 & 111 Street,llew Bsdford,lass.

’ - Very tr ly yo.rs,

U 1P Ve Lo

WRITE ON BOTH S1DES OF THIE PAPER.
—

RECORDED
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' Gpecial Agent in Charge,” - e

‘. Boeton, Massactusettsy < G i TUUigll T-ap

REs ALVIG KARPIS with alieses - FUGLTIVE,
I. 0, £1218, et alj EDRARD GEORGE -

nm-sm | LT -:f

nv'.,

SR I s tornrding hornith eogiu of & lottor daud 8ept0ubor ST
2, 1935, directed to the Bureah by Mr, As R, McCuen, In this letter .. -
" the informsnt suzgects that a person strongly reseabling Alvim - -7 -
EKarpis 1s believed to reside at 407 ¥ill Strect, fiew Bedford, Massse .= -
‘chusetts and is alleged o drive a car dearing Masssachusetts regle- !

tratione ;

It 45 kindly reqgueeted that you have an Age:t locate and

S _;1uterview the informant who, it is believed, may be contected through -

the Heseachusetts Departacat of Educetion, Division of Univorsity .
Extension, It is also Tequested that an appropriate investigetion
be conducted in the vicinity of 407 ill Street, Rew Bedford, - .

- Masgachusetts to determine whather nvin Karpia 10, ln fact, residinz
'v-in thet viciuity. , ol e T *'_ e

- SR . - . 3 -
€ . "~ )

The letter of the infomnt 15 not being acknowled ed, in

. view of the fact that the Bureau {s not presently adviced of the
~ locstion of the ﬂacsachusett.s Departr'ent ot Lucation.

Ver tx'aly youra. A
Zor the Director,

COMRLNICATIGNS SEI}TION o TR
- "‘“‘"‘-"’ A Barold Hatbaup".-i A
P lssistant. Director.

[ N
FEDEWAL BIRERY OF DIESTIGAT OX,
U S DEPKRRTMENT 0F WSTCE




4ol5-A, Bt. Louis Avenue,

8t. Louis, Missouri,
Hon. J. Edgar Hoover,
Director,

August 21, 1935,
Bureau of Investigation,

Ue Se Department of Justice,
Weshington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Have noticed severak articles in daily news~ ——
papers where you are in the lime light from a different 7
angle and that this men Karpis, has put you on the SFOT, )

The attached article was clipped from the St. Lgyuils
Star Times, and when I read that you were not worried very
mich about this man taking you for a ride, I felt like
writing you & few lines and eay " keep on giving em HELL,

You are doing great work and I know that if you
will be left alone to handle this boy with the organi-
zation behind you, Mre KA R P I 8, will soon be gome
more past higtory. They will have to get another to take
the honor away from as Fugitive # 1,

I will appreciate it, if you will send me a little
- more -information on this fellow in the way of discription
and his habits, I certainly will give my services gladly
to help you get a lead or go efter him myself, It happens
that I have been dealing with a rough bunch for the past
four months who want to be Big-Shots, Gangsters and have
quite a profitable racket in collecting pay-offe from

the Contracting Plasterers and Journeymen Plasters are
afarid to meke a false move for fear that they will have
their homes bombed or be taken for a ride. So more power
to You Chief,

My headquarters address is 529 New Pyet Office
Bldg., Kansas City, Mo,

With kind personal regarda,

i i 75 77 Pg

INDEXED ours tfgl.?

‘ ey ‘..‘T]_rLUF”\; SO
1% SEP 6 1939 , St Ao 31938
ﬂ gi o idken, Epeciaut Agent, ; :,\l ¢ Jus Tlﬁ
vision Investigatior 1on5§,_€\5\,
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HIEF G-MAN NOT WORRI
Y THREAT FROM KAR

— e et

WASHINGTON, Aug. 27.—(U. P)
—J. Edgar Hoover, director of the
Bureau of Investigation, feels little
concern over threat of Alvin Karpis, :
public enemy No. 1, -to .come to-
. Washington and settle his differ-

‘ences with the chief of 'the “G-,
Men,” the Department of Justice ;
sald today. Karpis, who has been |

ught by Justice agents for m !
tilan a year in connection with the’

emer kidnaping, wrote Hoover a

nth ago, threatening his life, put
the incident was not made kn
until today. Hoover is not ta| g
extra precautions, it was said.
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Dg/ ur. 8, 3. Stichn, - T e e L
" 4945-2 Bt. Louls Avenwe,” .
6t. Louis, Missouri. - - - CoomEe
Dear Mr. Etickens
I beg to acknowledge receipt of your
comnunicastion of Auzust 21, 1935 and desirs to
thank you very much for the commendatory comments
contained therein. I do feel that it will not be
long before Karpis and other assochted crininnlo
: , 'ﬂlbeincustody. . N
' Mth regard to your rcquest for furt.her S
information with rezard to this particular criminal, T
I take pleasure in transmitting hereaith a copy of
Identification Order £1218, now curreant upon this
subject, I am certain this w11l give you the o
information you desire, L
V LT With best wishes, I am T .

Sincerely yours, = .
John tdgar Hoover,
Director. .
il svrcms onn ) g U” 0 ) )
SN S SN o} YA A A LA
) ) ‘1’ \\\?" Ay '-( ’ .
Bl S ESURT ceeceecvean \‘:'J' \,.(‘.l:l.':,‘_' t <
X l‘ut-.; e aann £ ')S\‘\“ Ly DN : -,
N N
AT e} s Ry e gommuﬂmlohs SEGTIO
M. Sohdlder ... AN whT S | MAILED 9'\
Mr, TAN «eeaene ARSI B o
\Y/ 9;
AU" 201835 =
P. M.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ON,

N, DN DEPARTMET OF JUST CE
N
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 7
¥orm No. 1 i ‘ . L o ' \
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio ) - FILENO. =30
REPOR-T MADEAT: - mr:vmnkmn: ‘ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REPORT MADE BY: S
St.Paul, Minnesota | 3-50-35 » /15-22-%-24-25/35 Je 6 nnnn ¥ ?E'”; ‘
‘ 0 B HARAL‘I'ER OF CASE: v | )
TALVIN EARPIS w:lth anaau. I.o.f 1218 nm'rm, KIDNAPc ING - mnaonme or m}rrlm
ET AL *© enthe | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTIOE = .. . .
EDWARD GEORGE  BREMER - nctm e 's;‘»g. <. | HATIONAL PIREARMS ACT * =~
b N ) . : : -

S~ w o oeo%

sSYNoPsisorFACTs:  Buick Sedan licensed to M. L. Phelps 1 - . =
/ . Minnesota 1934, No., B38260, Plates mai
to He Soder, Minneapolis, Dr. He e
dvian:KCIm" not Cl Gibson; that one o
’thck", prosumbly Jac COIbort, a friend of ,
/ sawyzr'and SLARENCE EATON, will probably .. .. .. .
" meet TOMMY/GANNON at the Woodbine Country 4 - S - & ~ T o
Club, Duldth, Minnesota, 0. R. Neuonroldt T
‘ residu at 337 Ialnut Strnt. St.Pml. Jealen

- A

. Ae
N

REFERENCE: Reports of Special Agent M. E. Gurnea, Aberdoen, [
. » S.D., 8-10-35; Special Agent F. G. Tillman, .

e wivik 7 StePeul, Minnesotae, 8-6-35 and 7-9-35, and lottor
C of SAC E. J. 00nnelley, Chicago. 111., 8-16-35. 7

<‘§" '

DETAILS:

' C Examination of the records or the Motor Vehic%partment y
Secretary of State's Office, St.Paul, Minnesota, ‘reflects that « Buick Sedan, -
year 1933, Model 57, Motor No. 2,§_5_Q,161 Serial No. 2695631, was registered im

perkX 1934 to M. L. Phelps, 26 East Fourth Street, St.Peul, Linnesota, and the
license numder, B38260, issued thereon. A letter contained in the above files
indicates that the car was registered in South Daekota in 1935. The application
for license contained the request that the license plates be mailed to Henry

* Soder, 2626 Blaisdell Avenue, Minneapolis, Linnesota. o ' Ty e

'

AR
e e

S Inquiry at 25 Fast Fourth Street, St.Peul, disclosed that this

| number was that of a tailor shop formerly operated by Samuel S. _Lafr' Eommr,
: e : ’_“gﬁ RS % T A RO T R AR S
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this plece burned several months ago. Numerous offorta were mdo to contact .
Laff but it appears that he is now out of the city on a dbuying trip pre- -
paratory to reopening his store. It is expected that he will return about .
September 1, 1935. It ia notod that his tolephono numbor is Emerson 8993,
St.Paul, : R

Efforts wers also made to contact Henry Soder at 2626 Blaisdell
Avenue, Minneapolis, without succeas, EHowever, further 1nveatigation in this
direction will be given expeditious attention. '

Inquiry at the Bureau of Identirication of the St.Paul Police
Department did not disclose any criminel record of M, L. Phelps or any
knowledge concerning his prosent wherubouta.

'I’ho 1934 Polk's St.Paul Diroctory discloaed that Otto R, =
Neunfeldt resides at 337 Walnut Street, St.Paul, Minnesota, His occupation
is given as a plasterer. It is noted that the spelling is at variance with
the name Neuenfeldt appearing on his application for sutomobile registration.




' . EATON owed him somo momey, and that he,

; | o 1374';5":‘
74

‘ 'n:o touochg hvutint_lu was m&zetod by spema Agnt
J’ohn Y. hdernon on lnsuut 18. 1938; Bt ERI P

advised that em Tuesday, August 13, 1935, detweem the ho oi’ L
4:00 and 5:00 P.M,, he met on the atreet @ loeal hoodlwm knowa to him as -
JACK, He advised that this man kno

same fictitious address was given om Rice

*

8treet, St,Paul, lunnotn.
dvised that JACK hu Doen & baotlomr -a tlnt lu.
has been informed that he has beea a tonfidence mam arcund St.Parl,
Ho stated that JACK is a very good friead of TOMMY GANNON; that he is s
friead of HARRY SAWYER; that he used to frequeat McCormick's old on
Wabasha Streo$, and the place that wes cperated by HARRY SAWYER,

s2id he never knew the man by any other name than JACK; that he is quite
positive that one time he stayed with a man by the mame of CLARENCE VYON SAIN,
" also a locel hoodlum, for s while st 248 Cathedral Place, St,Paul, Hinnesota,
about the year of 1931 or 1932¢ He 8lso edvised that he was a friend of
CLARENCE mox, and that -rhen ho last hoard of xu'on he was in the eouth
saze phcoo

. R —
from September 19 to 21, 1933 GANNON was at the -
Mounds Park Hospital, St Paul, Mimnesota, suffering fram dolirivm tremors;

that it wes bis undsrstanding that the man hcn to him as JACK pau
GAMNON'S hospital bill &t that time,

advised that he is fexiliar with the feot thet the
Buroau is attempting to locate seversl subjects im connection with the

BRE/ER case, and that for this reasm lhe attempted to secure some imformatioa
from JACK, He questioned JACK as to the whareabouts of EATON, stating that
was building a house snd
e was going to meet same of

t sny informmation he might stop
derstcod that this meete

Reeded money badly; that JACK told him ¢
the fellows im Duluth end that if he ¢
in his office at St.Paul om his retura,
ing was $t0 take place sometime the latter part o esent week or the

early part of the week begimeing Augnst 18, nas.%mm at this
time that the caly place he knows of in Duluth, Mimnesota, that would be a

r.aoting place for amy hoodlums would be the Woodbime Country Clud, which is

-3 -
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At el ’ua{ . .\07A
mntub:ambymmof m.atomcwmotmm
SLNYER'S at StePaul, Minnesotes {EIIsteted that it wes his tmresse
ion that cae ot the men ncx 'onll mt .t mluth pmhbly would bo mur

At ARG SN T s e

no uamm nx as tol.lms Ca

P ',—\

mr - 40 to &5 yom '
Boight: . 8 1 - o
Veight: - 180 pounds . -
Baflds - - . Medfum - .
-' Canplexicms BRI
Bair: - Dark brows, tinged with grey -
Charactoristics: Laxtera ju; bhck mppy om;
T .. S L mtl: @.M "::‘-'.f;i"i.;:.'

In an effort to ascortain the idsatity of the msn known aa
J’AGK, agont interviewed Gus Barfuss, Acting Chisef of Polics, St.Panlg
Minnesota, supplying him with the i{nformatioa that JACK was a friend of
TOUY GAMION and also supplying him with a descriptiomn, kre Berfuss did
zot know who the imdividual might de, and advised that he would make am

effart %o ascertain hil idsntityo )

-«-.~g ."*» S "‘-

¢ | Anguat 15, 1935 Mr, Berfuss adviaod that he h&d sscertained
that a man by the mame of JACK COLBERT, who operated a cmfectionery store
and who possibly had a besr license, om Rice Strest just marth of Como
Avenue, next door to the Boyer Underteking Parlor, might be the party,
Ee advised that information he had was that COLBERT was a very good friemd
of TOLOLY GANNON armd that he f£it the description set out sbove; that is, he
was about 40 years of sgs, 5 feet, 11 inches, and had dark bair turning
slightly greys BEo also advised that thers wes another individual who hed
: boef around StePaul and was s friend of TS GARION; that his name was
JOEJUNG; that he possibly mas knows as JACK; that he had beea a bartendsr
for Viec Allen, en St.Peter Street in St,Faul, which place was slosed wp
about & year ago; that JOX JUNG is mow supposed t0 de warking im JACK
KDOSER'S place as a partmer or bartender at luhto. linnota. with Bea
Paige,




‘ It will be moted here that Paige and KDOSER operated scme
place Inom as the P, XK, Imn or restaursat at Nanketo, Minneeota; that
recently KDOSER'S body found near Stillwater, Minnesota, snd that
POMY GANNON and JACK are alleged to have attempted to rod two

014 mea at some small town im Minnesota, at whiech time KDOSER was shot -~ =
by shotgnn slugse S CETITEE S
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‘DR. EALL on Luguat 23 ‘and 84, 1935 was intorviond pursmt ST
to the requost contained in the letter of Special Agent in Charge B. J, .. : -
Connelley, and photographs of various members of the KARPIS-BARKER gang
were exhibited to him, DR. HAIL stated that the "Clara®™ referred to by -
him as set forth in the report of Special Agent O, C. Dewey, Omeha, - .. -
Nebraska, dated March 15, 1935, is not Clara Gibson. Further, he did not
recognize the photograph of Mrs. Gibson as any person known to him, However,
he states that WILLIAM WEAVER is a person known to him as CLARENCE EATON,
and that the name MYRTLE EATON appears on his records as the wife of CLARENCE
EATON., This person is identical to the MYRTLE EATON referred to in this . .
case, DR. HAIL last treated CLARENCE EATON on December 10, 1933 and MYRTLE
EATON on December 1, 1933, Her illness at this time was caused by a uterine
infection, possibly incurred through an abortion. DR. HALL also advised
that MYRTLE EATON was also known to him by the name of Clara. With reference
to the Clara referred to in the letter of Special Agent in Charge E.'J.

Connelley, he states that he does not know her last name but recalls that
she resided at the Ryan Hotel in St.Peul, and to the best of his knowledge
was referred to him by either tho EATONS or the SAWYERS. Hs troatod thi- -
woman for bronchitis. -

No reply has been received from Sheriff C. E. Msrry, Walker,
¥innesota, with reference to bis investigation in regard to ANDY YOCUM, who
is presently residing at Longville, Minnesota, A letter has been directed
on this dste to Sheriff Merry requesting that this orfico bo advisod or
his conclusions, .. ) o , el el B

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

The Sf.Paui Bureau Office

At Duluth, Minnesota, will determine the character of the
Woodbine Country Club snd the persons frequenting the Club, Will also deter-
mine if it is operated by John Gordon, snd if 'I‘OL’MY GANNON does in fact visit
that place. .

’ A%t Mankato, Minnesota, w111, in connection with the investig-
ation being presently haed thers, maintain a surveillance at the P. & K, Imn
to determine if any of the known contacts of this mob frequent that place,

It is suggostod that it 'bo notod 11‘ BEI.LE BORN or any or her associatos visit

A_tho tavorn. e

o _‘.4. T
< ! R ‘.'._."-,__', N

‘ lt st.Panl, Minnoaota, '111 roport tho contents or Sherift
Merry's letter regarding ANDY YOCUM. Will make further efforts to interview
8AM S. LAFF at St.Paul and HENRY SODER at 2626 Blaisdell Avenus, Minneapolls,
to secure what information they may have sbout M. L. PHELPS.

PENDING

- 6 - . ﬁ;,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION B ‘+
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE '

: _ ZATiAS .
To: COMMI_INICATIONS SECTION. SEPTRMBER 1, 1935

Transmit the t‘ollowmg meeaage to:

. ‘ NP B T Ce e > .. o

J. EDGAR Bogm S - PR . ,r »w.,:l:._.‘ A ST e
SUITE 1107, HOTEL TikwworEp ¢ . . L. w T lael
ATLANTIG CITE BEW JEASKY .~ »='- 0 e T

— SII.LIAL WEAVER ?IRST BEC&L A&.UAIH‘XED l’I'lB DOC BARIEB UBI!.S BO‘!B SIINIIG x.m

FOR MURDEE I OKUHJIU\ STATE PWITE’JTIAR! MCALISTIR OKLABOHA BOTH RELKASXD
-0
APPROXT¥ATELY &/ NE TIME STOP DOD BAFKER JOIN:D FRED AND MA BA.BKEI_i_ IR STPAUL

AND SOOB THEI.EAFTER WEAVER JOINED THZI{ WEAVER PARTICIPLTED IN '!Al! CRIMES %ITH
KAKPIS BAKKER GANG smr HHILE IN 8TPAUL WELYBR BECAME AC‘JIAIBTES WITH VIRTLE

/ ELTOR ¥HO WaS FG:&ERL! ’JF DE&QOIKES I0%A 8‘!“3? mm MTO!K !AS arm LB AESOCIAn

QOF GARGSTERS ALL OF RER ADULT LIFS m'rus EATONS ﬂ‘ﬁﬂ’m ﬂ STPAUL BEC+KEB
LL'Z‘IRG PLACE FOR LHF'IB B&HKER GANG SIOP ¥EAVER LIVED ¥ITH EATOR IH ETPAUL

AND TIH UL""ORS AP}\RT)"E;N" THE GLHG FREUERTLY YET AND PLLNKED mz ABDUCTIOR 0!

BI’ ’uh STO? BP&%.EH EAS F IﬂGLn.ED BY HAnRIoSr!’IER nﬁ“ TL.;V:,R 5_ JTTED “R.u'hn

BY LAINTAINIRG & CUHVLILLAHCE KEAR ﬁF"‘&RS BA.‘fK S’i@’ T‘KJ C&RS UoE.: IN BREZEES
#BDGCTIOR FE V»Ei*l (u'lIVnLI PARTT IPnTI’iG S"OP WELAVER .-HD D’h:ﬁs Ta‘lSPf)PTED
BREYER TI n"ﬂ“’n\VILLE HIPEOUT ARD ARE A:.GED FOK YASHIRG BREVELS REAL %OULDS UPOR
AREIVAL HICEOUT ETOF WEAVER /CTED 45 GUH\D DURING BREYERS CAPTIVITY BUT AFTER
PEeEAPS TN OE-FIFTBEH LAYS WEAVER ¢ND KARPIS BAD TROUBLE ARD WEAVER Wi8 FORCED

TO LFAVE HIDEOUT OP MEANVHILE FATON HAD GOM: T‘J CHICAGO WI‘IH EYHOHJ E‘JF.I LETTE

. PAULA/ 1&1’&{3!1 ARD ELBA l‘U'\Rﬁ! D EA‘I')R TOOK l. }PIFE'E ENT Oﬂ QICAGOS SDU"*‘FIDE

B'I'DP ¥EAVER LEJuI)lJD BLB 8EKE U"’OH BEI'IG uLCT OUT OF PI“
RECORDED & INDEXED - a
WITA B:R USTIL RARSOI MOREY PAID AND BRENTR RELFASED {7

FLU Fer oogrpt OF”\‘;’ STHIGAT Y
THER TO0JX RESIUEBCE IN 1030&& ILLI'QIS STOP GIVING UP; TH ”‘-ﬁ'ﬁ'sﬁréﬂx w. e

28, 1934 EATON AND YEAVEE JOINED REKAINLER OF KARIS ang GLNG STOP MIDTLE. .|,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ,
RAT3AB

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following meause to. DIREGTOR ATLL!'HC CIT! - 2- 9/1/35
EATOR BAS rou.om?cnmm. RECORD AREESTED A8 num/mm vmmmxs muxm
27, 1930 CHiRCE GRAND LARCENY SHOPLIFIING cawax um mcm ro rn'm uncm
AND EATON FINED om: HUMDRED DOLLARS ARRESTED m;cmsm 9, 1930 As suE nmm srpm.
GilLKGES SHOPLIFTIRG DISMISSED AS MBS ALICE/RARTIN ARKESTED smomw T0m
DECENBER 29, 1931 INVESTIGATION RELEASED STOP mron THCLODED IN TNDICTVENY
RETURNED JANUARY 22, 1935 CHARGING COSSPIRACY 20 VIOLATE mwpnm BTATUTE
TN CONNECTIOR WITH BRIMER mxnpm D j_‘;

..

Tw




Orrice oF Director
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

September 1, 1935
Time: 9:45 AM.

IFMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

[+
2%4, Bremer Kidnzpping; Williem
QB’ oreaver and IjTtlepEaton.

v?

¥r. Donaldson telephoned from the Jacksonville
Office and reported thet Mr. A1t had just tele-
phoned and reported the apprehension of subjects.
t supply of weapons and ammunition vas slso taken.
The men hed been seized =t he cziie out for his
zorning puper snd the capture h:d been effected
without firing or creasting esny cisturbance. The
prisoners vere at the time en route to the Jack~
sonville Office. S

i A hvttan /

2 s L - -
¥r, Donzléson clso steted” thATNWw.-Tohnelley.. |
[}

had telephoned the Director a2t ftlantie Bity end :
informec him of the sbove apnrehensibAisf v

e wee . e e,

Cereee .
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Bisision of Infestigation
T M B. Brpurtmendt of Justice

Post Office Box 812
Chicago Illinois

September 1, 1935

Director
/ : Federal Bureeu of investigation
\ United States Department of Justice
e Pennsylvenie Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.
\. g Neshington, D. C.

Dear Sir: RE: LLVIN’%A.RPIS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I. O. #1218, et al,
EDWARD GEORGE BRFMER, VICTIM.
KIDNAPING.

Reference is made to teletype from Speciel Agent in Charge E. J.

Connelley dated at Chicago, August 30th, 1935, in connection with

the sbove entitled case, I am transmitting herewith 32 caliber
fbullet which was removed by Coroner P, A, Isherwood from the body

of anfunidentified man found in & burned barn in Ontarioville,
I11inois on January 6th, 1935.

C

maticlpistols No, 481720 and No. 304899 which guns were recovered
from the spartment of Russel}Gibson at 3920 Pinegrove Avenue,
Chicego, Illinois on Jenuary!8th, 1935,

of thi{ bullet with thel€est bullets fired from.32 caliber auto-

Kindly esdvise this office of the results of this comparison by

Very truly yours,

W@

D. M, LADD
- Special Agent in Charge

r—

teletype. /

x ,} :
- "
, -

) ¥
It is respectfully requested that a dallistic compsrison be made E

-

JIM:1lem RECO;{DEL / - Z"// .-7

INTEXED

REGISTERED MATL SEP 6 1935

enc. ] SEP 4 l135

FUDLPAL BUNTA"Y OF GESI
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Post Office Box B80S
- Saint pPaul, Minnesota 8 s
we e August 8Y, 1935 -, : T Q\&F e b
R N N .."i.{_DJVISﬁ‘N ongj'?:"-

: o Lo e e - hug zsisasm
Special Agsnt 1a Churp A TS S A
louisvills, hntnb D e R g I

Dear Sir RE: n.m KARPIS with alieses
FUGITIVE, 1.0,71218; KT AL
ED-ARD GZCRGI'BREXER = Viotim
EKIDXAPING
ﬂoPenl_}__o Ho. '-m

. Reteunco 1 m- to Bunun Ictt.r undor

dato of Augu-t 19, 1335 eddressed to this office requestimg - -~ -
that the louisville Gffice be furnished with ecory of the '~
instructicns requested nnd hsued by t!xo eonrt in the Bremer
kidneping case, - - . . . T - i

In comnliance with the recuest, I e
trana:ftting twe ccpiea of the instructions given by U, 8, ,
- District Judge ¥, ¥, Joyce in thre Bremer case at St,Peu}, . ... .y
Kinnesota, Two coples of the instructicns are also being T
forvarded with copy of thris letier to the Burum. an& oD - h T,

CoRY to sach or the orncea indiccted belm'. F e ;3 - T
‘ Yery truly yours, Y o
. . - W E“.’ *( ; . ..'.'

n. x. AI\DER..»E! S
Special Aeent in Charco

‘ ” ; :" ‘ l |
N . 'q) :‘,‘g
S é ....- wr

., N b -

s‘ i (3% A‘ {UR

HEA:ACY
Enels,

t
. ’ ¥ I
CC Bureau” {EBnclse) .7 % }
CC Chicage (Enel,) ..o . = h ey ot
CC Cincinnats (Raelde) " (v f ,j;‘:’ _9;;_3%39,*«*';-‘;;;_‘_; ‘
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| UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURP .~ ~ LT
DISTRICT OF MINNLSOTA ;. . . = =7 Lo
TUIRD DIVISION .. oo

PLAE
. v

| United States of Amerln. Putnurr. ) R
-vo- } IRSTROCTICNS TO THR JURY
Arthur R, Barker, et sl., Defendants. ; A

L

C

Luuea ma Guntlom of the Jurn e a .‘*:
; .

You hau had an urduouu tnk to porrom in thi- cass, 1 nmt -

the necessity that caused you to bde kept in the custody of the
*zrshal, You have petiently accepted the situation and have given

close attention to the oase from day to day. As I told you when you
were first exemined, a jury is one of the rost essential elements in
the agency of our Goverarent, created by Conpress for the enforcerent
of laws, and in this ccse & in 2ll jury cases the jury s the sole .
and exclusive judece of the facts, You have heard the evidence and you -
huve heard the arguments of counsel, and it now becomes the duty of
©.  the court to fnstruct you as to the law of the case, and it is your

' duty to- aeco,:t tho lew s0 given you 'by the court. ORI P

CWnsel have rererrcd to thia csso as sn important caee. It is -
such, ZIvery caso is an irportant case beceuse we sre a nstion of
laws end those lews rmst be observed and resyecteds That mesns that
every guilty ran should be convicted and it moens also that no innocent
man s8hould te convicted, So that every cririnel case is fmportant
to the Covernvent because it involves the question whether or mot the
lews have teen violatedj that laws which are the rules of human corduct,
Ivery case is irportant to every defendant tecauee if he is lnnoeent

~N '- ha la not to be conﬂcted. 11’ he 13 euuty. he should 'bn.
AN )
'L; \: The maictmcnt retumed by the Grand .Tury 1n this case char{'e-

; ~ !, Alvin Kerpavicz, alieg Alvin Karpis; Arthur R, Perker, aliss "Doc®
TS Wik Barker; Volney Davis, slies "Curley”, aliss "Cotion"; Harry Cerpbell,
i | aliss Ceorge Winfield, slias "Dave”; Elmer Farmer; YHarold Alderton,
& \ elies Jarold Allerton; villiem Weaver, alis "Bill" Scott, alias
2’ X Fhoenix Donald, alias Charles ii, lucas; Harry Sawyer, alias Harry

el e
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Sandlovich; uuum 3. Burrim. aun "5'21110"_;_ al!as mxmr ﬂon; e
Oliver A, Berg, alias Ollie Berg, alias "Izzy", alias "Jones"™j : . - -

~ Joseph Iatriok Forsn, alias Doctor Jossph F, Morenj John Joseph :
Melsughlin, Senior, alias "Boas™ vounghlin; Eilliam Edward Vidler, .
aliss "3illiems™; Fhilip J, Delansy; one "ihitie“; Byron Foltoa, -
aliss Eryon Bolton, aliss Owen D, Carter, alias Owen Bernard Carter, .
alias ¥onty Carter; James J, Wilson, alies “Jimry" Wilson, alias

James Jackson, alias Doctor Jim kilson, slies E, J, Fowell} Jess

Doyle; Edna Murray, slias "Rabbit®; Myrtle Eaton, alias "lert"; amé

John Doe and Fichard Roe, with unlawfully conspiring, cordining,
confederating and agresing together and with each other end with .

. various snd other divers persons, whose names and yersonal descriptions
vere unknowm to the Cremd .Turorn, snd with eertain late decedents, _ -
to-wit: Eete Barker, sliss "la™ Eerker, Fred Barker, alies "Shorty'
Earker; Russell Cidbson, sliss Roy Cray Evans, alies "Slim", alias
*Smith"; and Ceorge Ziegler, alias ¥red C, Coetz, to comnit an otronu
sprinat the Tnited States, in tha t said defendants and the uhknown
rereons referred to and the late decelents aforescid 414 unlawfully
conspire, cortine, confederstes and agree together end with each other

to violate the provieions of that certain Act of Corgrese gprproved
June 22, 1022, "forbidding the trauspoertstion of ary person in interltate
or foreizn comrerce, kidnaped or otherwise unlawfully detsined” and

held for ransom or rewsrd, in that they 41d unlewfully combine, .

eonspire, confederate and sgree together and with each other to int ercept.
scize, kidnap, etduct end confine in their ouetody one eertnin pe rson,
nerely, LEdwerd O. Bremer. . e -

The mdictment further eharzes that prior to the anid lntercepung,
seizing, kidnapins, sbducting and confining, the defendents would
sclect end arrenge for & "hideout” or sefe retreat outside of the
State of Vinnesota to which they would retire with their victim, and

at which they would concesl and continue to confime and hold said

victim cleniectinely yendim paymnt and aelivory of ranaom moneys

to them. . e », o e ) . -

o The imictrvent turther charpez that in erfeoting tbe unlawful :
-seizure and confinement of the seid victim, they would blindfold,

conceal snd detefin him for the Jurpose of his abduction end intere

state transportation in sutormobiles, under thelr econtrol, and that .
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~from the City of St. Paul, ssid vietim would be trensported ia .
interstate cormmerce to and into the Stste of Illinois to a point

or place therein known as Benseaville in the County of DuFege, -
where & "hideout™ or safe retreat had been selected, and that hcving
80 intercepted, seired, kidneped, trunsported and confined their
“yioctim as aforesajd they would bhold him for en? derand ransom in the
sim 0f $200,000 for his safe releass fros their unlawful confinement
end custody, and that after such unlewful acts they would eomrmnicate
by means of notes and letters with certain friends and relatives of
the vietim, and more particularly with one #alter lVegee, addressed

es Chas, }Magee, and one Adolf Bremer, the father of the victim, and
by such means and in such manner sdvise such friends and relatives
of the victim of his eseizure and kidraping and convey instructicas
with reference to the arrengément for the peyment and delivery of . =~ -
ransor roneys, in considerstion of which their viotim would be released
from their eonfinement and custody snd ellowed to return to his home
and femily, That they would not release said victin fror theiy -
corfirerent and cuatody until such tire as the mnsor roneys to be
demsnnied by them had besn raid and dslivered to them as prescribed by
ther:, and that thereafter having collected the rensom moneys im

consideration of the relexss of their victim they would blindfold asd - ..

return him seoretly by sutorobile to the State of Vinnegots frox the
State of Illinofe, to the end that {t would Ve nole to apresr that

the victir hed not been trensported in fnterstate correrce and that

the United States law enforcerent officiale would dbe frustrated emd
circumvented in the apprebension and prosccution of the defendants and
other persons essooiated with them gs aforesnid; and that after having
collected the rensom roneys end in order to avold discovery, errre-
heneion and arrest they would convert sbdd ransom moneys at the City -
of Chicago, in the State of Illinols, and at other pluces unknown to
the grand jurors, into, snd c¢hsnpe, exchange and &igposze of the same
for other roneys, currency; oblige tions end securities which they

%ould be atle to nezotiets end Pess rcalily and with ecfety to theme
sclves in the repular and ordirery channels of irede, cowierce end
tueiness} and thet to accomplish the conversion, disosition mmd .
exchenge Of the ransom roneys they wuld aid, ebet, essist and counsel -
_one another in that connection snd to that ond. That as overt acts
the said mdictmnt al.lagon L T T S L
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" CVERT ACT RUMRER ONE' :
~ That a short time prior to Christmas in the yvar 4.D. 1938, the -
exagt dste being unknown to the Crand Jurors, at Bensenville, i
the County of DuFape, in the State of Illinois, defendant Elmer
Fammer, snd one Fred Barker, alias "Shorty”", and onme George Zeigler,
alias Fred G, Goetz, both of the latter being referred $0 hereimbefore
88 late decedents, conferred together relative to the seleotion ef
and arrangenient for a "hideout”™ or mafe retreat to which Edward Ceorge
Ererer, hereinbefore referred to as vietim, might be transported, and
there eqncealed, detained and held for ransom, = el
; OVERT ACT NMUMBER TWO -~ . -~ =

&
S

That on the seventesnth day of Jenuary, A.D. 1934, at the City of
Saint Faul, in the County of Ramsey, in the State and Distriect of -
I'inneecota, and within the Jurisiiction of this eourt, defendant Alvim
rarpavicz, alias ilvin Karpis, and defendant Harry Campbell, alias .
Ceorge -infield, aliss "Dave”, together with & person who is urknown
to the Grand Jurors, 4id go to a point at or near the intersestion
of Coodrich and lexington Avenues, in the City ef Ssint jeud aforesaid,
in the County, State and District sforcsuid, and swait the aprearance
at gaid place of the said Fdward Ceorge Erermer, victim as aforessid.

’

 OVERT ACT NUVDIR TIREE = -

That at the time and place mentioned in Cvert Act Number Two, to -
which reference hereby is rade, in the City of Seint Faul, in the
County of Ramsey, in the Stete and Digtrict of Minnesota, end within
the jurisdiciion of this Court, the defendants sbove narmed in said
Cvert Aot Mumber Tvo, to which reference he reby is mede, 4id intercopt
seize, blindfold and confine in their custody the said Edword George
Premer, victin as aforesaid, scid defendants then and there also
scizing seid victim's sutoamobile,

~

S0¥ 0t oD CVERD ACT MREZA FOUR G,

That on the day erd from the place, to-¥it: the intersection of
Coodrich snd lexington Avenues, mentioned in Overt ict Number Two,
to which reference hereby is made, in the City of Saint Feul, in the

v

N X



,.Oounty of leey, in the Stcto and Dinrict of Mnnuota, tithh
. the jurisdiction of this Court, the defendsnts narmed in seid Cvert " - .
"~ Aot Number Two, after having intercepted, seirzed and blindfolded the ‘.
said kdward George Eremer, the victim aforesaid, did transport him
in his sutomodile to a point mear Numdber 1910 Edgecomde Foad, in the
City of saint x‘:ul, in tho County, State and Dutriot nronuid.

'om'r ACT NUMTIR rm B

That on the day mentioned in Overt Ast mmbor 'Iro. to which
reference hereby is made, st or near Number 1910 Hdgecombe Road, . .
in the City of Saint Psul, in the County of Ramsey, in the State lnd
District of Xinnesotz, and within the jurisdiction of this Court,

_ the defendants named in said Overt Ast Kurber Two, and divers other -~ -

persons unknown t0 the Crand Jurors, 4id trensfer foreidly the said
Edward George Eremer, victim as aforesaid, fror his automodile to
enother sutorobile then and there under the control of defendsnts and
the other unknown persones mentioned, a more particular desoription of
s5id latter sutomobile teins unknown to the 7rsnd Jurors.

’

. CVBHT AC’T Tﬂnﬁﬁbﬂ SI:! R Y - \ .f-.«’:'.f«‘f' LS T
Thet on .Yariuafy i?, ‘?A.D. 1934;. the defendants narcd in ssid

Cvert ict Murber Two, to which refercnce hereby ie made, snd seversl

other persons unknown to the Crend Jurors, knowingly snd unlawfully

di4 troneport the seid Edward Ceorge Bremer, the victir aforesaid, im = * -

interstete cammerce, to-wits frow s point at or near Nuxber 1910 .
kdgecombe Roed, in the City of Seint Paul, in the County of Rsmsey,

in the State apd Nistriet of Minnesote, by end in an sutorodile under -
their control, to the tosn or e¢ity of Bensenvnle. in the county of
DufFare, 1n the State of Illinoise = - , : ,

DVSRT ACT NUMBER GEVEN

- ’fhat on January 17. A.D. 1934. at the cu:y or baint Puul. in tho
County of Ramsey, im the State and District of Minnesotn, snd within
the jurisdiction of this ocourt, the defendents named in Overt Aot -
Furmber Two, to which reference hereby is mede, and several other pereons
unknown t0 the Crand Jurors, 414 cause and corpel the sald Edward George
Brerer, the victim aforesaid, to sign a certain note or letter addressed
to one dalter Megee as Chas. Magee, containing directions and instruce
tions relating to proposed megotiations between defendunts eand the
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ontributcrn ot m-m money- -nd usnrdms the pqymt cr mnm :
in the sum of £200,000,00 therein dmndod by &orwdans for tho
rclsase of thnzr ﬂetlm ntonu.id. t o e g e

. »_,.‘.

CVERT ACT FUVE:R !IM

That from hmury 17, AD, 1934. to h‘bmuv 7. A, 1924, at
Bonaenvino. in the County of Dulage, fn the State of Illinois, .
defendant Arthur R, Barker, aliss "Doe” Parker, and defendant Harry
Carpbell, aliss Ceorge winfield, ealies "Dave®™, ani defendant Earold
Alderton, alies Heyold Aller ton, end defendant Alvin Iarpavies, aliss

‘Earpis, and defendants John Doe and Richard Roe, whoss true nares sre :
unknown to the Grand Jurors, (tut whose aprroximpte perscnsl descriptions

~are above set forth in the body of this indictment, to which descriptions
reference hereby is mede,) and one Fred Barker, sliss "Shorty, and one

Ceorge Zelgler, alias Fred G, Coetz, both df the latier being referred

to hereinbefore as late decedents, did conce-1, detain and hold the said

rard Ceorge Ererwr, the victim aforesaid, for rensom,

e GVERT ACT mfzm KINE o
'I"xat on or about J’anuary 27th, A.D, 1934, at the Oity or “t. Paul,
in the County of Remsey, in.the State end District of Ninnesots, snd -
within the jurisdiction of this court, defendant zlvin mmvioz, aliae
alvin Ferpis, 418 purchese end procura & numbar of flaohlirhts cnﬂ

'accosaories therefore . - Sl

\OVERT ACT NOMBER ‘rﬁl

Thet on or ebout FeLruary sixth, A.D, 1934, at & point arcroxirately
five miles beyond ‘umbrota, fn the County of CGoodhue, in the Stete and
tietrict of Vinnesote, and within tle jurisdiction of this Court,
defendant Alvin Earpevicz, aliss s1lvin Karpis, did plece a nurder of
flasklichts at the aide of a graveled road to designete the arproxirste
point at which the ransom moneys, deranied by defendants as aforesaid
for tbe relezse of the sald Edv.ard Ccorge Bmmer, the victir- ai‘oreaeid,

should be deliverod. - ":,"'"*, SR = .

Rd

'm thia hdictmnt the defendant- now on triul havo plead not guuty.

An uminntion of the .tatuto undor 'hich thu lndictmnt was brousht
discloses that the elements of this offense are knowingly trarsporting
or causing to be trensported or aiding or abetting in transportirs in

,
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interstate or foreign eorrerce, any person who ray have been unlawfully
seized, confined, inveigled, decoyed, kidnaped, sbduoted or earried away
by any weans whatever and beld for ransom or reward, You will observe
thet rerely ebdusting 2 jerson and mot earrying suth person so sbdueted
scrosz o stete line woulld mot eonstitute a Federsl offense, mor would

1t be a Feleral offense to abduct and carry a person across a stete line
1f the purpose of such abduction and trensrortation was mot a ronsom

or remard, Thersfors, in order to ecnstituto a l'adorul offeree {hree
olorznts mst appearl L A

(1) Unlawful nidng, conrlnlw. xnveigllng. aeooyug. kumpug.

nbducunp or nnvtnc sway by any mesns whtover;

{2) with mlodgc of the abducticn the tranaparune or nunng to

‘be trensported, or eiding or sbetting the tmnsportinc in interstatc L

cmroe. that 1:, across the state 11»; na e e

(3) Even after one is unlnfuuy uized am! traneported scross thc _
state line, 4t rust aprear that such nbductlen and particiretion tlrerein -
were for the purrose of rensom or rewards -

In plecingc a proper constructiion upon this statute you are instructed

“thet the purpope ©f this Aet was to rrevent kidneping and to provide - -

runishment for thcse puilty of its violation., The unferlying rotive
for kidnaping is not revenge nor to wantonly bring sorrow and distress

to a viotin's hame, but it ip tc seoure & cask runsom for the relesse
~ of the csplives The sare rotive prorpte the met of kiénapin~ gnd rresents
" the hope of rewerd for its consurrstior throuch a conepiracy, that

rrorpts the act of bark rothery, highway robbery or other types of :
rotbery, or even rurder - the ncquuition of rxmey &nd othex valuabln
that ozn be readily exchenged 1nto mnoy. : .

An indietront, ledies and gentlemen, i.s a torml charpe in wrlting
azeinst a defendsnte AR inldictrent is the result of en frvestigation -
Ly the Srond Jury end the officers of the law, This investigetion is
in no sense t0 be teken as a trisl, but 4t siiply constitutes the regular
rothod of brinzing the ratier before the ¢ourt and a jury for s trial. .
The inéiotrent itself 1s not evidence of the guilt of the defendants mor
2oos it detrcct in eny degree frorm thoe presumption of their innocence
with which the lew surrounds thema until their guilt 1e rroved or confessed.
The charges coztcined in the indietment the Covernment rust estetlish by .
proof {n order to show the dorendantc guilty of the oerire with whieh
they stand Ohﬂl‘sﬁﬂo
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'me Burden dovolvu upon tho Gw.mmut thot pruents this oh-mo, of
meeting this presumption of fnnocence and overcoming it by proof, smd

PSRN

the degree of proof which the law establishes ms the standerd by whieh  ~

a defendant shall be tried 1a thet his g:11t mmst be showmn dbeyomd a
reasonable doudts The defendants, or any of therx eanmot, thenroro, R
convicted of the offense gharged im the imndictrent unless and until each
ard every essential ingredieat of the erixme and their guilty perticipation
in it have been established by evidence that satisfies the minds of the
Jurors beyond s reasoneble doudt, The Covermreat must prove thex eu:llty.
They are not r.quirod to utahlhh thoir uaoonn.

S

Reasonsble Doubtt oL

-l S . LUt . . Qr:

- « > 1.1._
-

The tom "reuouble doubt' una froqmatly thromou'c this eh.m
zay te defined as tonmx el e S Y-
’ “hen a1l the evidence in the cue. nnmlly analyud conpared end
woighed by you, produces in your minds a settled convietion or belief of
the ruilt of the defendante, or any of ther; such a conviction as you
vould be willing to met upon in matters of the highest irportence relating
to your own affairs; when it leaves your minds in the condition that you

feel en abiding conviction srounting to & moral certainty of the truth ST

of the cherce, thea. ln that evoat, you wwld ba fm trom a reuonablo -
doubt. . L . .

. EART . - T e -
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, A reesonable do bt h not a mere whlmical or captiout doubt, for )
anything relating t0 huren affairs end depending upon luran testimony . s
is open to sore possidble or imaginary doubt, Absolute or mztheretical’
certsinty is not required, but there must be such certainty as satisfies
your regson and judgment. end such that you feel eouaoientioualy bmmd :
to uct upon 1t, o ‘ S o o e e

In view of the’ charge laid in the ihdiotment 1t i» necessary f'or S
us to detercire what constitutes a conspirescy end in whst ranncr a o
conepirecy may be formed, A conspirscy is an agreement of two or more
persons by concerted action to accomplish en unlawful act. One peraon
‘glone coannot conspire. Two Or rors persons are 1niisrer.eablc. The ... ..
‘essence of a conspireey is the cormon design which actustes the partin.
There ruet be the cooperetion of at least two persons with a viex N} tp
the sttainment of their comron or unlawful design, The proof of a-
ecnspiracy nsed not de by positive or df{rect evidence. It may de \y
eiroumstantial evidence, It £s not required of the prosecution that
there be produced the direct testimony of anyone who heard the parties
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eonspire or that there has been a formal adriasion of the eonspiradye .. - .
The law recognipes that after two or more persons ghould determime :
upon a 6omon, unlawful plan §t will herdly be donc openly; hence “

is unsecessary for the Covernment to show that the rarties charged .
care together and in writing or by an explicit agreersnt sntered upoa
sn unlawful scheme, It is sufficient if they in any munner positively
or tacitly came to a mutual undersianding or agreement to accomplish
$he unlawful end, and this may be inferred by the jury from the proof
of cooperation and from the acta snd condust of the parties snd eircum=
stances showins that they were pursuing the same object, whether they
acted separately or together, by the seame or different means, or the
part of one my have bdecn subordinate to that of the other, or in the
way of sssistauce at a du‘terent pheo. pnvidod that all led to tho

: sane unhwrnl and. Ll ‘_

It . eompireoy hu not boen entnbllshed 1n thu czee as bctmn
any two or mora of the dofendants, thé cuse falls as to all, If a .
conspirscy hees been established, then any act cormitted by any defendant
in furtherence of the schere or looking to the execution thareof during
thie contimiance of the conspirscy, iz regerdmd in law as the act of each
of those jJoining therein. is slready indiouted, thore rust have dbeen
one overt act toverd ¢arrying out such unlawful egreement, Overt acts’
viewed seperately need not be of such & character as to be in thenselves
unlewful, tut 4{f they are derigned to carry out en unlavsml agmemnt. »
- they thereby ‘become unlawml. /a R R -

Fa

"‘he overt aot that s an act done in rursuance and m.nifeebation

of an intent or deaign. mist be one independent of the conspirscy or
agresnent, It is not orne of a series of eots constituting the agroerent
or conspirin; together, but it rmat be a sudseguent, independent act '
‘following the completed esreement or conspiracy, snd done to cerry into
effect the odject of thu original combination, : .

L8 I gald to you betoro. the evidoace in proof of e conapincy

ruy be eircumstantiel, Where circurstentiel evidence is relied upom
to eatablish the couspiracy, then, like sny other essentisl fact, 1t is’
not only neceseary thet all the circumstances econcur to ghow the existence
of the conspiracy or the facts sougcht to be proved, tut the circucsiantiel
svidence rust be fnconsistent with eny other retionsl conclusion; that is,
you are to eonsider all the oircumstences and conditions shown 4m - -
evidence, and if it ap. ears to you as reasonadble men and women that even

oD : R o . R . L 3 )
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though there is m0 direct evidensce of actual participetiorn in the alleged ,
conspiracy by the defendants, or any of them, but that a ressonadle inferense
from gll the facts and eircumstances does to your mind show deyond a reason-

able doudt that the defendants or some cne or xore of them were parties to .

the eonspirecy as chnrged. thon shall 7«.\ mko the doductlon na nu
aoccordinglye o TR -

Circumstantial oﬁdmec. u a oonapinoy inu, when {t $» otrou and
convinoing, 1s often the most satisfactory evidense from which to draw
eonclusions as to tho gailt or imnocence of a dofondnt.

A conviction mey bde had upon elreumtantinl ovidonu; bt to nrrnt
such convietion, the roven facts must not only be consistent with the :
hypothesis of guilt and point surely in the general directioa of guilt, bu¢ -
rust elearly and satisfactorily excluds every other reasonable hypothesis
"excopt that of guilt, Whenever a eircumstance relied on as evidensce of erim-
inal guilt 43 susceptidble of two {nferences, one Of which is in faver of - .
innocence, such sircumstance is robdbed of all prodative wvalue, oven though
from the other inromeu g.utlt my de fairly deducidle.

It 18 not necessary that it bte shown that -ny persm involved ln tho
slleged conspirecy profited dy the things which bhe did, tut if sny of the

defendants with knowledge that the law was deaigned to de violated in the .

perticular mamner charged in the iniictment aided in eny way bty nrﬁrmativ'o h
action in the accoxnpliahment of the unlawful act. he would be zuuty. _,f (-_~-.._-' K

. The ovort acts recitod in the 1nd£ctment hwolvo npeciﬂcauy tho -
defendants Elmer Farmer and Fred Berker, alias "Shorty", George Ziegler,
elias Fred C, Coetz, Alvin Ferpeviez, alias Alvin Karpis, Farry Compbell, : -
elias GCeorge Finfield, elias "Deve", Arthur R, Barker, alises "Dooc" Berker,
Horold Alderton, aliss Harold Allerton, and defendants John Doe snd Richamd °
Roes &hould you find from the evidence, however, that zll of the defendants
weres rmerbers of the conspiracy charged under the i{ndictment, then the overt
acts done and perforrmed by the aforementioned individuals, {f you f£ind they
wore done and performed, would in oontemplation ct the lav. bo the ;ctn of
tho remaining derendanta s ten. : _

S You sre Mstmcted 1n thia Onse that tho evlccnce tends to shc! that
41t was the purpose of the alleged conspiretors, mot only to obtein the rensom -

money but in guch form that it could be reedily exchanged 80 that es origin-

ally received it would be entirely rermoved from the hands of the conspirstors

and in $ts Dlace there would de sudbstituted money not mudject to identification,

Therefors, 80 long as any of the ransom money was in the hands of the alleged
eonspirators and they were gontinuing their efforts t0 exchange the same, the
eonspiracy was in full force and effett as to sush eomspirators.




As t0 the defendants Berg, Wilson, Molaughlin, Vidler snd Delamey .. ~ °

there is n0 clefir made by the Governmext that they were parties to the - .
- alleged conspirsey at its fncertiom. That is t0 say, the Coverament dces "'
not oontend that any of the defendants mentiocmed had anything to 4o with
the actual seizure and kidnaping of Award G, Brersr, Or with his trams-
portstion from St.Paul, kinnesota, t0 Bencenvills, Illinois, or with the
derand for {200,000 rensom and the eollection $hereof, or with the confine~
ment of Xdward G, Bremer at the lo-nlh! udwut st Benunvulo. Illinois,
until robrun'y ?th. 1034, :

The conrnnwt does contend, hmvnr. that the defendant Arthur "Dos®
Barker and others, namely, Fred Berker, Harry Campbell, W¥m, ¥eaver, VYolney
Davis, Alvir Farpis, Harry Sewyer, Cecrge Ziegler alias Gostz and others,
Guring the month of December, 1953, and thereafter, unlevfully ccuspired
together t0 seize and kidpap Edverd G, BErever, $o transport him iz inter-
state comrsres and to hold him at Bensenville, Illimcis, pending paymsnt of -
$200,000 ransom mopey which would de dermnded and e¢ollested by them, snd, fa
this eonnection 1t is the furtier contention of the Covernrent that the two
Barkers, Campbell, Wesver, Devis, Xarpis, Savyer, Ziegler alias Ooetz, and
others, at the origin or {nception of the eonspirmey end prior to the sctusl
dermend for and collection of rensor, had it fn mind, as a pert of ths
econspirecy (1) $hat they would demend and colleet {00,000 ranmom; (2)
that they oriminslly intenfed to derive peouniary or firancicl benefit amd
gedn in thet ‘emount; (3) that they erininally intended that the roneys
¢ollected as ransor in this case should constitute the fruite of the erime
they eontemplotod. (4) that gooner or later they would be compelled to aid
and essist one snother and to obtein the. aid and acsistence of others in
exchenging and dfsposing of these rensom rcneys SE such & way thet they
would not be discovered and arrested inm canrection therewith, and to the enmd
thet they mip,ht enjoy the benefite, profits and fruits of their crime after
a divieion between them, for their futire use, of the “good” roney, 8o~
cslled, roceived by them in exchangs tor tho yensam mneyn

'l‘bo cowmment eontem!s thet tc earry out this particular pert or
the conspiracy (and at a time when the canepirecy hed been cervied cut with
the excertion of tte one part, purpose or object mentioned, to-wit: the
exchenge of the ransom morneys for gnod moneys), ons or more of the alleged
originel eonspiretors or kidnarers got in touch at Chiceco, Ill. with Dr,
Jose P, loren, & fugitive defendent in this cese, and with the cefonsant
Oliver A, bBerg, and with one Slim Gibaon (nov dcad) at various times and
: plncnlndhlcm.i"m R . . :

The Covernment omtond: that ufter thi- contact hed bnm nade, nttm
wers arranged so thet Dr, Jorsn was $0 receive a subdbstantisl comission fyom
the original eonspirators or kidrapers for his services in oconnection with
the exchange Of the ransom money; that Berg and Gidbson were to guard and have
eontrol over the ransom moneys delivered for exchange and to protest the

- n - . oy




{nterests of the oﬂzhd oonspirators or kidnapers when the rensom ¥oney
paseed from their hends for exchange and until meh tm as "good" lbncy. a
less the oomduion. was turned back to theu. PR ':g' ;:

And the Gonrmmt oontond- turth.r that Dr. l!oru. u oonnootm
with the exchange of ransom moneys, in turn, econtacted the defeniant
Jolaughlin at the instance of the defendant Wilson, and i{mtroduced him at
the Sherman Hotel 4in Chiecago t0 a men unidentified by the evidence, Other
thun as possessing the name Adars and being from IaSalle, and theresfter
introduced the defendant lolaughlin to the defendant Berg and $o Slim
Cidbson, lately deceesed, and that arrmmgements were made and sarried out
by which the Irving Hotel in Chieago was t0 bde used for the purrosc of the
delivery and gustody of rensom poneys in ten and fifteen thousand dollar -
lots and for the purpose of the custody and delivery of the "good" moneys
after the exchenge of the rensom moneys had been sccorplished, and that fn
connection with the sotivities at, in, from ard surrounding the Irving Eotel, .
the defendants Morsa, Berg, Gib-m. wum nd mump,uu howingly m .
sotively purticipntod. et R T s e g ey 5

snd the Covernment rurtbvr ccntandn that Vel aughlin. fn turn, solfcited
the aid and assistance of the defendents Vidler end Delensey in connection

uith the exchange of these various lots of ransom moreys, and tnat Vidler amd -

Deleney knowingly end sctively shared and perticipeted in the exchange of
these rensom moneys until April 26. 1934, 1n an amount upward: of \50.000.

R

" %4th mference to the olaimu rede by the Govermnent as rehted, the

ccurt 1nstmcts you (1 ronmux o . o . .

; . ¢
e Lz S

‘ ‘i'bnt it 18 o0t neceseery thst eny of the:c ren, namely. the &orerdsntl
berg, Wileon, Mclauchlin, Vidler, Delaney, end the fugitive defendsnt }oran
&nd the decedort Cibason, should have been perties to the seizure, interstate
transyortution and holding of Xdwerd C. Brower nor to the derand for and
collection of raneom, nor i{s it necessary to establish that they, or uny ot
ther, were acqualnted with or knew all of tho original consplratorl or
kidnapere._ o _ : R J

: If you find, beyond a reaecnable dmbt. tl‘at the oricinal conspimtor- :
or kidnapers, at the outset, bed in mind, as a part of the corspirmoy it s -
elleged they apgreed uron, the exchange of these rensam roneys and thet such
~exchangs was & pert of their sormon desigm, end that the defendants Borg, .
¥ileon, Molaughlin, Vidler, Delaney, and others not here oa trisl, kmowingly
and sctively participatod in thet part of the eonsriracy, 86 conterxplated
originally, involving the exchange of the runsor: roneys, then and in that
situation, you may find thet the defendants I have mentioned, memely Beorr,
%ilson, Melaughlin, Vidler and Delsney wers rerbers of the eonsrirscy allesed
in the indictment in this eanse., It rakes mo differmnce whether the defend-
ants pamed were familisr with or earprehended the entire scope of the
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conspirecy, {f you f£ind that during the months of lgrch and April, 1034, -
or theresbouts, the defendants Berg, Wilson, leloughlin, Vidler snd Delaney -
knowingly snd actively cooperated in a comron effort to carry out the xoney-
changing rart of the conspiracy to0 which 1 have referred. If they 41d ®0,
* they became parties to the general sonspiracy and assumed responsidility

for sll acts done before. Kor does it make any differsnce mthor they
ind{vidually or {m groups pcfomad different tasks, <

Ir Mora. Berg, Gibson, ¥ilson or l&eu\ghlh. Or any one or more of
them, hed eontact kmowingly with the defendant Arthur "Doo” Barker or w th
any other of the slleged original conspirators or kisdrapers in Chicage, 12
relation to the money-changing part of the comspiracy, at any tims prior
to April 26, 1934, md if Yoran, Wilsom, Berg and Cfibson and kolaghlim
knowingly and with guilty knowledge aided, adetted and assisted one another’
thereafter in connestion with that part of the emepirscy relating to the
soney changing, and if Vidler and Delansy kmowingly and with guilty knowledge
aided, abetted and assisted Mclaughlin thersafter in that same connectioa, -
then, if you are satisfied in the premises deyord a reasonabdle doudt you may
find that they vere all cooperating together to carry out that part of the
conspirucy to which reference has been mmde, to-wit: the exchange of the
ransom ronoys, and it i{s frmeteriesl whether they sll were scguainted with
~ one amther or uorked muvidually or togethor 1n groupl.

. eI L vl
Rowever, before you can find uny ot thesa defondanta. namely. Berg,
®ilson, y'cLaughlin, Vidler and Deleney, were rmermbers of or parties to this
conspiracy by virtue of their cooperstion snd participstion {n thess -
elleged roney. changing activities, you must find beyond s reasonable &doudt
thet the moneys thet were being handled by them in Chicago during the month
of Arril, 1934, were moneys derived ss ransom from the kidneping of dward
G. Bremer ard that each of these defendants had knowledge of that fuot,
And in this connection, I Bay t¢ you agein that the guilt or innocense of
eany one of the defendents nemed does not depend upon his knowledgze of the
entire scope of the slleged conapiracye. It is encugh that they end esca
of them understood snd knew in a general way that the general murpose
they wcre subserving was the exchanze of moneya peid aa ransonm ror th-

mlease ot I;dmrd G. Bremer. . " ) IS »,,“*- ST _
L 'rhe derendantc Berg. i’inaon. L:ci.eushlin. Vidler ar.d Dalancy deny

that at any time they had any knowledge vhatever that their aetivitin. ‘

whatever they xay have been, as shown by the evidence in this case, had any
eonnection with or relation t$o0 the exchenge 0f Ermrer Ransom Loney.: If - -
any cf these defendants had anything to dc with moneys that hed come into
their possession or into the possession of other defendants {imnocecently and
without the knowledge or realization on their part thet such moneys constit-
uted moneys =id as reansom for the release of Sdward C. Bremer, they have
eormi tted no offense and eannot be convioted. Om their dehalf and on dehalf
of each of them, you are to eonsider the dsnorinetions of these ranson
notes, the fact that the money was genuine, snd the likelihood that these

)18 e
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dills in th. due ang roeuhr oouru of \mc huu nigat lum come imoontly
into their possession and you are to 'eonsider all the possibilities and . .
prodbsdilities involved which may deconstrate their lack or want of notice

or knowledge that these monsys actually were Erenner runsom moneys at the
tire 0f their oonnection with them, You should also ¢consider thelr
intelligence or lack of intelligence and sny md all other matters that

may oocur to you fn their behalf, which the evidence justifies, It is mo%
sufficient that the evidence show a state of facts from which you may suspeot
that these defendants had notice or knowledgs thet it was Premer ransom
moneye Suspicion and comjecture or surmise are not enough, It is necessery
that you find these defendants a part of the oonspirecy at some time during
its existence, The facts and g¢ircumstances ahown Yy the evidence mst be
such that they eonvimece you deyond a reascnadle doudt, and in the adsence

on your part of en adbiding eonviction that theas defenlants, at the time .
the money trsnseactions occurred, as reasonably mrudent men, hed notice or
knowledges of the identity of theee moneys as Bremer ransom mneyn. you
oonnot humlly conﬂet then or o.n: or thom. 2

On the other band, guilty kmnledge on thc part ot the doranaant'

or cny of tLem mey be ectablished to the degres required by lew dy showing
fects and gircurstexces from which auch knowledge may be rightfully and
properly inferred, and it {s for you %o say whether all the facts amd * °
circumetances ghown by the evidence in thia case are sufficient to estabnsh
beyond a resmonsble doubt that the defendznts and each of them had a guilty
connection with that part of the ¢cnspiracy involving the exchonge of rensom
moneys paid for the relezee of Edward G, Eremer. And in thig connection you :
ere entitled o consider the conduct of the parties at the time or times of
their alleged reney changing ectivities, the statements mede by them at the-
time of thelir arrest or later and elso their testimony on the witness stsnd,
the probability or Improbability of the truth of their stories, the egrregete
arount of monsy bhundled by them, the reletions thet exiated between them,
their asscciations together, or lack thereof, the opportunity or leck of
opportunity afforded them to determine the fact, the probebility or .
irrrobubility of the conditions and eircumstonces under which they Oporated
bringing notice or knowlelge home to them, the means open to them rreviously
"or at the time of tueir alleged coopen.uon from which tho requieito nouco o
or knowledgc ooum he gatr.ed by them. . 20wt e o

L
. »"'" U .

Under tho evidence m the caso. an! rrm the tacts and ciroumtancu
Gisclosed theredy, it is for you jurors $o say, should you find beyond &
Teascnable doudbt that either the defendant Berg or the fugitive defendant
Voren Oor the deceased defendant Gidgom or the defendant ¥ilson o3 the
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deferdant Mclaughlin had the requisite guilty knowledge, whether the .
knovlcdge possessed by any one or more of them was possessed by all of
thenis likewise in the fnstance of the defendants lelaughlin, Vidler and
Delaney, in the eiroumstances and under the fects shown by the evidence &n
this oese, should you find beyond a reasonable doubt that the defendant
Velaughlin hed the requisite guilty kmowledpe, then £t is for you to say
vhether the knowledge possessed by the defendant lclaughlin was possessed
3ls0 by the defendants Vidler and Delaney, In other words, where the -
facts and circurstances are before you in the evidence, the jury has the
duty to carefully emd in a peinetaking manner review all the faota and
circumstences 80 disclosed and therefrom determine whether the knowledge
and informetion poseessed dy ¥elauchlin, if you find hc pououtd gunty
knovlodga, was puueaaod by Dalaney und vtdlor. _‘ oL L ) .

is %o the defendant Hareld Alderton the Covermment doee ‘not contead -
that he participatod in the actual etduction tut urges that through the
egency of the defendsat Farmer and the deceased defendant Ziepler or Coetx
he was rrevailed upon tc rent his home in Bensenville for the purposes of
the actusl kidnepers; thet )r. Eremer was there kept captive fron midnight
Jenuary 17, 1934 to February 7, 1934, blindfolded, snd under gusird, That
if Aléderton d14n't know the identity ef the captive brought to his homs,
he forthwith discovered it throuch the Chicsgo newapapers snd the convers
satfon and zctions of the sctusl abductors, Thet in possession of such
knowledge he sided end assieted the conspirators in executing their dezires
‘gnd rinistering to their wants. That he thereby becsams a merder of the
"eonerirecy end for his part pleyed he received the asum of §1,000.00 leas
{£0,00 dedueied by Farmer when he rede the payrent, for sore dedbt owing
hirm, By hias rlea of not guilty defondent /lderton is entitled to heve his
perticiration in the conapirscy as clair-ed by the Covemment, proved beyond

e rcasonsble doudbt,

. d
A

1 mnst charﬂe you again, in line with v:hat I lmve fndlcsted on pumercus
occasions throughout this trial, that when & conspiracy is at an ond nothing

that any co-conspireior says after that time cen bind or in any way sffect
his co-conspiratora, 11‘ it u not sald in the presence or euch co-conspir"tor.

b4

: - The indietnent chargu e conspiracy betwean the dates ot December l.
1933, or theresbouts, and lay 1, 1034, or thereabouts, tut the exact dete of
the conspiracy, if one is proved, need not be shown in this cese. There has
been some evidence of meetings and trips rrior to the first date I have nmen-
tioned, Such evidence is sdmiesible for the purpose of showing previous
association and scquaintance among the alleged conspirators, the Toverarent
contending that such evidence shows that their entrance into the consriracy

charged was not improdable,
elf e
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There has beea admitted evidense binding only on certain 'mma-.‘i A
8efendants, I have tried t0 make it elecar to you durimng the eourse of
the trial, and 1 once rore sharge you, that evidence admitted for any .
limited purpose as anncunced during the trial is to be considered by you
for that purpose and none other. You will reeall that this had to 40 with -
statemeats made by certain defenients subsequent to the date when the = -
sonspiracy was over, which statements can be eonsidered dy you only :
insofar as they affect the particular defendant who made the atatemcnt.
Under that rule it s your duty as jJurors, when the propositions of fact
0 which such evidense is sddressed are determined, to avoid snd to exclude
such evidenge from your minds except as limiteds I realize that it 1s not
eesy for you to 0 do tut you must ¢learly keep this direction fin mind snd
endeavor according to the best of your ability to perform thn S
obligatlan which {s yours in that :ag-ra. A ;g, R ,ﬂ o

Y I

o .','(,' - z— .

defendant in this case, who pleaded guilty to the offense eharged snd whe
testified on dehelf of the Governrent: You are instructed that an acooms
plice is 2 person involved either directly or indireotly in the eommission
of a crime, The testimony ©f an secorplice is competent evidence and the
credidbility of such sccomplice is for you to pees UpOL as you 4o upon any
~ other witness, and while the testimony of an accomplice will sustain a

- yerdict whon uncorroboreted, yet it should be received with caution and *
weighed and sorutinized with cere, and the jury should not rely on it
unless it produces in their riinds a eonvlction of 1ta truth. 1t 1t doe-,

then the jury should sct upon lt. h e e ‘;'_. S

o Reference has been made to the alleced flight of certain ot tho -.
defendente in this osse f£rom the City of Chicago following the collection
of the rensom money and Mr, Bremer's retura to his home, You are instruc-
ted, should you find such flight was undertaoken by sny defendent here,
that the flipght of a person immedistely after the corrission of a cxrime
18 a oircumstance to be considered by the jJury, with its surrounding
circurstences and the reasons that ypronpted 4it, tending to show guilt,

_ The welcht to which that eircumstence {g entitled 1s a matter for the
Jury to detemine 1n connection with all the racts develoned 1n the cese,. -

- Some ot the dcfendanta have otfered end there han been udmitted
evidence of good reputotion in the comrunity where he resides for honssty .
and integrity end as being law atidinge It is your duty to consider that
evidence. That testimony mey ereate or raise a reasonsble doubt inm your
minds as to the guilt of that defendant of the offense charged. If 80,

-l6

With reference to the tesumony of Eyrom Bolton. an ncoompuco and oo-‘f .
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the defendant h ontitlod to tho beneﬂ.t of the deubt and you should -
accuit him, However, on the other hand, if after considering all of the
evidence, inoluding that of good rerutstion, you are convinced of the
guilt of the defendant beyond s rouonablo dwbt yon d:ould 20 dccldo.
notwithatanding such good nputntiol. o e .

During the gourse of the trial certain uitneuu have made statersnts
vhich, on motion, were stricken out by the eourt, The eourt charges ymu
that you sre not to consider any evidence which was sdmitted and which was
later stricken out., You are to eonsider, {n arriving st your verdict, oaly
such svidence as had deen -amittod by the court und not mbuquontly
ntrioken mt. oo o .‘ a S

You- should, 20 far as possible, unﬂortako by oonsultetion sxong - -
yourselves, t0 refresh each other's memory, and to recall ell of the tuti- '
mony upon the several elements involved in the alleged orime, You should
give to much evidence all the weight and eredit that it is entitled to - .
in your judgment and to reconcile {t so far ss you can, snd where it
czanr.ot be reconciled, then you are to sift out the true from the felse,

. You likewise are the sole and exclusive judges of the eredibility of .
gll of the witnesses, and it is for you to =ay who should de believed and
10 what extente In deterrining these guestions you may, among other tests,
obzerve the demeanor of the witnesses upon the stand, their candor or laek
of candor, their manner of testifying, whether direct or evassive, whethar
stroipghtforwerd or shifting, their age and experience, and the R
reasonzbleness or the unressonsbleness of their story nhen viewed in tho ‘

light of the facts in the case which are admitied or proved by uncontro-
verted testirony, and when ulaso viewed in the light of your own Judgment
as men end women of experionce and arfairn. - T

D

You ray 21s0 consider any. testlnony as to 1neonsie’cent statarenta or
sdrissions made by any of the witnesses upon the stund or upon other ooccs-
sions. You mey slso leke into consideration the power and ability of the
several vitnesses to observe what happened at the time end place in gues-

tion, end to remcrber what haypencd and 10 relate correctly whet they have .

rererbered, You may also consider any interest that a wimess hal or
eppéars to have m the outoome of the action. _,_ i

» Cew RN 3 . .
""‘a""" s \v'c,'- ~"».—vv. -

If m should tind that u.y dtmu bere upon thh trisl ho lmowugly
and wilfully testified falsely as to any material fact in the eszse, you
are at liberty to totally disregard the testimony of that witness sxcept
insofar as it m be eorroborated by other credidle testimony in the ease,

ol -
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Testimony has Deen given by ¢ertain witnesses who in law sre termed -
experts, and irn this oonnection you are instructed that while in cases
such as the one being tried, the law receives the evidence of men expert
in certain lines as t0 their opinioms derived from their knowledge of
perticular matters, the ultizate weight which is to de given t0 the tes~
tinony of expert witnesses is a question to be deterwined by the jury and
there s a0 rule of law which requires you to surrender your omn Jjulprent
$0 that of any person testifying as an expert witness, or to give con-
trolling effect to the opinion of such witnesses, Ian other words, the
testirony of an expert, like that of any other witness, is to be received
by you and givan such weight as you think it i» properly entitled io
receive. ‘ ) JS L. s 2

_ Yow, Iadieo and Gentlemsn. )ou havo heard tha testimony. and as I have
said before, it is exclusively your duty to determine the facts upon the
issues that are subtmitted to you. In the elmost five weeks which it has
taken to try this case there has of course been a great deal of evidence
introduced and I heave not undertaken to review i{t, nor to eall your atten-
tion to the facts and circumstances which go to thirow light upon the ques=
tions which you are to decide. You prodbebly will remerter it all much
letter than J. You are not to teke any eomment that the court has made
throughout the triel, or any rulings that the court hes rade, as indiocxting
any view that the ecourt has, or which you ghould edopt eoncerning the =
facte. You are not dbound by the statements of eoungel either upon the
trial or in the course of the argurent as to what hes been proved or
disproved, It is your duty to eonzider the evidence and ths whole of it
and to determine therefrom the fzctas for yourselves, The rulinge of the
court have been rade with a view to bringing before you sll of the * -
evidence that hss been offered, which has been considered conpetent,
relevent snd rsterial, and excluding all else, The argurents of counsel
Leve been rede for the purpose of anelyzing, explaining and errhasizirg -
the evidence end drawing legitirete inferences therefrom. Put it is your
duty to teke this evidence and the whole of it snd to exanine it care-
fully, feirly and fully, ond determine tborefnom the fects, without

ayrpathy nnd without prejudice.

You now approach, ladiea and gentlenen, the discharge of one of tho

‘most fmportant duties that ever devolves upon you as citizens, You must

determine whether the prisonors at the bar are guilty or imnocent of a .
violation of the laws with whose breach they stand eharged. -e heve all, .
eourt and jury alike, taken a solern oath to discharge such duty without
fear or favor, ascording to the law and the evidence. In the discharge
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of this auty the oourt und tb Jury hn different puru to p.rrom, -‘ht
the honest and faithful discharge of their duties and the attaizment of
a just result frox this trial demand of the ocurt the same ¢Ourege, . -
intecrity, ispertiality and zealous determination to do exact Justice
" regurdless of the oonsequences to the parties, which I have no doudt
animate you and will inspire and direct your sotiome

One of the chief charnotortniu of a good Gwomnt iz tho mill
and speedy administretion of justice., No governrent can long sndure ar :
ought long to endure under which the eriminal fs mot speedily and certainly
punished end the innocent s apeedily and ecertainly scquitted and protes-
ted, laws are enacted for the proteotion of the lives, liderty, anmd
property of the oitizen, Penalties are prescribed for their violatios
that this protection ray de insured, Lvery good oitizen withholds his
own hand from the infliction of punishment mnd appeals to the courts Ms
government has established to right his wrongs and to enforce the laws -~
ensoted for his protection, If the courts and jJuries discharge the duties
the law irposes upon them, if with courege end impertiality they punish the
puilty and sequit the imnnocent, contentment end sstisfaction and dorestis
peace rrevail} but if they feil in the discharge of thess duties; if crime
inals escape treir just punishrent and the irnocent sre necedlescly ime

periled; if the prorerty, lives and literty of the citizens go unprotected -

beczuse the luws are not enforced by juries and the courts, every ren
despeiring of obtaining justice through them will feel disposed to avenge
his own wrongs snd dorestic ﬂolenco and tho barbario rule of the -tmngut
win soox: again prenn. . ? , o fo ey

As to the defendantu .'.fess Doyle end bdnn Mxrray, on mtion of tho
Covernrment the charges aguinst them were dismieseds 4is to the defendonts
Fermer and Boltonr, by pleas rede by them their cases are withdrewn from
your consideration and you have before you for considerction at this time
only the defendsnte Arthur R. Barker, Oliver A, Rerg, John J. Melaughlim,
“i1liam K, Yidlor. Phllip Je Delaney. Jaxnec Je Wilson, and Harold Alderton.

In ﬂew of somc of the argumta that have been made to you by counsecl
1n this caso, the court rurther instmcta you es rollonx o g
" In detemining the guilt or lnnocenco or any defendant 1: this case
you cannot snd should not teke into considerstion the fact that laxyers
pey have been sppointed by the court to represent them, Such e« situation
has mothing to 40 with the guilt or innocence of any detondnt. Mlthor

9
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has military nrvioo 1n the Woru hr. 207 tho x:remt physiul conditm
of any defendant, mor the fact that any defendant is serving a 1ife sen~ .
tence anything t0 4o with your determination of his guilt or innocence im .
this case. You are mot to acquit any defandant because of any of thesse : -
things, becauss they have mo proper ph« in your delideruntions. e

Khat the future business, mul or prohuiml prospects of any of
the defendants may or may not be bas nothing to do with this csse, and
should not dbe eonsidered by you {nm determining the guilt or i{mnnocence of
any of these defendants, Nor are you to eonsidsr, iam arriving at the
guilt or innocence of any defendant in this case, whether the GCovernmeat
agenis may or may not have thought him guilty or sey or mey not have
thought him {nnogseat, Such things as I have mentioned are not proper
' emnidorstion: ror you to h-vo in nind mn you deliberat. u this oase, ¢

In the n;nt of tho ustmtims hro given you. 1f. .rur . mn nd
fair considerstion the evidence doss not satisfy you beyond a reasonsble
doubt that the defendants or any of them committed the offense charged im
the i{ndictment, you will then find ® verdict that such defendiunt or defendants

are not guilty on the indictment,

Lo If. ‘on the other hand, after such consideration, you are satisfied .
" from the evidence and beyond s ressonsbtle doudt that the defeuldants, or
any of them, 414 corrit the ¢rime cherged in the indictmont as heretofore
expleined, then it is your duty to =0 find; end 1.n that event you un ﬁnd
much defendmt or defendanta guilty. COET L
You will 'be 51ven. ladie- and e;entlamen. blnnk forms of verdict. You
must £ind ss t0 the guilt or innocence of each of the defendants now om
trial, .8 there are seven dofendants it will Be necessary for you to find
es to the guilt or imnocence of eech, If you firnd a defendent pot guilty
you will insert the words "not guilty” efter his neme in the spuce provided,
and if you find s defendant cuilty, you will insert tho word "guilty after

his nare 1n the apace provided. '.

Your verdiot met be aigued -m! dated and mat be participatod in 'by
sll of you. You have nothing to do with the penalty in the csse in event
of ‘convietion as that s a mttar fOr tha cOart. you nn leave that -

S

out or your oonstdoutlcn. b e RS e AL

n‘han you g0 0 your Jury room, nleet one of your . webors A5 yoUur
foreman, and let him preside ever your deliderations and whea you have
agreed upon s verdict, your foreman will sign it, then notify the officers
in charge, who will report to me and I will moi'n your verdict.




(Dhmiu oxtrn Jurorn) - You uu not diocuu tlu case or give oxpru-
lion to your vicn untll the jury has nturud ttl v.x'diot- .

% - ¥

Beilifrfs st nndor =0 eircumstances de in prenmo of j\u-y vhn.
deliberesting.

Bailliffs sworn to eare for jury and vordict, sts.
X ‘ (Counsel arrange for the exhidits which are "to g0 t0 the MT.
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' Instructian: have baan 1lsued tor S;ecill
Agont J+ Le Ksdals to report to the Bureau on _V L
Septexber 9, 1935 for the re-training course, .-
_8ince Agent Msdals 1s presantly assigned to t.ho
<Booclal squad working under ¥r. Oonrceiley on tbo

remer ¢zse,. I do not bolisve he should be - .t
reyuired to report to Wasilnglon at the present -
time. Mr. ¥aodala has several walucble contscts im
Chicego and wss recently transferred to thrt office

from the New York Office in order thet he would be ' *

sveilrble to function in the Bremer cease.
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JSAnz WAS vxLLIE RARRISON. VILLIE VHEN LAST SEEM VAS UEARIIG
 OCTOGON SILVER RIMMED GLASSES AND VRIST varcn. 3;,j»£;{;i%)

w.S

.4-)

A ;.f\:, 3! }'&.; . ;;’E“ ? -
STORY HOUSE UHICR UAS ALSO BURNED. ONTARIOVILLE IS TEN HILES xﬂouﬁmg 0

¥ ,‘BENSQNVILLE. FIRE Bunnznlﬁﬂ;gkgoggzpcoupth nssznoyxacmsuziﬁx NP 5
7 HOUSE VITHOUT SERVICES ﬁ)ﬁ% szangqm anp_ TS il. us.l&:
HALF MILE ‘FROM ANY ordi HOUSE, ';gfs;lgIQ'

o ; P 000 A” 19.!,&&“

”AND_EDVIN BINDER “FOUND A aoni 1N ASHES. VE §AVE PYCTVAE. IR

FRPES NPT LV NP A S EE R g4t i e : L ‘;’7'
ant R SRR Y ST I AR TR T P R D T e v Leye ’.;.;‘;:&*“-:); mw&ﬁ"




s s ik A T Rl s AU

1 g—

| I ENRRAITIRORT.

BRNTE PR LY i BRoes] o7 3

-,

e
"

CERBAN SRR BT

0

-1
R b

GR SKIN OR VITAL ORGANSe APPARANTLY GASOLENE POURED OVER BODY
AND INTO MOUTH TO BURN IT. FRAME OF OCTAGON SHAPED GLASSES FOUND.
FIVE GALLON GASOLENE CAN AND CRANK OF MODEL A FORD NEAR BODY

AND BOTH LATTER OBJECTS NOT IN SHED WHEN LAST SEEN BY OWNER.

DOCTOR PAUL SHERVOOD CORONER XRAYED BODY LOCATING 32 CALIBRE
BULLET PROBAELY FROM AUTOMATIC LOCATED 1IN FRONT OF BODY BELOW
RIGHT SHOULDER. WE EXPECT TO GET THIS BULLET TOMORRCW WHICH IS
REPORTED IN CONDITION FOR BALLISTICS TESTe EW CALIBRE COLT
AUTOMATIC 481720 FOUND IN 3920 PINEGROVE AVE 1-8-35 AND 32 CALIERE
COLT AUTCHATIC 304859 RECOVERED FRCM BODY RUSSELL’é&ESON WHO VAS
KILLED 1-8-35 AT THIS ADDRESS. BUREAU HAS TEST BULLETS FRQM EACH

ABOVE GUNSe WRIST WA;CH RECOVERED NEAR BODY ELGIN WORKSf/&UMBER

/
Ry '
32166666 CASE NUMBER 0211813 SIZE 6-0 GRADE 428 WATCH CHROME
NICKEL CASE MANUFACTURED 19528 BY FACTORY AND SOLD FEBR. 19292/ﬁ
STATES ATTCRNEY BY INQUIRY AND PUBLICATION IN JEWELERS MAGAZINE
WAS UNAQLE TRACE WATCHe BULLET WILL BE OBTAINED AND FCRWARDED
BUREAU FOR ILENTIFICATION. WOMFN COMPANIONS WILL BE INTERVIEWED

FOR INTIMATE DESCRIFTION WATCH AND GLASSES AND FURTHER INQUIRY
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MADE ONTARIOVILLE TO EFFECT 1IF POSSIELE AN IDENTIFICATION. BOLTON
AT ST. PAUL TOﬁAY WHEN ASKED IN CASUAL CONVERSATION WHERE BODY OF
HARRISON WAS WITHOUT DISCLOSING ANY DETAILS TO HIM INDICATED
EVILENT SURPRISE SAYING IT MUST HAVE HAPPENED SINCE I GOT IN HERE
AND WOULD ADMIT NOTHINGe PERSONS WE HAVE CONTACTED HAVE NO

- INFORMATION AS TO WHO WE MIGHT THINK THIS PARTY IS AND WILL BE

ADVISED NOTHING UNTIL-DEFINITE IDENTIFICATION MADEes SUGGEST MATTER

BE HELD IN CONFIDENCE UNTIL WE CAN MAKE A FAIRLY SUBSTANTIAL

IDENTIFICATION INASMUCH AS iN THIS A MURDER CHARGE WILL RESULT.
CONNELLEY
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In the course of & telephone convorsauoa fros Atlantic City
with Mr. Nathan in ¥ashington, he stated that Mr. Connelley had called
e fev minutes previously and reporied that he had arrived with his mea
and waz going to scout the place in uestion and return to the Jackson-
ville Office about mine o'clock tonight. The men from the Nashville
&nd Birmingham Offfcos would reuch Jacksonville between four and five
o'clock this aftermoon. MNr. Nathan sisted thzat undoubtedly nothing .
would happan until tomorrow moraning at which time the raid rould probedly -
be cerried out. WNr. Connelley hed been given my room pumber here amd =
told to communicate with me direct if anythm, definite happened. .

¥r. Hathan alao atated 1n tbe convev-satian t.hat he was t.ry—
ing to get in touch with &r, Keith. T stated thzt I was interested im
this matter and as an wrrest was expected shortly Mr. Kathen was to
give lir, Kelth my tclephone nmusber here end the rooa number so that he -~
could keep in touch with ze dlrectly. .

Vcry truly ycu’:l,

John Edger Hoover, = ~
Director. - -
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Fiederal Burean of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 4807,
Jacksonville, Florida
RAA:SIH September 2, 1935

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigatiom, -

Ue. S. Depertment of Justice,
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, K. ¥W.,
Washingtan, D. C.

c
* Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases—<I.0.f1218=-

FUGITIVE; ET AL - EDWARD (EORCE@REMER.
Victim - KIDNAPING

. At 9:10 this morning I advised Mr. B. A, Tam of the
Bureau by long distance telephone that Mr. E. J. Connelley departed at
7:30 A. M. today by chartered plene with Chicago Agents Brown, Sullivem,
Cassidy and Jones, conveying Villiaf Teaver and Myrtlgzﬁaton with their
adopted baby to St. Paul, }Minnesota. They were accampanied by Miss Irene
Mynihean, matron.

I also advised Mr. Tamm that I would contact the St. Paul
Bureau office, pursuant to Mr. Connelley®s suggestion, instructing that
Mr. Connelley be met with three cars at the St. Paul airport, cautioning,
in my telephone conversation with St. Paul, to not mention names of
prisoners, only saying that there will be eight on plane with beggage and
erms; also advising the St. Paul office to arrange to have Agent Suran at
St. Paul tonight. The St. Paul Bureau office wes telepkonically con=
tacted at 10:30 A. M, this date end Special Agent in Charge H. E. Andersen
given ¥r. Connelley*s instructions as above noted,

Tamorrow, pursuant to Mr, Connelley*'s reqguest, I shall
forrvard to him at St. Paul, by registered mail, money in the amount of
$1002.32 vhich was teken from the pocketbooks eand house of William Weaver
end Myrtle Eaton when they were apprehended at 9:30 A. M. on September 1,
1935, which house is located sbout eight miles south of Daytona Beach,
Florida. The guns and ammunition which were recovered at this s=me house,
pursuant to Mr. Connelley's reguest, will be forwarded to the Bureau by
express tomorrow for exemination in the Technical Iaboratoryj where test

-
shots will b: fired ﬁ'cm themégu&mm Z / 7/§

SEP 7 935 Agents leMaire. and Stone, 1rmil§‘ h7am, with Ageﬁts .
Dorris end FitzZgerald of Neshville, under the d.irection of Agght Meekins
Nashville, are still located in Weaver's house jsouth of Dayt Beaeh, vhere
a thorough search is being made of the house, garage d ent/ire p ses to
locate additional money which Mr, Connelley believe Weave has. ' "r. . '

=9

ce St,Paul @t&m T i_‘d‘&‘@:; 1 \\E

E.J.Connelley at
St.Paul Special Agent in Charge



EATsCD™

. * g o L -
Mr. John Edgar Hoover, S
Sutte 1107, L ,_
Traymore Botel, N S o
Atlentic City, New J.ruy. o A T
Dear Mr. Hoover, .- : 4 - \',j.l v- v : .

p s o *

OIa tranomitt ng herevdth ten copiea of th hotographl
of Alvin Karpis and Harrf/Campbell, and ten copies of Identifi-
cation Orders issued upon these individuals, Coples of memoranda
prepared in the form of press rcleases relating to both Karpis and
Campbell are also attached hereto.

I am also transmitting herewith a memorandum addressed
to you under date of September 3, 1935 by Bupervisor K. R. lchntire,
which outlines in detail the participation of Karpia and Campbell in
the Bre.ner Kidnaping Case,

X Y

Véry tifuly yours,

Harold Nathsne

Enclosure £83 “ 5_ 7/9]X_.
o -‘ FEDERAI RUF - < © N
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IDENTIFICATION DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION  Fimgerprint Classification
R o 18 U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Bk

WANTED WASHINGTON, D. C. _ 1v7

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
A. CARTER, RAYMOND HADLEY, GEORGE HALLED, ALVIN KORPIS,
EARL PEEL, GEORGE DUNN, R. E. HAMILTON, RAY HUNTER.

KIDNAPING

[ e v
» |
DESCRIPTION - Photogr aph taken Hay 19, 1930, CRIMINAL RECORD
Age, 25 years (1930); Height, 5 fect, ' As Alvin Karpis, #7071, received State
9-3/u inches; Weight, 130 pounds; Industr ial Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas,
N A N 1926; crime, burglary-2nd
Build, slender; Hair, brown; Eyes, February 25, ’ M glary
blue; Complexion, fair; . degree; sentence, 10 years; escaped March
Marks, ! inch cut scar lower knuckle 9, 1929; returned March 25, 1930,
left iIndex finger. As Raymond Hadley, #17902, arrested
Police Department, Kansas City, Missovrd,
RELATIVES: March 23, 193C; charge, larceny-auto and
Mr. John Karpis, father, 2842 North . ! safe blower; released to State iIndustrial
Francisco Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. | ~o e i‘rg‘.\\ Lo ::z:;:ltory, Hutchinson, Kansas, as an
Mrs. Anna Karpis, mother, 2842 North ~ %, i :
. ~— - ~w,.---5~ . As Alvin Karpis, #1539, received State
Francisco Avonue, Chicago, 110 irete. \\;‘ C Penitentiary, Lansing, Kansas, May 19, 1930 -
Mrs. Emily Newbold, sister, % Nori K_ 7/4 / : transferred from State Industrial Reformatorys;
Frencisco Avenue, Chicago, |1linois. : - L] crime, burglary-2nd degree; sentence, 5 to 10

Mrs. Robert (Clara) YeNute, sister, years.
:?i?nz€:t Erie Street, Chicago, v :? ) As George Haller, #8008, arrested Police
¢ i i - Department, Tulsa, Oklahoma, June 10, 19313
Mu; Albert (Amelia) Grooms, sister, . %p W\@n charge, in;estlgaiion-burgl;ry: delivered
1234 North Monroe Street, . police Department, Okmulgee, Oklahoma.

ek ansas,
Topeks, Kansa As A, Korpis, #1609, arrested Police Department, Okmulgee, Ok!ahoma, June 10, 1931; charge, burglary;
sentenced September 11, 1931, 4 years, State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma; paroled,

Alvin Karpis is wanted for questioning in coonection with the kidnaping of Edward 8. Bremer at St. Paul, Minnesota, on
Janvary 17, 1934,

Law enforccment agencies kindly transmit any additional information or criminal record to the nearest office of the Division
of |Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice.

1 apprehcnded, please notify the Director, Division of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C., oOr
the Special Agent in uharge of the office of the Division of Investigation listed on tre back hereof which is ncarest your city.

(over) Issued by: J. EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR.




IDENTIFICATION D]V]S{ON OF [NV]}S]‘[GAT[ON Fingerprint Classification
Oy 281535 U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 15 0 30 W o0
WANTED WASHINGTON, D. C. I 20 W 101

HARRY CAMPBELL, with aliases: DAVE CAMPBELL,
T. C. BLACKBURN, GEORGE L. MARTIN, GEORGE NE'-
SON, JONN WALCOTT, CEORGE WALCOTT, GEORGE
WINFIELD, GEORGE SWANSON, GEORGE F. SUMMERS.

KIDNAPING
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CRIMINAL RECORD
As Rarry Campbell, #1846, arrested Po-

Age, 35 years; Born, Jan. 1, 1900 at Mc.

.b

- ’—1-—'; N
- -

P

/;;,'_

Clintocville, Pa.; Height; ©H feet, § in-
ches; Weight, 135 to 140 pounds; Build.
medium; Hair, brown; Eyes, blue; Com-
plexion, ruddy-medium; Marks, scarcor.
ner left eye, vaccination scar upper lefl
arm, lame inright leg; Tecth, decayed.

RELATIVES:

George E. Campbell, father.
818 South Rockford St., Tulsa, Okla.

Mrs. Lissa Campbell, mother,
818 South Rockford St., Tulsa, Okla.
Mrs. Mickey Rheinsmith Campbell, wife,

lice Department, Tulsa, Okla., Decem-
ber 25, 1920; charge investigation; fined
%19 and costs.

As Harry Campbell, #11056, received State
Penitentiary, McAlester, Okla., January
30, 1921, from Lincoln County, Okla.;
crime, bank robbery, held for safe keep-
ing; discharged June 11, 1921 on order
of Court.

As Harry Campbell, #9420, arrested Sher-
iff's Office, Tulsa, Okla., April 29,
1932; charge, burglary; released on bond;

123 East Crawford St., Pampa, Texas.
Pearl Campbell, Edith Campbell Majors,
and Laura Campbell, sisters, 818 S.

Rockford St., Tulsa, Okla.
Mrs. Howard (Myrtle) McNeel, sister,

Kemp City, Texas. ﬁ /
Clarence Jack Campbell, brother, A ..MZZ!{..- -

Ranger, Texas. 7
Clell Campbell, brother,

Long Beach, California.

Harry Campbell is wanted for the kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer at St. Paul, Minnesota, on January 17, 1934. An indictment

was returned by the Federal Grand Jury at St. Paul, Minnesota on January 22, 1935, charging Campbeil and others with the kidnaping.

o s—
B ) <

BN S

s St

—

\ case pending.
)

Law enforcement agencies kindly transmit any additional information or criminal record to the nearest office of the Divisior
of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice.

I apprehended, please notify the Director, Division of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C.. « '
Special Agent in Charge of the office of the Division of Investigation listed on the back hereof which is nearest your city.

Issued by: JOHN EDGAR ROOVER, DIRECTOR.
(over)




R Beptesber 3, 1935 . .

MEMORANDUM POR THE DIRECTOR & i -~ - 5 or.
o - - oo e R R "\;‘7, .

Alvin Karpis ané Fred Barker first became acquainted with one another
shile they mere serving terms in the Kansas Btate Penitentiery st Lansing,
Kansas, KXerpis was incarcerated therein on May 19, 1530 to serve the resmainder
of s sentence of ten years on the charge of burglary, second degres, on which
charge he had first been sentenced to serve in the Stete Iadustrial Reformstory
at Hutchinson, K:nsas on February 25, 1926. Karpis and Barker were released at
" approximately the seme time from the Kansss Stute Penitentiary snd took wp -

; residence in a feshionsble apartaent house c¢istrict mown &s the Country Clud .
Plazza in Ksnsas City, ¥issouri. ZFrom this point, they, together with seabers of
the Keating-Holden-N:ish geng committed several depredations in the vicinity of -
Kunsas City, Missouri. On July 7, 1932, Keating and Holden wers arrested by . ‘
Special Agente of the Feceral bBurecau of Invectigation on a golf course in Ka.nsu _ #
City, Missouri, whereupon Fred Bsrker, "Ea™ Barker and Alvis Karpis immedistely - )
fled to & rendevous in St, Paul, ¥innesota., It was at this rendevous in 8t. Paul .
where they were later joined by "Doc® Barker, wvho hsd recently been released ¥
froa the Cklehoma Stete Penitentiery, McAlester, Oklahou, vh&ro he had bun

gerving a life ssntenco cn t.he chargo of mxrder. Pos d .

Y

‘“- Harry Camvball firat beca:r.e acquaint.ed :it.h Fred and “Doe' Barkor T
a4 through Terry and Larl thinrey, of Tulea, O:lshone. The Fhinrey brothers are
related to Tynona Birdett through marriage. In the fall of 1933 Harry Cempbell
and Fynone Burdett met Fred Durker, P"Doc" Barker ard #illism J. Harrieon at - . -
3 the Savoy Hotel in Bemmond, Inciens, from which point the sald perty, with the 3
3 exception of Herricon, drove to St. Psul, Hinnesota, sxhere they Joined Alvin -
3 Karpis, *Ma" Barker &nd Volney Davis. After tro or thres deys sojourn in St. Paul, £
the caid party motored to lieno, Eevada, vhere they are known to huve hed very
good contucts wxith #i1liem J. Creham and Jsmes McKay, vho are the uncermorld
lords of Feno and vieinity. The seid Kerpis~Barker gang re:zalned in Reno froa
approxinately October 1, 1933 until December 5, 1333, when they again returned
to St, Feul, innesota, During the tisme this gang resalned in Reno, Nevada,
they kept in very closc association with one another and associated with no -
pergons other than the members of their ovn gang. During his etay in Reno,
Kerpis was eccompenied by his peramour, Dolores Delansy, while Fred Barker
wag eccompenied by his parecmour, Paula Hurmon. This wes spparently the first
continuous association betseen Fynona Burdett, Harry Campbcll and other
mezbers of the Karpis-Barker gang. From this time thence forward, Cazpbell
has been in constcnt association with members of the Karpis-Barker gang.
Instead of returniny to St, Psul, Alvin Karpis snd Dolores Delansy took wp
residence on the south side of Chicage, Illinois, JFrom this point Xarpis made
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i - on Januu'y 17, 1954 xam-a Eoorgo Bromor. ?roua-nt o!' th.
_ Camnel'cill State Bank, St. Paul, Minnssota, ‘was Xidnaped imodhtﬂ.y
- after he had driven his daughter to the Summit Scheol in 8t, Puﬁl o
. and was oarried by his kidnapers to a hide-cut at x.n..mn., g
-+ © J11inoise A ransom of $200,000 was demanded and, iipon payment,
s rolusod on Fo’brua.r; 7, 1934 near hoehntor, lﬁmnota.r

|
Cdpend

Ihe Federal’ Unnd Jury lt‘St. Ptnl,
mdictment on January 22, 1985 charging

neotion with the kidnaping of Brmr. H&rry Cnmpboll, ono of the <
principal members of the gang, was named as one of the defendants in ’,
the indictment. Since the return of the indictnmt Ca.mp‘bou has bnn
olosolar associated with Alvin x“'pil. e : ;

According to tho ﬁngorprint rocords of the Idontiﬁcahot‘—' :
Divhion of the FPederal Bureau of Investigation, V. S. Department of
Justice, Harry Campbell was first arrested on Decermber 25, 1920 by.': :
the Police Department at Tulsa, Oklahoma, on charges of 1nves{;igatiop'
He was fined §19.00 and costss On January 30, 1931 he was received
at the State Penitentiary, McAlester, Cklahoma for safe keeping, o
a charge of bank robbery and was su‘bsequently discharged on Court . ;

On the morninc, ‘of Jamxary 20, 1955 the Atlantic 01ty, Ie' e
Jersey Police Department located Campbell and Alvin Karpls, with their.
women campanions, Wynona Burdette and Dolores Delaney. in the Danmoor -
Hotele A pgun battle ensued and Campboll ‘and Karpis escaped in'a stolon
sutomobiles The women were taken into custody and later removed to Hiami,
Florida, vhcre they entered pleas’ of guilty

oy Siom =5 g e Ny I A




_- !.n cmmction with tha kidm.ping of Brmn, X

om Jumu'y 1?, 1934 Ednra Goorga Brmr, Prnidunt

of the Camnercial Btate Bank, St. Paul, Minnesota yus kidmpol ;;
izmediately after he had driven his daughter to the Summit S8chool
in 5t, Paul, and wags taken to & hide-out at Bensenville, Inl.noh. o
A ransam of 0200.000 was demanded and, upon payment, Bremer m S
rolmod on !‘obrunry Ty 1934 near Rochutor, linnnoh. L

zw".' st g .
A S S

LT ‘On January 22, 1955 the Federal Grand Jury at St. Paul, o L
llinnonotl. returned an indictment charging certain members of the = .
Barker-Karpis gang with violation of the ?adonl ndmping suwu -

.L

nvu !u-ph. oh!.or neutem.nt oi' n-oa Buhr, rcputod

‘lou!orofthozang‘mnmedumofﬁmdof‘ondantu Karpis -
and Fred Barker are also charged with the murder of Sheriff C. lo
Kelly at Viest Flains, Missourl on December 19, 1931s

, According to the’ recorda of the Identiticatim Division™ ¥ .
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Uo Se¢ Department of Ju:tlu,
Earpis as No. 7071 wes received at the State Indus trial Reformatory, .
Hutchinson, Kansas on February 25, 1926, for the crime of burglary =
£nd degree to serve a sentence of 10 years. He eacaped on March 9, a
1929 and wag returned to the Reformatory on March 25, 1930, haying '~~~ . -
‘been arrested as Raymond Hadley, Noe 17902 by the Kansas City, Miuouri ’
Police Department on March 23, 1930 on charges of larceny-suto and
safe blowers Karpls was transferred to the State Pemjtentiery, at-
Lanaing, Kansas on May 19, 1930 under his correct name as Noe. 1539 to
serve the balance of his sentence for the orime of burglary - 2nd .
degrees As George Haller, #8008, Karpis was arrested by the Polico SR
Department, at Tulsa, Oklahoma on June 10, 1931 on charges of 1nveat1~ e
gation-burglary.  He was surrendered to the Polics Department at .- P |
" Olamlgee, Oklehoma, where as A, Korpis No. 1609 he was charged 'rlth ot
" burglarye On September 11, 1931 Karpis was found guilty of the burgla.ry l

charges and was sentenced to four yea.ra and innediately placed on parole '
by tho com'to » ’ : .
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JONN EDGAR HOOVER - . &5 te Do
. DIRECTOR , CBIS Comtk e
Mr. Tlesg . ... ...
EAT: CDW ederal Bureau of Indestigati \ N\ | 7 comey
_ Federal B Jubestigation NN o om0 -
g.. 5. Ptpmrd of Justice Mr.Zgen..._......__.
Hlashington, B. €. W o
August 31, 1935. ﬁ o eePh
- Keita ...
) Mr. Lestor i
Time -~ 9:58 A.M. ::Qfmn """""" ;
. 8ohe’dt ... '
Mr. Gebilder. ... '
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR e
. .Cy‘_,___._____ N
83 J
Re: Bremer Case. Mis2 Goads oo J

I telephoned Special Agent in Charge R. B. Nathan at the
Birmingham Office and instructed that he arrange to dispatch four of
his best men by chartered airplane to reach the Jacksonville Office
not later then three o!clock this afternoon. I told him to send
good, steady men who will be suitable for use on a2 raid. Mr. Nathan
said that while most of his men are comparatively new, he will do his

best on this.

-

He said he would wire the names and time of departure of
these men, and will also notify Jacksonville.

Time - 10:02 A.M.

. I telephoned Special Agent R. E. Peterson, acting in charge
of the Neshville, and told him the Bureau desired he arrange to send
four Agents of that office by charted airplane to the Jacksonville Office
. in order to reach there not later than three ofclock this afternoon.
Mr. Peterson said that the only men he has availzble in the city at this
time are Agents Meekins, Fitzgerald, Dorris end himself. '

I instructed Mr. Peterson to charter an airplane at once and
proceeed with these Agents to Jacksonville, advising the Pureau and the
Jacksonville Office the time of departure asnd aporoxiqste time of
arrival, together with the names of the Agents taking part in this.

Time - 10:07 A.M.

I telephoned Special Agent in Charge Alt at the Jacksonville
Office inquiring as to the condition of the weather down there. He said
that this time, the weather is good, but it is clouding up a bit in the
north and northwest; however, he believes the Agents, if they arrive at
three ofclock, will get there "before the usual afternoon blow",
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Memo for the Director -2- 8/31/35

I told Mr. Alt that while Mr. Connelley has been instructed to

call the Bureeu imuediately upon his arrival there, he, Alt, should tell
Mr. Connelley that in discussing this matter with the Director, the Director
had stated that it was entirely possible for more people to be in this house
than we anticipate, and was, therefore, a 1ittle afraid there would be a
shortage of Agents; that in this connection, I had called both the Nash-
ville and Birmingham Offices instructing that there be sent from each
of these offices four men, by chartered airplane, to arrive in Jacksonville
by three otclock to be available for use in this matter if they are needed.

Mr. Alt said that they are making appropriate arrangements to
meet Mr. Connelley and his men at the airport and to bring them into
town as quietly as possible. Mr. Alt asked if it would be all right with
the Bureau if he accompanied Mr. Connelley and the other men on this raid,
leaving idr. Donaldson in charge of the office. I told lir. Alt that this
is a matter entirely up to Mr. Connelley; that if Mr. Connelley wants Mr.
Alt to go along, it is all right with the Bureau.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.



. JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR
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Federal Burear of Infrestinetion
) H. 8. Bepnrtment of Justice
Bashington, B. ¢.

August 15, 1935,
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, EDWARDS

In compliance with the request of Mr.
Newby, I am transmitting herewith two copies of
abstraot of oriminal record, with description,
and one photograph as appearing in the files of
the Identification Division of Jeames J/.Kelly,
State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma, 310072,

our file #FBI-75304.
Roszotfullg,

L; C. Schilder.
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Lptfbc(:" 1, 1935

“”“‘wq . Times 9132 AN,
YRANDOY ¥, XA '

RE: Bremer lidmppi,ng; Iillh. L L A
- OYeavere T

At ’ oY 4

I telephoned Kr. Tamz in '!ashington from
Atlyatic City and informed him that Mr. Connelley
had telephoned me from Florida and reported that
they had apprehended Wesver snd Myrtle®Eston without
any firing. HNr. Connelley stated that the prisoners
were being taken {rredistsly to Jackaonvilh rol
intmogsuan. i )

I inforzed Mr. Tams that the materisl sest o o ;
to me did not contain any reference to the exact e
parts pleyed by Feaver an? Myrtle Eaton in the Bremer - - S
Kidnspping and rejuested that he send me a telegram : ' ‘
siving details in this regard and information as to -
the record and ~ast activities of EKyrtle Eston.

Very truly yours,

oo Job.n Edgar Hoovar, ; ' _: SN
f o Mresters T |
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . e C e Muthan
DIRECTOR Sy (( Mr. Tolson. .ooer.coo
L Y S Mr. Beughman ___._.
Hederal Buremr of Infrestigation Chtet Cerk ...
Hr.Clegg ... .. ...._.
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice - - Mr. Coffey ... ......

ﬂagl}iusjun’ @, a. ) Mr. Edwards ...

. Mr. Foae ... ...

Time - 9:00 P. M.

&

#A¥‘ MEVOrANTUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: PBremer Kidnapping; Williem Weaver.

Ar. Tracy ccoeae.n....

PRTY (PO

Liiss Goady...... .

Yr. A1t telephoned from Jacksonville and stated thet Mr.
Conrelley and the Agents with him are stopping &t the Prince George Hotel
in Pcytona Beech, Florida; that the place has been located and et least
two people are there, probebly a maen eand & women; that the car in question
has been located and other descriptions furnished are perfect. Ir. 21t
edviced that Mr. Connelley is meking further surveys tonight znd elso that
the Lgents from Neshville were apparently deleyed but that they would arrive
&t 8:45 P. k. which would be satisfactory; that these nen, Agent Peterson snd
tnree other Agents, would be kept in Jacksonville and constant contzct rain-
teined vith KMr. Connelley; th:t en assembly if any is made vould be made gt
Jacks v;lle.

o
s

T
0

2 A

LGE R

ir, A1t further advised thet a representetive of the Associsted
¥ Press whor he knows very well inforred him tonight thzt some hanger—on 2t the
eirport had tola him that & group of ren with rechire cuns had arrived in a
privete plane anc some of the fsces hed been identified as those of zen vho
hzd been cdorn there previcusly; thet he, Mr. A1t, had t21d this representztive
thére was nothing to this rerort. In znsver to ry inguiry as to whether he
could kecp the resort quiet Mr. #1t replied thit in order tec be positive he
woauld have to see thir reprecentetive, but having been told a lie he vould
expect & "break" leter. I tolé kr. A1t we could give nobody zny "brezks",
end to let the metier go for the tire being inusmuch as Mr. £1t steted thet
r.ct2in_ other then the errival st the eirport is knovn. Ir. A1t seid he
~ould ~ut the metter up to lr. Connelley end it might ceuse action to be
tezen sooner; that ir. Tamm steted this afternoon it would be satisfactory
I r. A1t huc to join Mr. Connelley, to lezve Agent Donaldson in charge
of the office; that £11 the Agents of the Jacksonville office were in vzit-
ing with the exceplion of one in Fiani znd one in Tarpa. I told Fr. A1t to
keep the Azents who are arriving, under cover and He szi¢ he hed pood err-nge-
cents for them. ir. Alt si-ted he would keep me advised s to cdeveloyments.

+

Resoectfully
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER C
DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Infrestigation
. M. 8. Bepariment of Justice
Hashington, B. €.

HN:RVF September 1, 1935. '
Time-2:00 A. M.

. Jdeneph,... .

Y ..1_3‘ -

" - RS

| g Ee e st oo

3 3

hii, BekiidE -
MFMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR { nor Toemiem oo oo
RE: Bremer Fidnaping - Tilliam'Veaver Miss Gardy .. ...

Mr. Donaldson telephoned from Jacksonville and advised that———— swircos
Mr. Alt had just contacted him and stated that he and his party had just
left to meet lr. Connelley; that the party would reach the designated
spot about 5 A. M.; that the party consisted of four cars and sufficient
equipment for eny emergency; that Mr. Alt would call Lr. Donaldson as
soon as they reach the spot. MNr. Donaldson stated that the Bureau
would be advised jrmediately of any developments.

~
: . o
::E; . Respectfully, \{\1
i — 1,
T - H. Nathan.
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Mr. Boathren .y W
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER T

<

DIRECTOR 3
. Crinl oy L
EATLCON Federal Burean of Inbestigathon - |z |
M. 8. Bepartment of Justice ) \¥\ Mr. Diwards ...
| . Blingen, 3.0 I
' hugust 31, 1935. S

Time = 1345 A.M. “ N “gy e

ME:{ORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTO i

0 1;.: Lk, L X
Re: -, Bremer Case. ¥ !

G SO

I discussed with Mr. Connelley at the Chicogo Office his plens
for proceeding to Florida to cover the lead on William\Veaver furnished to
the Agents of the Washington Field Office by Jamestyhi e, here in Weshing-
ton.

Mr. Connelley said that from the maps which he has availeble at
the office at this time, he has been unable to locate the exact spot, but
he understands it is on Highwvay No. 1, running south out of Jacksonville,
and the nearest town is Daytona Beach. He said he plens to leave Chicago
ebout seven or seven-thirty this morning by airplane with four men from
the Chicago Office, all of whom cen be taken on this airplane. He said
that it will teke ebout eight hours to get to Jacksonville, so they will
arrive there sbout two or three o'clock in the afternoon.

I inquired if he tkought four men would be enough to cover this
situetion. He said that four men are all that are av:ilsble at this time
in the Chicago Office. I suggested to Mr. Connelley that he call the San
Antonio Office end have Special Agent J. C. (Doc) vhite proceed to Jackson-
ville by eirplane, chartered if necessary, and meet him in the Jacksonville
Office. I also sugcested that he telephone the Dellas Office and have
Special Agent C. O. Hurt proceed by airplene, chartered if necessary, to
Jacksonville to assist in this matter. Mr. Connelley said that he would
do this at once, and further advised that with the four men he is teking
with him, and what men he can use in the Jacksonville Office, he telieved
this woulc be sufficient to cover the situation. I told Mr. Connelley that
he could have any and all the men he wanted to cover this matter, and tolc
hia that he had authority to reguest any additional Agents he thought he
might need.

- Mr. Connelley said that he would telephone the Buyreau immecdiately
upon his arrivel et Jecksonville, end advise the Burecau of the set-up and

A




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ﬂﬁ'

DIRECTOR 08
b4 Thicf Crerk ... ...
EAT:CDW c?f' eberal Bureau of Jubesti e,
H. 5. Bepartment of Instice - 1. Cofey ..

Il- Liwards ........

- Rashington, B. @. . Es
o TS

August 31, 1935.

Time - 1:52 PCM.

MEMORANTUM FOR THE PIREC

o
l?.ez\,‘k Bremer Case.

I telephoned Special Agent in Charge Alt at the Jackson-
ville Office and advised him that Special Agent R. E. Peterson of
the Nashville Office, together with three other Agents of that
office, are due to arrive in Jacksonville about four otfclock by
airplane to essist in this matter.

Mr. Alt said thet he 1s in receipt of & teletype from
the Birmingham Office to the effect that four men of that office
left Birmingham at 10:15 A.M., and will call the Jacksonville
Office upon their arrival at the Jacksonville sirport.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.

—— e v 4 o = i cm— e
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. Scheidt ..........
FBI STP 9=-2-35 5-24 PM RWM M S :/
DIRECTOR A

PHONE BREKID ARRIVED STPAUL FOUR FORTY PM CST AND PARTIES

LOCATED AT BUREAU OFICE. AGENTS BROWN CASSIDY SULLIVAN AND AYL
JONES HERE dNTIL ADVISED FURTHER. ADDRESS MYSELF AND ABOVE
AGENTS LOWRY HOTEL STPAUL
CONNELLEY
END RWM
OK RWL V

e
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. l:- - .‘:*‘P.‘ — . Tt - V
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (_ . M- l\zt‘nn--\;-------
DIRECTOR ~ , Hr. Talson .ocoooo..
. .“ Mr. Baughman ...
EATsCDR gpj'eheral ?urwu of gnﬁzﬁhgaiwn * Chief Clerk ooooeee--
K Mr. Clegg . cneeecanne-
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice %‘\ } e Coffey oo
i hington * " xtr. Edwards ...
ﬂas g- a. {R Mr. Egan. occeeanens
. - F ¥r. Foxworth .......
August 31, 1935. ¥ rir Hardo ceeeeen-
: *r. Joeeph ..........
DA R S 4 ¢ . R
Time - 1:25 P.M. ’ ::.; 'A‘Mt;e::._-
ar. Lebnidt ol
r¢. Czhilder........
MEMORANDUM FOR_THE DIREC " T:m ___________
Re; YBrener Case. i
A
cl).r@ :

Speciel Agent C. R. Davis, ascting in charge of the San
Antonio Office, telephoned me to advise that Special Agent J. C.
"Doc" White, who was instructed by Mr. Connelley to proceed at once
by chartered airplane to Jacksonville to assist in the above matter,
was down in Mexico on leave at this time; that he had contacted Mr.
White and instructed him to return at once, but he won't reach
Eegle Pass, which is the nearest place where modern means of travel
are availsble, until about two otclock this afternoon. He said that

o he had checked airplanes eround there, and have ascertained that
Egg%é% the fastest airplsne will make only ebout 135 miles per hour, and

at this rate, Mr. Vhite would not errive in Jacksonville until
tomorrow efternoon.

A In view of this situation, I advised Mr. Devis to reach
Mr. Vhite at Eagle Pass and tell him he need not go to Jacksonville;
that he might return to Kexico and resume his vacetion.

Respeltfully,

-

(d

E. A. TAMM.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

EAT:CDW

- 3 Ar. I 2rlo :
R TP

“ir. Gosavh |

August 31, 1935,

Time - 10:40 A.H.

MEVORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Bremer Case.

Special Agent R. E. Peterson, acting in charge of the Nash-
ville Office, telephcned to advise that he has arranged to charter an
eirplane, and he and the Agents expect to depart for Jacksonville in
about 40 minutes; that he is taking Agents Meekins, Dorris and Fitz-
gerald, together with aprropriate equipment. It is anticipated it
will tske about five hours to get there, thus putting them in Jackson-
ville a 1little after four o'clock this afternoon.

Mr. Peterson said that Special Agent W. T. iorton is coning
in from the field to take charge of the office.

Respectfully

E. A. TAMM.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

e

DIRECTOR

HN:CSH August 31, 1935 Mr. Baro .

Mr. Scheill ...
MENORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Sciitdor .

* v K Mr. Natban / ‘
W :
t“} Mr. Tolson.. ........

Feberal Bureans of Inbestigation -\ T
M. 8. Bepartment of Justice T Mr. Coffey .........

9=05 A.Ma Mr. Tr!'ry........_,.

Mis# Gandy.........
RE: BREMER KIDNAPING CASE S

Special Agent in Charge Blake called from Dallas to
advise that Connelley had called him in connection with sending

Age onvi to assist in an attempt to locate
one of the members of thd Barker=Karpis geng. He sald it had been
necessary to charter a pleane and that Agent Hurt would leave Dallas
in thirty minutes.

Very truly yours,

. ﬁ. N;\‘xbhan. \L
RECORDED : =T 7
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AT

Mr. John Ddgu' Koonr, - " SRS
Suite 1107 . R

Treymors Hotel, S '

Atlentic City, New Jersey.

Dear ¥r. Boover:
I an transsitting herewith fifteen
‘j;tu of an undsted mencrandusm prop‘ggd in the fors of
{oress ralesse which relates to the*{ndictment of
¥illisn’Feaver for his perticipation in the Bremer
kidnaping and sets forth his criminel record, I sam
also transmitting herswith fiftesn copies of Wesver's

photograph and fifteen coples of the Buresu's Idantiricatial |
Order, No. 1238, which relates to this {ndividual,

There ere also inclosed herewith three
coples of s memorsndum deted August 31, 1935 which shows
the dizposition of all of the subjects of the Bremer csse.
As to the pert pleyed in the Brenmer
kidnaping by Williem Weever, I belleve a stntcment that ,
ke wes one of the principsls in the kidneping 4s sufficient. -
You will recall that Wezver was st the hideout in Bensenville
during the time victim Breuzer was held there, and he was .
undoubtedly one of the lsading purticipsnts in the kidnzpings

Very truly yours,

Herold Vﬁathan, :
Assistant Dlreotor. -

/
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Edtard Georgo Bremar, !residont of tho Commercial Statl
Bank, 8t. Paul, Minnesota, was kidnaped on Januery 17, 1934 -
immediately after he had driven his daughter to the Summit School
in St, Paul &nd was taken to a hide-out at Bensenville, Illinois.
4 ransom of $200,000 was demanded and, upon payment, Bremer was
released on February 7, 1934 near Rochester, Minnesota.

The Federal Grand Jury at St. Paul, Minnesota, on
January 22, 1935 returned an indictment charging certain members
of the Barker-Xarpis gang with violation of the Federal Kidnaping
Statute in connection with the kidnaping of Bremer, Iilliam Wunr
was named as one of the defendantn in the mdictnont. TR L -’BB
According to tha fingerprint records of the Iuentifieation
de artment of -
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T : Mr. Nathen ¢

LOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( " %”’ Tolson .. 3_ :
1‘ DIRECTOR Mr. Baurhman _____. *
: Clief Cierk ..
Federal Bureau of Infrestig ! e, Clec
H. 3. Bepartment of Justics - )
o Bashington, B. .
September 1, 1935.

Time --3—"'_

' ' ! H H .
VR et e v -

MEHOR FOR THE DIREC

Special Agent in Charge H. E. Andersen telephoned me
from the St. Paul Office and stated that Special Agents Devereux
and Arms are returning to St. Paul today from the undercover in-
vestigation which they have been conducting in the Minnesota woods
in the Bremer case. He said that two of the Agents of the St. Paul
Office who have been working on a plent on the Weyerhaeuser case
have to go to court tomorrow, and he has no one in the office at ~oor
this time to take their place. He wanted to know if he could retain &\
Devereux and Arms at that office to work on this plant temporarily. “‘c - ]

- . -

I grented authority for Mr. Andersen to retain these two v
Agents at the St. Paul Office to cover this particuler plant, but
cautioned him not to use the men on routine work; that by all means™s ¥
they should be returned to their respective headquarters as soon a.n’ ~

possible.

Respectfully, w
s

E. A. TAMM.

i
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o Orrice oF DirecTor
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

September 1, 1935

Times 9:20 A.M.

I"EXORANDUL:_FOR THE DIRECTOR

~*——-
\j’ RE: Bremer Kidnanping; William Veaver.

. I telephoned the Jucksonville Office end
zlked with Agent R. B. Donaldson concerning the
raid. Agent Donaldson stated that he had received

no information, but that r. Alt had promised to
csll him if enything happened. Agent Donsldson
stated he would call me immeliztely when cny nevs
ves received.

Respectiylly,

Chief &5

Mr. Cleyrg
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER C'
DIRECTOR

<§$ﬁ“*8[35tu?au Uféynﬁtﬁﬁgaihnt Mr. Clogg ...........
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MENORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

10 &M, T

RE: EREMER KIDNAPING CASE

While talking to Speciel Assistant to the
Attorney General Valter E, Barlow this morning, at
which time he advised that he would be in Trenton, New
Jersey on official business on September 5, 1935, he
///iﬁdicated that he decsired, if possible, that Andrew
Gurente, of Astoria, Long Island, referred to in &
communication from the New York City Office, dated
August <6th, be at the New York Office on September 6, 1935
so that he might intervievi him there. Gursnte cleimed to
have seen Karpis enter the Empire Hotel, New York City,
on August 21, 1935, but investigation there failed to
reveal his presence. Gurante clesimed he saw members of
. th® Barker-Karpis gang while negotieting for a job with
Joseph H. Adems, &t the E1 Comodoro Hotel, Kiami, Florids,
tetveen fugust and October, 1934.

I advised Mr. Parlow that I would communicate
with the New York City Office and see if this could be
arranged.

Very truly yours,
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dcgust 31, 1935

95 7L - -7311"

Special Agent in Chu-go,

New Yorx, New York, . s o
. L e
' ‘«4'-'%1" '
=L ”’C;"O 7
z N
Dear Birs & e / ol 05
.J »F :v ’= vg

KEe  ALVIN KARPIE, with alases S
rvg!.th‘, Il 8 w’ et ﬂ.
Edward George Bremsr, ﬂ.ctil,

mnmo

ECEINEU

h‘

: 8pecial Lni.atant ta the Lttomy conerd.

¥alter E, Barlow advised tcday that he would be in 'rrenton,
New Jersey on officiel buciness on September 5th, and :
.desired, if possible, that Andrer Curante, of Astoria,
longiIsland, referred to in the report of Assistant
Specisl Agert {n Cherge 3, B, Fanson, datcd et New York
City, Bugust 26, 1935, be &t the Ner York City Office

- on feptember 6, 1935 80 that he might intervies Wm - ¢
there. Andrew Gurarte furnished the Mer York City o
Office with certain inforamaticn relative to Alvin xarpi.a,
-hioh investiaatiun felled to a.xbctmuate. -

ﬁill you pler.ee endeavor to ascertain rhether

$ .
Ll T

this can be dome, advising the Bureen in tize to {nform

Hre Bsrlow before he leaves for Trentons.

Yery truly yours,

For the Directer,

Harold Kathm,
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MEORANDUM FOR THE DIREC o
. Nir. Tracy ..--ce------

Re: Bremer case. : 31iss Gandy.....---=~

rormur

I telephonically discussed with Special Agent in Charge Alt
and kr. Connelley at the Jacksonville Office the abov , matter, and Mr.

Connelley advised that both Killlai‘ﬂeaver and iyrtle“Zaton have signed
waivers of removal, and it is enticipated that they vill be removed

sometime tomorrow, Mr. Connelley advising thet-he had talked with the
Director relative to this matter.

Mr. Connelley sdvised that while Vieaver has not made any
definite stotements as yet, he intimated thst he would like to plead
guilty. I pointed out to Mr. Connelley in this regerd, and Mr. Con-
nelley;gpncurred that we would be much better off in the trial of
Cassius ilcDonald end Harry Sawyer if we could try William Veaver,
who was one of the sctusl kidnspers, st the same time. I told him
thet we heve a great deal of evidence egainst this man, which will
help cerry the others along, and further, it will have a good

psychological effect upon the jury in thet he is, as & matter of
fect, one of the actusl kidnspers.

Mr. Comnelley said that Weaver and Eeston have & 2/-months-old
baby which they have adopted, and which they went to take to St. Paul
with them vwhen they are removed. Mr. Connelley said that it vas un-
decided at this time whether this baby would be teken along, since it
niore or less depended on how much information Teaver will furnish be-
fore they leave. TVeaver says he wants to take the baby to St. Paul and
let his sister come and get it. Mr. Connelley said that this would

probably ride until in the morning, vhen we cen see where we stand
in this matter.

Mr. Connelley said that he would call the Tirector later this
afternoon and furnish him with what additional information mey have
developed during thie period. He said that in previous telephonic con-
versations with the Director, the Director had not indicated when he
would release the story relativetgﬁjégsgpmatter.

, L RDED &
SEP5 1935

E. A. TAMM, 7
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Regv‘ Bremer Case. : |

Te B

During & telephonic conversation with Mr. Connelley at Chicego,
he mentioned the above entitled matter, esnd particularly the teletype which
he addressed to the Weshington Field Office and to the Burezu regarding in-
formation furnished by Volney Davis to the effect that one White, who is
presently in Viashington, D. C., visited Veaver in Mississippi. Mr.
Connelley seld that if a couple of forceful Agents are pleced on the inter-
view of Vhite, it is possible they will get some informstion of wvalue from
him. ¥hite is on parole from a life sentence for murder, end it was the
opinion that if we can tell hi: we will charge him with harboring in the
event he doesn't come through, end thus revoke his parole and place him back
in the penitentiery for life, he might come through with informetion reletive
to the ectivities of Feaver.

I told Mr. Connelley that I would telk to the ¥ashington Field Of-
fice sbout this and get this investigation under vway as soon as possible.

I mentioned to Mr. Connelley &t this point that it was rether hard

to believe the statement made by VolneyPavis to the effect that Willie

errison has been killed by the geng. Mr. Connelley seid this would appeer
to be rather out of line, in view of the fact that one of the informents in
Chicego who cleims to know Harrison says that she saw him less than a month
ago. bNr. Connelley said that the Agents saw Harrison in Chicego mmor about
December 12, 1934; that Harrison was in Florida with Bolton at the time they
met Doc Barker and Russell Gibson. These persons rcturned to Chicago om
Jenuery 2, 1935, snd Doc Barker was arrested on Jenusry 8, 1935, thus leaving
the possibility of Harrison's being killed sometime between Jeanuery 2 and 8,
1925, Mr. Connelley pointed out that Davis says Herrison w:s killed sbout
8ix or seven days before Barker was picked up, end in this connection, it wes
ascertained that although Harrison had rented a certain place in Chicago, he
just céropped out of the picture about this time, eand has not been heard of

since.
amoaogo&mmﬂ - 7(0_. Zz_d‘é .
I mentioned the statement that Byron¢Bolton is supposed to have

perticipated in the murder of Rarrison, and asked if Bolton has been interro-
gcted in this regard. Mr. Connelley seid that he goybta.very mch if Bolton

CoPIEs prstrovep TP D 194% . S
845 wan <35 Wb l_ o’ g‘y e M




Memofor the Director -2 - 8/30/35

will furnish us any information in this regsrd, since it is very obvious
from the Informetion already furnished by Bolton that he is keeping away
from us any information which will possibly involve him in any further
crime. I suggested to Mr. Connelley that Bolton might be approesched from
the angle of where the body of Harrison is, rather than from the angle of
who killed Harrison. Mr. Connelley said that it might be well to approeach
from the angle of where did Doc Berker put the body of Willie Harrison,
not indicating any knowlcdge on our part that we know he, Bolton, had any-
thing to do with the actuel killing.

In this connection, I mentioned to Mr. Connelley that the Bureau
had authorized the payment of the money to have Bolton's teeth fixed,
and through this, we might be able to epproech him on the other subject.

Mr. Connelley said that he would call the St. Peaul Office at
once and have some Agents interview Bolton in this regard.

Respectfully,

E. /. TAMM.
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MEMO-ANDUNM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Bremer Case. e Coavy

\; e l,fd I telephoned Special Agent F. M. Hickey, acting in—eh&r—e~o£1the

/1 Washington Field Offjice, relative to the sbove matter. Mr. Hickey advised
that they held Jame# Vhite in the detention room all night last night, and
he is in the office this morning; thst White's brother came to the office

. about 7:30 this morning. Mr. Hickey said that Whitets brother is a very

, reasonable men, and seems to be all right, although Mr. Hickey has not telked
with him as yet.

duaioond

I told Mr. Hickey that in comnection with the employment of White
at the drug store, we would go to his employers and explain to them thst
Thite was assisting us on an official investigation; that if recessary,
we would pay this men possibly $200.00 if the inforuation he furnishes turns
,) ~out all right. Mr. Hickey sald that White's brother called up his place of
' employment this morning, vhere White was supjosed to report for work at

7:30, and explained to them that White was taken suddenly ill last night
and - had to-teken to a doctor, snd was home in bed seriously ill at this tine.
The employers didn't like this very much for the reason that this is Saturday,
and pay day, and further the holiday is coaing up, and the drug store expectec
a big business, asnd it was hard to get someone to fill in. I told Mr. Hickey
to be as nice to Vhite as is possible under the circumstasnces, end try to
give him :verything he wants that is within reéason, agein mentioning to

Mr. Hickey that we would be willing to give him a couple of hundred dollars
in the event this informsztion turns out favorably.

Ve e Y LI

Y * ' I inguired as to the location of the place, &8 furnished by ¥hite,
- { shere Weaver 1s supresed to be. Thite says that it is s 1little place on

the iami highway just south of Orlando, Florida, at a place called Port
Orange. Veaver 1s supposed to live just two mliles south of Port Orsnge in
a little stucco house with green trimmings. I asked how Vhite knows VFeaver
is et this place. Mr. Hickey advised that White has been down there, and
returned from there less than two months ago, and since that time has been
corresponging with Weaver. There is a woman with Weaver who is supposed to
be MyrtleV .aton, although there }{ no resemblance from the photographs.

This woman goes under the nzme of{Jean, and this couple informed Thite they
were going to adopt a 20-months-old baby girl.. ... .

-5 7 - 72:—_-1 Uf |

RECORDED & INDEXED T . .

SEP5 1935 | usgﬁ,; e



Memo for Director -2- . 8/31/35

Thite advises that Weaver goes away on mysterious week-end trips
now and then, sometimes going alone and sometines teking the women with
"him. On one occasion while White was at the house, Weaver went away on
one of these trips and left him, White, there to teke care of the place
and of the chickens.

I asked where White met Weaver. White first met Weaver in the
Oklahoma State Penitentiary at McAlester, Okleshoma, and afterwards met
him at Coffeyville, Kansas.

Mr. Hickey said that he understands White has been insisting to
Agent Oliver that he be permitted to see either the Director or the
Assistant Director. 1 told Mr. Hickey that I would talk with Mr. Nzthan
about this a little later if necessary.

. ectfull

T A
E. A. TAMM.
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PHONE. BREKID. SEE LETTER KANSAS CITY AUGUST 24,1935 TO hvgg;ﬂﬁ"

OKLAHOMA CITY REFERRING TO ONE JAMES” WHITE HAVING BEEN IN TOUCH l??

WITH waLIAgyﬁzAvxn. DAVIS SAYS AL/SHERWOOD EMPLOYED AT TOM
HILLS PLACE SOUTH COFFEYVILLE OKLA., KNOWN CONTACT POINT OF GANG,
ADVISED HIM WHITE HAD TOLD SHERWOOD THIS. WHITE SPOKE OF SEEING
WEAVER AND MYRTLEC%ATON AND.ABOUT THE GOOD COOKING OF MYRTLE

WHO IS KNOWN TO BE A GOOD COOK. REQUEST YOU LOCATE WHITE AND
INLIRECTLY LEAD HIM TO BELIEVE AL SHERWOOD HAS TALKED ABOUT

THIS AND MAKE UHITE BELIEVE HE IS TO BE CHARGED WITH HARBORING
WHICH WILL LEAD TO REVOCATION HIS PAROLE UNLESS HE GIVES US

THE EXACT LOCATION WEAVER, THAT WE INTEND TO HOLD ON TO HIM
UNTIL WE VERIFY HIS STORY. CAPABLE FORCEFUL AGENTS SHOULD BE
ASSIGNED TO THIS AND BUREAU AND MYSELF ADVISED. IF PLACE IS
LOCATED EXPECT TO PROCEED FROM CHICAGO WITH SEVERAL AGENTS TO
APPREHEND VFAVTR. HOWEVER DETAILS WILL BE WORKED OUT WHEN YOI
TTLEPHONE KE TSULTS TitRCEl ATION OBTAINED FROM WHITE. POSSIBLY
THE BROTHER OF WHITE, IF HONEST AND RESPECTABLE, CAN PREVAIL UPON

- e ————— —— e e -

G . mnw‘p e "’
WHITE TO DO THE RIGHT THING oomn & ] -ETe—= 72 )5
R CONNELLEY , o
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T telephoned the Jacksonville Office and talked with Mr. AIf ™™~

Lltss Candy. ..
e

concerning the above matter. Mr., Alt stated that he had been ill

night before and had not been at the office until this morning. He}in-"""

Brown, together with a mztron had taken the two prisoners and the beby

to St. Paul by plane, leaving at 7:30 this morning. The perty expected

to arrive at St. Paul sometime this afternoon. Mr. Alt stated that several
schedules had been tried and as no railroad reservations could be secured
it was decided to use the plane although at a greater cost. Mr. Alt

said that he would cz2ll the St. Paul Office and request that they meet

Mr. Connelley's party with three cars about ten hours after the departure
of the plane from Florida.

The Agents that were transferred from the Birminghzm ond Nash-
ville Offices und were at that time in the Jacksonville Office would be
permitted to return to their headquarters offices by the planes in which
they hac come. The Agents that were now searching the house were at lr.
Connelley's suigestion to be retzined at Jacksonville for a2 complete check-
upe. Mr. A1t stzted that he intended to go dovm to the place tomorrow or
the next day, or even today if he felt well enough to check on the seerch
tlhiet wus being conducted by the Agents there. He stated that the house
vas being completely searched and plans were being made to dig up the yerd
as he thousht there was a possibility thzt money might be buried there,
particulsrly in view of the fact that they had found only £1,002. After
tne completion of the search an investigztion of the banks in the vicinity
wgs plenned. 411 deposits and s:fe deposits in the banks within & radius
of twenty or ihirty miles, which would include only the banks et Dsytona
Ifr. 411 believed, were going to be checkede I in;uired zbout the car that
Vezver was supposed to huve purchased and lir. Alt said that Weaver had pur-
chased it at Johnson City, Tennessee; that he believed he had pzid cash for
it, and that it was registered in his wife's name; that at Mr. Connelley's
suggestion the car was being left down there.

Mr. Alt s«id that he would talk with Mr. Connelley at St. Paul
later concerning what arrengements he intended to meke concerning the
chickens and other property at Weaver's place. The place was located quite

a distence in the country and without protection everything would be stolen,
but I agreed with lir. Alt that we could not keep an Agent tﬁere,jo tzke care. .
of the chickens.

3PP N Y ST e N e S IR S




Telephone conversation: Mr. Tamm - bir. Alt ~2- 9/2/35.

Mr. Alt informed me that neither of the prisoners would talk, that
¥illizm Weaver admitted only his identity.

Mr. Alt stzated that he would express the guns to the Bureau and keep
me advised.

Respectfullf,

IR et T T A NPT e
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FOL CGO 451 - 9=3=35 10,40 PM DML

DIRECTOR

PHONE EREKID REFERENCE TELETYPE SAC QONNELLiY DATED AUG. 30 1935 '51?Yk%
RELATIVE BURNED CORPSE FOUND AT ONTARIOVILLE ILLINOIS. 32 CALIBRE
BULLET RENOVED FROM BODY TURNED OVER THIS OFFICE BY SHERIFF
WHEATOHN ILLINOIS AND FORVARDED TO BUREAU $-1-35 FOR BALLISTICS
COMPARISON WITH SAME CALIBRE AUTOMATIC PISTOLS SERIALS 481720
AND 304€SS RECOVERED FROM RUSSELL‘GIBSON APARTMENT IN CGP.
THESE GUNS SHIPPED TO EUREAU $-2-35.
CLARATGILSON ADVISES SHE LAST SAU HARRISON O MORNING OF 1-5-35
SHE COULD THROW NO LIGHT ON WRIST WATCH OR EYE GLASSES IDENTIFICATION.
RUTH HEIDT DIVORCED WIFE OF HARRISON ADVISED HE POSSESSED WRIST

VATCH VITH YELLOY GOLD LINK BRACELET WHEN MARRIED TO HER IN DECEMBER

1931 AUD STILL WORE SAME WHEN SHE SEPARATED FROM HIM IN 1932 THIS
BRACELET ANSVERS DESCRIPTION OF FRAGMENTARY PARTS BRACELET FOUND WITH
EURNED CORPSE. SHE ALSO ADVISED SHE LAST SAU HARRISON EITHER DAY

OR TUO DAYS AFTER NEW YEARS LAST AT GIBSONS APARTMENT THAT HE WORE

GLASSES ACCOUNT VEAK EYES. SHE COULD NO DESCRIBE GLASSES. SHE STATES
HARRISON WORE SUSPENDERS. METAL PARTS OF SUSPENDERS WERE FOUND. ALONG———
VITH CORPSE, | RE"‘;R”E" | 7-57 6 - 77’_4.7—
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=SAC CONNELLEY AND AGENTS MCKEE AND BROVN STATE HARRISON WORE METAL
RIMMED GLASSES OF OCTOGON SHAPE DECEMBER 15 LAST WHEN SEEN IN LOBBY
HOTEL MORRISON WITH PATRICIA LONQUEST AND MILDRED KUHLMAN. PATRICIA

\(-Lomoussr STATES SHE WAS IN COMPANY HARRISON ON SEVERAL OCCASSIONS DURING
EARLY DECEMBER LAST AND KNOWS HE WORE WRIST WATCH BUT UNABLE TO
DESCRIEE YATCH BRACELET OR STRAP. STATES SHE LAST SAW HARRISON AT
\ORRISOY HOTEL DURING MIDDLE DECEMBER. STATES SHE WAS TOLD BY
MILDREﬁ%KUHLMAN THAT HARRISON WOULD TELEPHONE HER ON SATURDAY PRIOR
SHOOTING AT GIBSON APARTMENT BUT THAT SHE DID NOT RECEIVE THIS CALL.

THIS DATE WAS 1-5-35. EXAMINATION OF LOG- COVERING TAP ON LONQUEST

TELEPHONE INDICATES SHE WAS EXPECTING CALL FROM HARRISON AS SHE

~ STATES LOG ALSO SHOWS CALL WAS NOT RECEIVED.
SEETSTEA '
EDITH %ARRY PERSONALLY CONTACTED INFORMANT AT HIS CHMICAGO OFFICE THIS
MORNING STATING SHE WAS RETURNING TO TOLEDO BY PLANE. SHE STATE NOTHING
COULD BE DONE ABOUT OPERATIONS FOR TWO WEEKS AS CONTACT PARTY
WAS IN EUROPE AND WOULD NOT RETURN FOR THAT PERIOD. SHE FURNISHED
NO INFORMATION RE IDENTITY CONTACT PARTY, SHE GAVE INSTRUCTIONS
TO DRIVE TO TOLEDO IN TWO WEEKS WITH TOOLS AND ENROUTE TO STOP AT
ELKHART INDIANA FOR DEFINITE INSTRUCTIONS BY TELEPHONEs INFORMANT
ADVISES HE BELIEVES BARRY SINCERE AND THAT HE INTENDS TO PROCEED
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TOLEDO QN SEPTEMBER 17 UNLESS INSTRUCTIONS ALTEREDs HE ALSO STATES HE
BELIEVES BARRY MADE VISIT THIS MORNING TO OBSERVE HIS PRESENT
ATTITUDE STATING CONVERSATION MADE HIM THINK THE BOYS HAD SENT HER
AND THAT SHE HAD BEEN IN CONTACT WITH THE BOYS. SHE STATED KARPIS ‘B8

B ANXIOUS TO SEE HIS BAEY. INFORMANT BELIEVES BARRY WILL CONTACT HIM

FURTHER BEFORE EXPIRATION OF TWO WEEK PERIODe BARRY INDICATED

IN CONVERSATION THAT THE BOYS ARE TRAVELLING IN AND OUT OF ST.

PAUL, INFORMANTS ATTITUDE ON COOPERATION STILL APPARENTLY GOOD.
LADD
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Director,

Washington, De. Ce

Dear Sir:

Florida.

cc., Jecksonville

SEP 6 - 1935

Bipision of Infestigation
3. 8. Bepurtment of Justice
) 508 Medical Arts Bldge.

Nashville, Tennsssee.
September 3, 1935,

Federel Bursau of Investigation,
U. Se Department of Justice,
Penngylvenia Avemue at 9th Street, N. ¥W.,

Special Agents R. E. Peterson, E. C.
Dorris, M. W. lleekins and J. Be Fitzgerald left Nash-
ville at 10:40 A. M. August 31, 1935, for Jecksonville,

Very truly yours,

T. N. STAPLETON,
Specieal Agent in Charge.
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Alvin Karpis and FredTBarker first becane acquaiated sith ome amother
shile they wers serving teras in the Kunsas Etate Penitentisry at Lunsing,
Kansas., Ksrpis sas incarcerated therein on May 19, 1930 to serve the resainder
of a sentence of ten years on the charge of burglary, second degres, on which
chargs he hzd first been sentenced to serve in the Stote Industrial Reformatory
at Hutchinson, Kinsas on Yebruary 25, 1926. Xarpis and Barker wers released at
approximately the seme time from the Kansss Stete Penitentiary end tock up
residence in a fashionsble spartsent house district known ss the Country Clud
Plasza in Kansas City, Missouri. From this polnt, they, together with mesbers of
the Keating-Holden-M:sh gang comaitted eeveral depredations 1o the vicinity of
K«nses City, Miesouri, Onm July 7, 1932, Eesting snd Holdes wvers arrcsted by
Special Agents of the Fecdersl Burean of Invesiigation. on a golf eourse in Kansas
City, ¥issouri, shorcupon Fred Barker, "Ea" Burker snd Alvin Kcrnie immedistely
fled to a rendevsus in St, Paul, ¥innesota., It wes At this rmdevous in 8t. Paul |
shere they vere later joined by "Doc™ Barver, tho hsd recezxtly been released
from the Oklahoma State Penitentisry, Mcilester, Oklihoma, rhers ho hed been
gerving a life ae-xtanco en tho chu-ge of murder. - = _” = 4

wzw/ﬂ/ /W
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Karry Cam*)beu first 'bec&mQ e.cquaiated ¥ith Fred and "Doe' B&rkar
through Terry &nd Earl *hinrey, of Tulea, O:xlehome. The Fhinrey brothers are
related to Tynona Bardett through marriege. In the f£sll of 1933 Hurry Cazpltell
and Wynons Burdett wet Fred Berker, "Doc® Barker and #111ism J. Rerrison at
the Savoy iotel in Bemmond, Indlens, from shich point the ssid perty, vith the
exception of Herrlcon, drove to 5t. Paul, Minnosote, ¥here they jolned Alvin
Karpls, "¥a® Borker and Volney Devis, After tro or three ceys szjourn in St Peul,
the caid party motored to Reno, NHevada, rhere tusy ers known to have Lsd very
good conteets with #111fem J, Grehas end Jomes ¥cXay, vho &re the uncersorld
lorés of Reno snd vicirity. The said Karpis-Barker gang resained in Reno from
approximutely October 1, 1933 until Lecexber 5, 1933, when they egsain returned
to St. Paul, Minnesota, During the time this gang rezeined in Keno, Hevada, -
tiey kept in very clore assoclation xith one another and acsociuted with no
pereons_other thap the msabers of tlieir ovn gang. During his stay in Kene,
Karpis was accompanled by his peramour, Iolores Delaney, ¥hile Fred Burker
was eccoapsnied by his parcmour, Psula Hurmon. This wes apparently the first
continuous sssociation detween Nynona Burdett, Harry Cempbell ané other
mezters of the Karpis-Barker gang. From this time thence forwsrd, Caspbell
has been in constunt sssociation with cezbers of the Karpis-Barker gang.
Instead of returning to St, Paul, Alvin Kerpis and Dolores Lelaney took wp
residence on the south side of Chicago, Illinois, [Jyom this point Karpis made

REOORDED ;j 57 (977_&/
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frequent trips to 5t, Paul, Nimnesota, where be urually met mesbers of the .. ...
gung et the apartaent operated by %¥illisa Feaver and Nyrtle Eatone It was =~ ~
‘4n Myrtle Eston®s apartment that the plans for Bremer?s sbduction were made, -
Frod Barker and Paula Haraon had taken an gpertment in St, Paul in close .-
proxizity to an spartment occujied by Barry Cemprell and Bynona Purdette - -
By prearrsngeaent, one dgy befare Breserts abduction, Wynona Purdett was :
authorized to gprepsre & chickens It fe moted that Eremer was gerved with &
chicken sandwich during the trip; from the point of his abduction to the
hide-out house, On the specific suthority of Harry Cezpbell and Fred Barker,
Wynona Burdett, Paule Barmon, Kyrtle Iaton and Edna Mursy proceeded from
- St. Psul, Minnesota an or sbout Jenuary 17, 18%4 and took lodging ia .
apartzments on Chicago®s South Side, with the assiztanoce of ¥illiasx J. !hrrlm.
On Janusry 17, 1934, two sutoacbiles vere ured in the sbiuction of Breaer &t .
tte intersection of Lexington and Goodrich Avenues in St. Peul, Minnesota, ' .°
Heyry Cagpbell end Alvin Kerpis sctively participeted in the abduction and assist
in trenaferri.ng Breaer from the cer in which he was ebducted L0 & cer belonging
to the gang, Imnediately thereafter, Alvin Kerpis and Earry Campbell acted as .
guards in driving Bremer to the hide-out house in Eensenville, Illinois, Karpis
and Caxjbell reanined as guards over Erener in the hide-out houne from the night
of Jenuery 17, 1934 to February 7, 19%4, shen Erener was rclezsed at Rochester,
Kipnszsota, They &lso activela participncted in returning Bremer to Bocheatu'.
¥innesotae '

S “ After the pr.wnent of the ransou, ce.mnball and Karpls took up residence
in Toleda, Ohlo, Clevelend, Ohic aud Srnduaq, Ohio during the suuner of 1934,

A8 a result of the spxrehension of Ere. Hurxy Sewyer, Wynona Burdett &nd Peula
Harmon in Clevelend, Ohio on or sbout Septeiber 9, 19%4, Kerpis, Cerpbell snd
Fred Berker fled to Floride, shere they took refldence st the E1l Conodore Eotel
opersted by Joseph Adanse Karpls and Cempbell, with their women, Dolores Delaney
end tynona BEurdett, rensined in Florida, spending much of their time in Kiemi
&nd also in Hebena, Cuba, until Jenusry 1€, 1975, shen Special Agente of this
Burcou killed "}s® Barker &nd Fred Berker vhile they were resisting arrest at
Oklaweha, Florida, Korpis end Ca:pbell and the seld woman then fled to the
Panvore FEotel in Atlantie City, New Jeresqy, there they reneined & few duys
until thegy vere mroused during the night by officers of the itluntic City
Police Deprxtrent, A gun bettle then took pluce. Karpis and Cemgbell there-
upon muce their escepe, leaving Dolores Lelaney and t:ynona Eurdett behind them.
. Eince thet time, no information has been forthco:zing es to the location of
" Kerple end Cempbell, slthough there have been severcl mdications pointing to

a continued asaociat.ion bat.v:een Iarpis e.nd C:mpben. LA
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CHICAGO ILL 620A AUG 31 1035——nn
DIRECTOR oy

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION US DEPT OF ¥STITZ JUSTICE
PENNSYLVANIA AVE AT 9 ST NORTHWEST WASHN DC

BREKID DEPARTING CHICAGO SEVEN AM WITH AGENTS BROWN CASSIDY SULLIVAN
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Bisitston of Ibestigation
L 8. Brpartment of Jucatice

Post Office Box 812
Chicago Illinois

September 2, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U, S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th St., N. W,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with eliases,
FUGITIVE, I.0. #1218, et al.
EDWARD GEORGE. BREMER, VICTIM.
KIDNAPING =~

Reference is made to my letter dated September 1st, 1935 with -
which was transmitted a ,32 calibrg?ﬁhllet which was removed

from the body of an unidentified man found in a burned barn in-
Ontarioville, Illinois on Janmuery 6th, 1935 and with the re-

quest that a ballistic examination be mede of this bullet with

test bullets fired from guns of same calibre found in the epart-
ment of Russell/Gibson at 3920 Pine Grove Avenue, Chicago, Illinois,

An exemination of the files in this case indicate that thesé?g/ggs

o1

which bear serials numbers 481720 end 304899 heve apparentiy hever

. been forwarded to the Bureasu for technical examinetion for the

reason that it was expected that they would be used as evidence in
the trial of Arthur "Doc" Barker et al at St. Paul, Minnesota,
These guna were introduced as evidence during this trial and afier
the termination of seame they were returned to the Chicago Bureau
Office for future evidentiary uses, .

I am now forwarding herewith th%{‘istola in question together with
two loaded and two unloaded clips in order that the ballistic tests
requested in letter of reference cen be made and it i{s desired that
the guns and clips be returned to this q;fice immedistely after

they have served their purpose.

9

f% . . L

SE? Speciali Agent in Charge . .. 3} v
b . Fiif

JIM:lem L———-——-§§;%~»-QESE‘___.A
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To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

gEOQpOE® 7~ 87 6-7 2 2/

ransmit the following message t0:

CHICAQO, m.nou.

pZAN

JOUR LETTER SEPT&BE SECOND BREKID EVIDB&C! 32 cu.mm BULLET BUBRIT‘I’ID .

FIVE LAKDS AND GROOV!S RIGRT THIST OOULD m HAVE am FIRED FROM u'rm

OF COLT GUXS SU&IﬂED WHICE HAVE SIX LIKIBAID GROOVES x.m TWIST ST0P. .

FURTITER CHECK OF EVIDENCE BULLET JOW BLING MADE WITH VARIOUS KGN AND

( \ UNKNOBN SPECILERS IN OUR FILE AS WELL AS SIKILAR SEARCH OF TEST BULLETS
’YMO FROkK THE COL'f GUNS AND !OU WILL BE IBR?‘ILR ADVISED STOP COLT GUHS BEIEG
BETJRYED UHDER EEPARATE GOVBR IR ACOO&DMI UIT!I !OUR P&UES‘!’

2 :f i

:.-.\_'. NATHAR:




Room 1403
370 Lexington Avenue
.. New York Oity :

!

" Be: n.vm mms,uth aliases, - .
- FUGITIVE, 1.0.f#1218, et al.
EDRARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim -

'-btfﬁi'ﬁ'{‘h
“t‘hu orﬂco. it $» nqnn'&u
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. ., 1616 F:DERAL RESERVE BARK BUILDING
e KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
RS AUGUST R, 1935,
s
‘;:“'\ ,%’J! " “% "f.'. e
.//L\c("yxr we?
<HT U'.‘ o B
NI
Speaal\ géant in Chargo
Waeshfagtoa, D. C.
REs ALVIN K/RPIS, with sliases, FU .
1.0. 1218, Xt al; ROTARD GE REMER,
Victim: KIDRAPING.
Dear Sir:

Pursuant $o the letter eddressed to the Uklshoma City Office from this
Office dated August 24, 1935, eoncerning Jemes thite, a paroled conviet
from the Oklahoms Stste Penitentiary, endeavor to locats James ¥hite
for the purpose of securing from him the exact location of tilliem
.“eavar end ¥yrtle Eaton at the present tiu.

According to the informastion secured from Volmey Davis, White visited
Yeaver for a period of two weeks at a farm, presumably in Missiassippi.
teaver corresponds with Yhite using the name Bill Dooley, and extended
an invitation through FYhite to one Al Sherwvod, who is employed at
Tom Hill's place at South Coffeyville, Oklahoma, to vieit him on this
ferm, rhich invitstion was not eccepted,

Davis has sugegested thst Yhite he informed that Al Sherwood has given

this information concorning him, thus averting suspicion as ¢$o the
sourcs of this information,

- Yery truly yours,

E, E, COKROY
SPECIAL AGERT IN CHARGE
el o . L
ec-Burean l/ o ,5 'Zé-
ec=Chiecago _ ‘ .
ec-Cincinnat} pDERAL BUDTR oo v L L
ee-5t. Panl SEP 2 1535-.u

ec~-Oklahoma City.
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Washington Fiald Office, Roam B232,
wﬁﬁi‘ghﬂ. De c.

mut 31 'Y 195.

T e

Speciel Agemnt in ch@uﬁ. RS
Kemsas City, Missoum. A A

N

Ro: Alvin Karpis, with eliases,
: Mtt“. 1. Q¢ m et al.
B Idvard George Bmor, ucﬂn.
vear Birs . | nanapu;, :

' :ml mte. reforrod to uz the lotter trtn tho
Kansaa city office dated August 24, 1935 was located through his
brother ¥, M. “hite, a Detective attached to the listropolitan Polioce
Department, washington, De Os James Rhite, since his rclease from
the Oklahama State Penitentiary in 183}, whore he was confined an a .
charge of murder, has been employed by the People's Drug Stores and
elsevhere in Weshington, D, C., except for the pericd betwsen December
26, 1934 end about June 1, 1935 when he was in the States of Florida,
Tennessae and Oklahama. It 18 understood that hite was granted an
unccuditional pardon by Governor laurmy of Oklehoma in connection with
the rurder charge referred to, Since "hite apparently has given ine
formation which will lesd to the apprahension of Filliam Veaver end
Lyrtle Baton, cnly the substance ot his verbal statesent will be sat

mt' R . v X A o ﬁ-:. . =v

‘ Jemea f‘hite stated that while confined to the ckhhom
State Penitontiary ho celled with one P, 0, Donald, doetter knovn as
Docley; that Donald was raleased about one month prior tc his being
granted a pardon; that be and Donald cormunicated irregularly with
eaoh other by mail; that Donald would write to Lim from various sections
of the United States; that finally Donsald persuaded him to visit with
hin at Yort Orange, Florifa; that he left Gashington, D, C. on December
26, 1934 after DConald had sont him §20 In currency end found tint Donsnld
was living noar Fort Orenge, Florida uder the naue of J. W. OSBORE;
that Ootorne's wife JANT CSDORNE lived thero with him and they ran &
_poultry fam. Janes ihite stated that he assisted Osbome with the -

work about the house and he frecuently went fishing and had sn enasy tines
et the so-czlled Osdorne at no time told him ho was e fugitive from
Justice and he thought that since being released fram the Cklahaa State
Penitentiary Gaborne lad “gons ctraig!rt'. white made no attanpt %o

Q 6/7é T T
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explain why uu porm ho rmrly hnd known as Donau had ehanpl
hh azme to Oabornl. S SRR o
: Jmes ?'hno -tated ﬂmt both Hr. and Lr-. Oabom .
arink htaxuaung liquors very heavily tut never decome intoxicated;
that Osborne frequents G411l 's Saloon on Atlantio Avenue in Daytona
Beach, Florida, Ho stated that sanetime in the early Spring of 1938
Osborme left Port Orangs, Florida end was gons about eight 4ays; tha$
souetime later he took another trip snd was gone four or five days;
that on one of these trips, ke does not know which, Osborne returned
with a new 1935 Oldamobile "6" Seldan, pale green in color asnd that 1%
bears Florida licanse plates; that when he went awey he drove m -
Chevrolet Sedan, the ecolor of which he does not recall, Hs steted that
Osboxme now woighs about 200 1lbs,, dressss very shebdily, wears speo~ .
tacles of clear glass} that his heir {s brown, dald in front; that’
Osbome alwzys has with him a small drowm Eipper bag about 10 square
in which he earries at sll times one 3,80 automatie piztol; that in
additimal he has 0 3,80 autamtie pistols in his bBedroon, alss ons
45 esliber sutamxtie pistol with an extra clip which Yhite estimates
would hcld 16 to 20 cartridgea, He aleo hes ane shotgin. Me ¢ 44 not
know if 1t wzs & pwip Or autozatic. Iio states that Oeborneo hes a
azall spotted Bull pup which is excredingly bowlegged; thot Osdorne '
¢ovotos nost of his tims to caring for his ohickens; that he us:mlly :
goes to bed about 8 Pente and ar!.ses about (] a.n, . - :

T As to Jene Osborno, he atated she vaighe c.ppzmdmotel; ’
150 lbs.. dresses neatly;$hat her hair is blsck end meifum longe -~ -
Ke {@entified the photograph of lyrtls Entan as ¢loscly resembling
Jane Osborne,(photograph bearing £5805). The photograph referred to
was furnished the vashington Field Office by the Bureau. In additim
ho identified the photograph of rilliam Weaver, in which Feesver
voars a dark bow tie and a etriped suit, as clossly resembling Osborne
except that he 1s more baldheaded in front and at present is much
heevier, “hite stated that Mrs, Osborna froquents the moving
picture theaters in Daytona Beaeh, thet sie md Osborne appoar to de
very ocongenial end that ho bolfeves thoy still reside at the house
on the Esst eide of U, S, Route {1 or Dixie Highwoy at a point approxie
nately twe miles South of Port Orsnge, Floridae Amugh mp was we-
pared v ith the desoriptive data fumished by thite, & oopy of whisk ‘
is being tranenitted with a oopy of this letter to the Cincimmnati, ~
Chioegp, Kensas City end Jacksonville Offices and the Bureau. It would
appear from the sketoh as dravn that the house of Osborne cen de kept
under surveillance without difficulty,
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The photographs of Willlan Woaver ad !iyrtlo tam
above referred to are deing forwarded % the Jacksonville Offiee -
since Vhite states they closely ressuble these two individuals,

Janes Thite states that late in April, 1935 he left
Part Orange, Florida snd proceoeded to Coffeyville, Oklahoms whers he
visited L, Sherwod, exployed at Tom Hill's plaoo- Shat he and Sher-
wood end ¥Keaver wore sellmtes at the Oklehoma State Penitentiary,
He deniod having madeany stetement whatever ¢o Sherwood conceming
Osborne aridaver and danied that he had moie any statement ebout seeing
¥eaver and Iyrtle Eaton in mlhdppi and about the gooa oooki.ng of

MyTtle Eaton. . . B

’ Jeanres wbito aivisod that Osbomo or Pa’eavar o tb
ocoasion of ane of the trips awzy from Port Oronge, ¥lorida 'dszt-d
Troy thite, his brother, R,F,D, Johnson Ci{ty, Tennesses on which -
occasion Lirs, Osborme acoorpanied him, ¥Ys further stated that Osdome
or Tieaver, priar to that time, contacted his asister Mrs, Verna Bamett,
wife of Robert Barnett at Johnson City, Texnessee,

) A ocraplete detalled statamant hes not as yet deer od- ..
tained from Jates White, Eo i3 bdeing held in the Detention Poom im
the Departnant of Justice Bullding at Washington, B. 0.y, upon Buream
instructions, His brothar F, ¥, thite has cooperated to the fulleat .

“end wes instrumental in obta!ning from J’mes White the infoxmtitn o
above outlined. ' , T RN o e

‘ A description of Jaros "hite as obtdmd by persoml
~ observation is a8 tollmz

Ags . 29 yoars

Eeight Beg»
Welight ‘ 135 1bs,
Butld - Yodiwm
‘ . RO Complexiam Fediun ; o
R oL Xyes .t Blue :
S TTe s - Bade v o7 Blagk, pomadour, \vavyo :
- Ocoupation - - Cigar alerxk - - - .

Merital status Single ‘

Criminal record Recesived 4/25/25. Oklaham Stzte Penl-
tantiary, fl5052 for 1life santence for
mirder, FParoled in 1931 md later given

unconditional = rdon,
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)Io mzm rooord is availadle ut tha nentinoauu :
Unis ot this Bureaz und he .hu- no atm.
N J’ml White amm‘l ho nlnyl om\mlcatad llth
Ostorne in the nar» of P, 0, Domeld, Memoth Springs, Akau; that
the letters he received from Osborme or Donald were contained inm a
szall envelope and mmiled at various points throughout the sountry;
that these lettors fram Osbome were very brief and to the poing; ~ .
that thsy eontained no reference whatever ¢o his activities and
aimply were friendly comrmunications, Ee stated that to the best of
his informetion the house referred to msar Port Ormga. norida was
pnrchasod by Osborns during tis ssmer of 1’34. s

Y ' 'nm -uhlesitm of tis hmmtim is beins cxpodim
in order that same may be aveilabdle to the Jacksonville md other
interested offices, Ir, B, J, Connelley wus twice caataoted through -
the Chicagp Office during the nicht of August 30, 1933 ani the sud-
stance of the information outlinad ebove was givan him,

: The attached map does rot indfcete the fact the$ . . . .
tho htghwaypasaing in front of Osbarne's home is in a out,the bemk on
the smo towvard Osborne’'s homo, 1.e. xest amo 'being s& ft. highe

: ﬂ"hito. when located. s mployad at mo Preas Phnrm-'
cy, National Press Building, l4th end F Streets, N, ¥, and resided
at the Park ILone Apartments, He bad planned to move to the hors of -
his brother P, M., ¥hite, 304 ¥ tht, N, \"., aput:snt 51. telephom v
Yatropolitan 0974 today. ;

Subseguent to ﬁze dictation or this 1etter, Vh!.to
informeld thnt Osbome nt about 8 ofclock each moming goes out
the back door waaring only his pajams and anparantly is nnamed.
Ile walks to the poultry yard, : P .
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_ Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - kichigan
August 30, 1935

B Re' ALVIN%ARPIS with aliases - =~
s et e T FUGITIVE - 1.9, #1218; et al;
e T L ‘.- . . EDWARD GEO ER-Victim;
Kidnaping. L :

Mpr, John J. Ryam =~ : . -
Superintendent = ks
United States Detention hr-
Milan, liohign :

e

Dear S{r

'l'b-ro io tranmittod hnrﬂnth a ).ottor
received at your fnstitution by Miss Dolores Delaney
from her brother, Robert Dolanoy. 6045 nmbark Aum.
chicago. Ilnnou.

«‘"

~ The contenta or thu 1ottor han bug R
omrully scrutinized by this office and appou- So gf,* Fre
., ecntain no 1nromtion ot nluo. T , o

" Very truly yours

e e . -, ...

i g Du L. Nicholsom - e
 DLN:AM . . Special Agent in Chargo I i
' Enclosure - ' _ o |

cc~-Bureau T ’ T ’

- ':;‘v‘t ','11 P
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P. 0. Box §766 _
Cincinnati, Ohie .. %

Special Agent in Charge, B T
, Chicego, Illinou. - e o
S e _r“ : Ro. ALYINDKARPIS Iith lliuel - FUGI"HI
-‘, ’ o l L I. C. ’1218 bll.. I -
o . EDVARD GBCRGIYB - Yietm.
ST : XXAPIRG.. . 7 S
- EN . PR . R A '_"i T T

i)ehf Sir:
There is transmitted hereitth for the Chicago
Cai e v and st. Paul offices, ons copy of the report of Special Agent. .. »:

;™ Fe Mo Ames dated at Fittsburgh, Pa., Aucust 28, 1935, u the
above entitled matter

1
v

. g"'f ‘;1 - l'or the 1nror:.ation of the 1ttabnrgh Lfﬁce copiu ’;.,-"ﬁ
R of a11 reporta in this matter should be turnia ed to the Cnicago
T - and St. Paul Ottices. 2

z. . ccmr;uzr. :
Special Agent ln Charga.

'CC. Buresu .?
_'St. Faul |
Plttsbuxfg_h ‘
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1616 Pederacl Reserve Benk Muilding
Kans=2s Oity, Missouri
,  amguct B, 19%8,
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speor.D g 1% Qi mox
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Dear Sirs

RE :\LVIH%"‘RPIS, witk aliases,
X0 £1218 = ITIVZ, &Y .1,
@:0RG: 2D%-RD BR:diR = VICTIM
XIDX PING,

Refirence is made to the letter from the Bureau to the Xane
sas City office dated June 4, 1925, in the adove ezptioned mtter,
a copy of which was furnished yrur office to the effeet thet funds
wore being supplied to @ prisomer {m the Oklshoma State Fenitentiary
frox some point in ~rkansas, snd that investi_ ation st the peniton-
tiary Bad failed to ertablish the identity of this prisonsy, :

¥or your inform=tion, Volney Davis during s recent interview
et the United Btates Fonitentiary at Luoavenworth, Kzneas, advised
thot he end illi=sm “eever h=d made an effort to seccure the rslezee
of ons Sam Coker, a Gousin to a person named kick, and who is now
inc.rcerztcd in the Oklahoma State Fenitznticry. They endecvored
to eecurs the coopsr=tion of 514 white, dut were unsucceasfuly
Davis eleo tdvised that he 1s not ewire whether Coker 1s rcceiving
818 from Keaver in the form of poyments of mohey et the prercnt time
or not,

It {8 thouzht th=t, 4f the Bzme Ins not deen done elre=dy, in-
quiries should be made concerning Coker at the Oklahoma State Feni-
tonifary to determine if he is recciving sid in rome form froa ieaver,
who 18 slleged by Davis to be residing in the State of Kirsissirpi.

Very truly yo.rs,

- ' Ko %e CORROY

7
Special agent in cm#ee’]. 57¢ |
/ . .
sc-Buresu-Cineinnati- : l FrOLRAL BEREAQr v oxdeAhsn
Chisago-:t.Faul. | SEV 2 U36a
AT N-00 | L., O tydda o«
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STANDARD FORM No. 142 N E DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Federal Burcau of I mvestigition,

TELEGRAM 1900 Benkcrs Bldg., © M?o

OFFICIAL BUSINESS—GOVERNMENT RATES
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€ hicago I,11., 4 ugust BO’;’%l%&

D. L, '13!101503.

Federal Bureau of Investigztion,
U. S. Dﬂmmt of J“L'tic..
907 Federal Bldg.,

D etroit, Mich,

Brekid P rovided Ageat Bugzéy 1s not doiag anytiing for
you at Sault Ste, Marie it will be sat&;factory for hin ¢
return to Detroit and will not be need for tbe pres.nt any

further on this matter - .
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1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BIRK BUILDING
KARSAS CITY, MISSOURI .-, RSN
~ AUGUST 29, 1938 SR *

gpecial Agent in Chargs,

Oklaloms City, Oklahoma. , | Py
° S DividiA T aNE
. RE; ALVIN XARPIS, with aliases
/ : bl o S e LT T
. A N EDYARD GX - mgh
XIDHAPING |

L

Dear 8ir:

Referring to your letter dateld Augnat 9, 1935, lﬂvia!ng that Bodbie Lee
Turner suggested thet Billiy Fitch be interviewsd reletive to mny
fnformation that she might heve emcerning NarryZemmpbell, this &s to
adviss thet inquiries by Speciml Agent Forstrom of this office of Mickey
Ash, 1410 Holmes Street, Kansas City, Mo., revealed that Billie Fiteh ia
presently living with an Italfen pered Ra{ Pelmeri and 1s using tho name
of Billig ‘Palreri. :

¥ickey Ash hes in the peet given information to thie office concerning
Arthur "Pretty Boy™ Floyd, and is considered & reliedle informant. She
edvised thaet Pelreri is e percotic peddler end Billie Pitch 18 a2 user of
narcotics and recently was arrested for possession of marcoties, accorf-
ing to her infermetion, snd served a sghort sentence at the Kenses Cify
Fork Yerm. She edvised that Billie Fiteh is practiciag prostitution at
608 B, 14th Strcet, Kensas City, }30., and 1ives at 1409 Cherry Strest,
althouch she hed not dzen ssen in ths vicinity for a week prior to the
time of Agant Rorstrom's visite.

At the Identification Bureau of the Kansss City, Missouri Police Depart- .
rent, a copy of a photograph of Billie Joe Palmeri, Kansas City P. D.
#23651, was obtained and is being retained in the Kansas City file. Her
arrest record raveals that ghe was arrested on 7-23-35 at Leeldas, Missouri
by Detectivo Teeters of the Departrent, who iz aesigned to the Rarcotles
Buresu of the Tressury Department et Kansas City; end was discharged by
the Rorth Side Court on 7-24-35. She h aascribed as touou: :

) | P

' Height s* 6}" )
Telght 117 1ve.
Paild Slender E - 5 7 B
Haiy park Blon8 |- . _.,j —
Eyes :lnn _
r.’.c. 5

13% 31 0!




. s .- T e

Agemat A. . Tarlend, with the assistance of Detective Teeters, made
injuiries in the vicinity of 14th aml Charlotte Streets for Billis
Joe Palmeri, without success. Detective Teetors edvisesd thet his
departrent deaires to question her with respect to scme recent sales -
of mareotics made by her, and that several efforts had been made to
locate her without suceess during ths wesk of the Agent's visit. He
advised that he would apprehbend her in ths near future and would
edvise the Kansas City Office 80 that sm opportunity would de had %
quastion her. = - 3y , ‘ 1

Yery truly yours,

E. X. COMROY
SPECILL AGFNT IN CHARGE

€6 - Buresu -

Cineinnatt

Chicego

Denver , ) i '
7-37 - ’ : ~ -
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BB ALIN RuBPIS, with eliases, mgxn,
1.0, 1218, ot ol MLRD emmr. .l,

Sl Iith rofenm b m htur hhd hmt 24, 19851,,}7
vwro ‘are trensmitted herewith three oopies of the photograph of -
Jzmos Ihite Oklahoza Btste PenStentiary, Bcilester, Oklehoms, ln.' )
15058, ium- maber of photographs are being transmitted %o . -
the officea receiving a copy of this letter,

esum. - . The Record Clerk et the Ok.lahom Btete Peni%ntj.aq :
edvlus thet Jemes Fhite, No, 15052 was received at that 1nntitn-~w,,..5.-;f¥ L
tion on April 25, 132§ from Oklshona County for the crime of murder «.
under a life sentence, wes peroled August §, 1981 for trelve nonthl o
uzd was granted . pemnent paroh on &pt.enber 19, 1932. SRS S SR
- l* o T‘ze Chaplnin Slip ‘at the Oklahona State %enitentiary :
reflects that at the time of his incerceration there on 47ril 285, 1 .
1955 Jamez White wes nineteen years of sge end wes @ native of Ten— ’
nesses, He wes convicted &3 a result of the death of Moody Jsckson,
et Oklshome City, & negro. He geve &3 his residence sddresses 106} .
Fezt Californie Street, Okleahoma City, Oklehoms, and Generzl Delivery,
Johnson City, Tennesses, He stated that his mother, Alice White, - -
and hls father, Janmes L, White, both reside in J'ohnson City, Tenreacee,
Hs has two sisters end six brothers, Dun 8,, Frenk E3, Troy B., C, ¥.,
¥ ¥,y and R, O, ¥hite, end Tishia and Verde ¥hite,cell of Johnson G‘Lv,‘
' Tenuessee, He gave his ocoupation as a wziter, big} ghon ggzq ,,,
_ - Nethodist, and geve es the reuson he consldersd th§cay \4;‘513. <
~ . downfall ¥got snitched on", This is ell the 1nf®au \véiiiabio"
in the files cf tho Okhbou Btatl Penitonuary g
Lndividml. ‘ 2

R I 2

0 I
‘4&man’,/lt;§ Peul,  DWIGHT BRANTLEY,
Chicago, Cincimnatts, 8pecisl Agent im Charge.

Rashington Tield, ' ~ L -
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Mr. Nathan .'.X/. . :
| Mr. Tolson Z._.......

Mr. Baughman ......

Federal Bureau of gjnﬁesﬁgaﬁnn
H. _5. Bepartment of Justice

- Post Office Box 4907, Mr. Egah...........

Jacksonville, Florida Mr. Foxworth ........

’ Mr. Barbo ..........

RAA:SIH September 3 . 1935] Mr. Joscph ... ....

Mz, Ecith...... ......

Xir. Lester ...........

. Mr. Quinn...........

Director, ) Mr. Scheidt.........
Federal Bureau of Investigatiom, 4 Mr. Sefiiider .

U. S. Department of Justioce, - Tazm Sl

Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N. W., M. Tracy oo

w&8h1n8t°n. D. C. Misg Gandy........

mar sir: asemsmonncnatecanannns

This is to pdvise that this morning Florian/Wood,
chief reporter for thejffacksonville Journal, the evening news-
paper here, called at this office wanting to know why, when
he previously called on the telephone, his paper was not supplied -
with the information that William/Weaver and Myrtldf Eatom, \
arrested in connection with the Bremer kidnaping case, wére in
custody and to be taken to St. Paul, Minnesota, and why, after g
these persons landed at St. Paul, the news of their apprehension ¥
and removal was given to the press at that point, which made
newspaper representatives in Jacksonville look like a bunch of ®
dumbbells, and, for this reason, he had been severely criticized .
by his paper.

LAY

I informed Mr. Wood of the Bureau's policy in
connection with publicity, after which he said he and officials
of his paper simply could not understand this policy. He ap-
peared very angry and in leaving stated that in the past before -
he would write a story for his paper in which the activities )
of Bureau Lgents were involved he would always request advice .
from this office before printing same to ascertain whether it t
would interfere with or defeat the purpose of the investigation, e
but that in the future he did not give a damfor the Attorney -~
General, the Director or the Bureau; that he intended to write
everything that ceme to his attention concerning the Bureau's :
activities, whether approved or disapproved. s

4s I have stated to the Bureau previously, relations
with the Jacksonville Journal eand the/Floride Times-Union, both of
Jacksonville, have been most cordiel at all times. ‘1 am quite
certain that the Florida Times-Union will not assume thLe same
attitude as is apparently being taken presently by the Jacksonville

Journal. . . T .
- 4rf R Ve, tmlyyours,-‘;, e __:Z':{’! ‘

. \‘;_( . : 7DED o o . o )
/7”}‘4—*:/2}1 ‘/V . ng 5\‘ . & N ’ FooLrA® BT : [ : o
\ \ N . ' DX pp oK. b A
2 \ o 0~ D'L‘u} Special Aéent in Chargea-eﬁ_&y 5, i}oﬁ‘%
COCT% 143 Lo Vs
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in Cherge Alt,
cerning the antegonistic ettitude displayed towards the Bureeu-by

Florian Wood, Chief Reporter for the Jacksonville Journal, I

believe that it would be well for the Bureau to address a letter

to Mr. Wood, outlining the rules of necessity upon which the

Bureeu's policy of issuing releesses in situations of this kind

is predicated. I believe that if the reasons for the Bureeu's
procedure in cases of this kind were properly brought to the at-
tention of press representatives, a better understending would result.
I suggest in this cese a letter from the Buresu, because I am
confident that Mr.Alt would not be able to properly convince an

entagonlistic newspaper man of the logicel position assumed by the
Bureau. '

~ m‘a}
J;HN EDGAR HOOVER 4%' - o
. DIRECTOR . T e SO
T ¥ tr. So¥eY o ooecone-
@ehera[ ?urm of Qnﬁmhgaimn tar. DAwards ..c--s-
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice btz Ezﬂ- o
: aslington, B. €. e
TN Flingm, & Ry
7=576-7222 L
S e e
September 17, 1935
JITSY T §
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR o e
é PRS2 o R
Relative to the attached letter addressed to the Bures
under date of September 3, 1935 by Speciel Agent on-

Respectfully, '
_ __M_,_,.-——\ -
e
E. A, Temm ‘t'/" B :_‘i’ / 3 - _;,/f_,_{;-:;——*—"”"!"
vy T LT
- - “l‘-‘:-—— [ 51"’; r\:’ l_\,':.-:.\\ RN
NV T B
0o 2 38k =.\ GCT 1 te29-
" KECORDED :




s’ptnb‘r 25’ 1935. o N A
N % 72 2A e
Nr, rlOl'i&ﬂ 'OOd’ o . ‘ Tl e
Jacksonville Journal, : . TR i
Jatksonville, Florida, B : LR

RECORDED

Dear Mr, Wood:

I have been edvised by the Special Agent in Charge of the Jack-
sonville Office of this Bureau of your conference with him on September 3
concerning information relative to the arrest in Florida of ¥William Yecver
and Myrtle Eeton, und I wanted to advise you of the policy which governs
the giving out of information to presa npraaentativoa vith rupect to tho
‘work of the !cderal Buruu or Innati.gation. : L . ai.
Under the rules of the Departnent of .Tuaticc, all mromuon o
pertaining to the work of the Federal Bureau of Investigation must be given
to the preas through the office of the Attorney General or the Special
Asgistant to the Attorney General cesignated to handle press contects, In
the ¥euver matter, 1t was quite essential that no informstion be disclosed
to the public concerning the apprshension of ¥illlam Fezver end Nyrtle .
Eaton until such time s they were received at St. Paul, Winnesota., I am *
sure you will eppreciate the necessity for this preoaution, in view of the
dzmgerous oharacter of these criminala. : - . s :

j . Upon arrival of Buroau repreaentativea at S5t, Paul vith ‘these ,
crimlnals, their identity was noted and conseguently it was impossible to -
withhold information from the press concerning the arrest of these persons

nent to the press at 8t, Paul concerning this matter, but there was of :
course an admission on the part of representatives of this Buresu relative
to the &rrest when newspaper representztives reoognized the persons who were
in custody, and there was also a confimat.ion of the/arrest from Taahington.
a G
- T feel sure that upon reflection’of tuls explan&ﬁon you will )
understand why 4t 48 not possible for repredentutives of the Federal Burean
of Investigation throughout the country to. mmfsb ‘information to press -
representatives, as such action would be 14 direct Tonflict with the 1n- ’
structions lasued by the Attorney General, I wanted to vrite to you con-

__was no depire on. part of Mr, Alt to act any differently toward you in
i unEttens i it s necessary for him to act toward all press represents-
vea.wben &nyuiries are made of him pertaining to current investigative
ntterl of wh!.oh he bave knowlodgo.

SEP 9 19"5 . DE-IN DEXED Bincerely yours,
PRV , : ATE 11-3—63 -

FEDERAL BUREAU 113 INVLSTIGM’ ON ‘q : m m i uo
' f 5T 0F M o ‘ar ov.r'
L ed £ oYY J‘ggﬂvme. W e iy

> .mv.‘r'\ K Pt
Lt e

in connection with the Bremer kidneping cese, There was no forsal &nnounce-

cerning this matter in some detall, in order that you might feel thet thero" -

-
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